
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 

 
A G E N D A 

      
DATE:  Wednesday, February 17, 2016 
CLOSED MEETING:     6:15 P.M.  
REGULAR MEETING:  7:00 P.M. 

≠ Denotes resolution prepared  
 

1. Call the Meeting to Order  
 

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof.  
 
3. Adoption and Receipt of Minutes of the Previous Meeting. ≠ 

  
(a) Council Meeting -  February 3, 2016  
(b) Closed Council Meeting – February 3, 2016  
(c) Council Budget Meeting–February 3, 2016 

 
4. Business Arising Out of the Minutes.  
 
5. PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 
1. Rezoning Application File D14/TSO –Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd., Part 

Lot 16, Plan 199, municipally known as 40 Brock Rd.  
 

*note this Public meeting will be held on Thursday, February 18, 2015 at 7:00 
p.m. at the Municipal Complex – 7404 Wellington Rd. 34    

 
(a) Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/TSO – Tsounis 

Capital Investments Ltd., Part Lot 16, Plan 199, municipally known as 40 
Brock Rd. 

 
(b) Report PD-2015-005 – Information Report - Rezoning Application File 

D14/TSO – Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd., Part Lot 16, Plan 199, 
municipally known as 40 Brock Rd.  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 17, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 2 
 

 
2. Rezoning Application File D14/NOO – Todd Noonan and Debbie McIntosh, 

Concession 1, Part Lot 6, municipally known as 6620 Concession 1. 
 

*note this Public meeting will be held on Thursday, March 3, 2015 at 7:00 
p.m. at the Municipal Complex – 7404 Wellington Rd. 34    

 
(a) Notice of Complete Application & Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning 

Application File D14/NOO – Todd Noonan and Debbie McIntosh, Concession 
1, Part Lot 6, municipally known as 6620 Concession 1. 

 
3. Rezoning Application File D14/WAT – Michael and Carol Watson, Concession 

4, Part Lot 10, municipally known as 4642 Sideroad 10 N. 
 

*note this Public meeting scheduled for Thursday, March 3, 2015 at 7:00 
p.m. at the Municipal Complex – 7404 Wellington Rd. 34 – has been 
cancelled.       
 

4. Rezoning Application File D14/COL – Brad Coles, Concession 10, Part Lot 8, 
municipally known as 6691 Ellis Road. 

 
*note this Public meeting will be held on Thursday, March 3, 2015 at 7:15 
p.m. at the Municipal Complex – 7404 Wellington Rd. 34 
 
(a) Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/COL – Brad Coles, 

Concession 10, Part Lot 8, municipally known as 6691 Ellis Road. 
  

6. COMMUNICATIONS  
  

1. CBM/St. Mary’s Cement 
Roszell Pit - Licence No. 625189 
6618 and 6524 Roszell Rd.    

 
(a) Addendum Report :  January 2016 - Dance Environmental Inc. 2015 

Ecological and Aquatic Monitoring Report Roszell Pit, Puslinch Township 
ARA Licence No. 625189 dated January 29, 2016. 

 
(b) Correspondence from GWS Ecological & Forestry Services Inc. regarding 

2015 Ecological and Aquatic Monitoring Report for the Roszell Pit dated 
February 5, 2016.   
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 17, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 3 
 

 
2. CBM  

Puslinch Pit – Licence No. 17600  
4313 Sideroad 25 South 

  
(a) Correspondence from Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry 

regarding Minor Site Plan Amendment under the Aggregate Resources 
Act – Licence 17600, St. Marys Cement Inc. (Canada), North ½ Lot 26, 
Concession 1, Georgraphic Township of Puslinch dated December 18, 
2015.  (*note a copy of the Operational Site Plan Drawing No. 2 of 3 is 
available in the Clerk’s Office for viewing).   
 

(b) Groundwater Science Corp. Puslinch Pit – Licence No. 17600 monthly 
monitoring report – January 2016 dated February 1, 2016.   

 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has reviewed 
the report and advised that the consultant finds that there are no 
exceedences in the water levels and he has no further comments.  

 
3. CBM  

Neubauer Pit – Licence No. 625284 
7203 Concession 2 
 
(a) Groundwater Science Corp. 2015 Groundwater Monitoring Summary, 

CBM Neubauer Pit, LIcence No. 625284, Part Lot 27, Concession 1, 
Puslinch Township dated January 7, 2016.  
 

(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding 
Neubauer Pit – 2015 Monitoring Report (File E13/ST) dated February 3, 
2016.  

  
4. Mill Creek Pit, Licence No. 5738 

7115 Concession 2 
 
(a) Correspondence from Dufferin Aggregates regarding Monthly Monitoring 

Report, Mill Creek Pit, License No. 5738, Township of Puslinch, 
Wellington County (December 2015) dated January 13, 2016.   

 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has reviewed 
the report and advised that there are no exceedences and has no 
comments. 

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 17, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 4 
 

5. Waive Permit Fees    
 

(a) Correspondence from Classy Lane Stables Ltd. dated January 28, 2016.   
 

6. Region of Waterloo Wastewater Treatment Plan Master Plan  
 

(a) Correspondence from CIMA regarding Region of Waterloo Wastewater 
Treatment Master Plan – Notice of Master Plan Update Commencement 
dated January 18, 2016.  
 

7. Morriston Highway 6 – Bypass  
 

(a) Correspondence from Morriston Bypass Coalition regarding funding of the 
Morriston Bypass Highway Infrastructure Project in 2016.  

 
8. Hydro One  

 
(a) Correspondence from Hydro One Networks Inc. regarding Puslinch Lake 

Area – Electricity Reliability dated January 27, 2016.   
 

9. County of Wellington  
 

(a) Correspondence from County of Wellington regarding County of 
Wellington Planning Committee Report PD2016-02 Greenbelt Expansion 
Discussion dated February 5, 2016.  
 

10. 2016 Proposed Budget 
 

(a) Correspondence from Sandra Solomon dated February 9, 2016.   
 
11. Intergovernmental Affairs ≠ 

 
(a) Various correspondence for review.   

 
7. DELEGATIONS / PRESENTATIONS 
 

None.  
   



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 17, 2016 MEETING 

P a g e  | 5 

8. REPORTS

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services

None.

2. Finance Department

(a) Report FIN-2016-002 – 2016 Budget – Final ≠ * See agenda Item 14(a) 

3. Administration Department

(a) ADM-2016-002 – 2016 Revised Council and Budget Meeting Schedule ≠ 
(b) ADM-2016-003 – 2015 Annual Water Report ≠ 
(c) Community Based Strategic Plan – Update – Distribution of Reports  

4. Planning and Building

(a) Chief Building Official Report – January 2016. 

(b) Report PD-2016-006 – Holding Removal – Rezoning Application – Mini Lakes 
Residents Association – Lot 5 (12 Jasper Heights PVT) and Lot 45 (20 Hemlock 
Crescent PVT) File No. D14/MIN – Part Lot 21, Concession 8, Plan 61M203, 
formerly municipally known as 7541 Wellington Road 34≠  

(c) Ontario Environmental Registry – Policy Proposal Notice – Excess Soil 
Management Policy Framework  

5. Roads & Parks Department

None.

6. Recreation Department

(a) Report REC-2016-002- Sound Study Results. ≠ 

7. Mayor’s Updates

None.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 17, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 6 
 

 
9. NOTICES OF MOTION  
 
 None.  
 
10. COMMITTEE MINUTES ≠ 
 

(a) Puslinch Heritage Committee -  November 16, 2015 
(b) Planning and Development Advisory Committee – January 12, 2016  
(c) Committee of Adjustments – January 12, 2016  

 
11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUCEMENTS 
 
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
13. CLOSED ITEMS ≠ 

 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry regarding litigation or potential 

litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board, personal matters about an identifiable individual, 
including municipal or local board employees and advice that is subject to 
solicitor-client privilege, including communications necessary for that 
purpose- Fees 

 
(b) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry regarding litigation or potential 

litigation, advice that is subject to solicitor- client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose and a proposed or pending 
acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local board -  Sale of 
Property – Plan 386 

   
14. BY-LAWS ≠  
 

(a) A by-law to adopt the Budget for The Corporation of the Township of Puslinch for 
the year 2016. 
   

(b) A by-law to amend By-law 19/85, as amended, to remove the Holding Symbol 
from Lot 5 and Lot 45 on the lands described as Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, 
known as the Mini Lakes property. 
  

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 17, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 7 
 

15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW ≠ 
 

(a) By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the 
Township of Puslinch.  

 
16. ADJOURNMENT ≠ 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 9 
 

 
M I N U T E S 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, February 3, 2016  
TIME:   12:30 p.m. 

 
The February 3, 2016 Regular Council Meeting was held on the above date and called to order 
at 12:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle.  
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   

 
Mayor Dennis Lever  
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth  
Councillor Wayne Stokley  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
2. Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer 
3. Robert Kelly, Chief Building Official 
4. Steve Goode, Fire Chief  

    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
1. Doug Smith  
2. Gill & Graham Mullis  
3. L.W. Hodges  
4. Marny Mason  
5. Sally Prior  
6. Archie & Liz Nimmo  
7. Meghan Yzerman  
8. Jessica Goyda  
9. Karen Lever  
10. Joshua Morrison  
11. Mary Lawrence  
12. John Lawrence  
13. John Sloot  
14. Dave Prior 
15. Joan-Pierre Schoch  
16. Sandra Peppard   
 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 
 
None.  
 

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: 
 

(a) Council Meeting – January 20, 2016 
(b) Closed Council Meeting – January 20, 2016 
(c) Public Meeting – 2016 Proposed Budget – January 21, 2016  

 
Resolution No. 2016-035:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as written and distributed:  

 
(a) Council Meeting – January 20, 2016, as amended  
(b) Closed Council Meeting – January 20, 2016 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 9 
 

 
That the minutes of the following meetings be received:  
 
(c) Public Meeting – 2016 Proposed Budget – January 21, 2016 
 
CARRIED 

 
4. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 

 
None.  
 

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS:  
 
1.  Morriston Streetscaping  
 
*note this Public Meeting will be held on Thursday,  February 4, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Municipal Complex– 7404 Wellington Rd. 34, Guelph 
 

(a) Notice of Public Meeting  
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS: 
  
1. CBM/St. Mary’s Cement  

Tikal Pit – Licence No. 48576  
Victoria Rd.  

 
(a) Correspondence from Ministry of Natural Resources regarding Tikal Pit – ARA #48576, 

SW half, Lot 21, Concession 9 – Puslinch, Site Plan Amendment Request dated 
January 19, 2016.   

 
  2. CBM/St. Mary’s Cement 

Roszell Pit - Licence No. 625189 
6618 and 6524 Roszell Rd.     

 
(a) Dance Environmental Inc. 2015 Ecological and Aquatic Monitoring Report Roszell Pit, 

Puslinch Township ARA Licence No. 625189  
 

(b) Correspondence from GWS Ecological & Forestry Services Inc. regarding 2015 
Ecological and Aquatic Monitoring Report for the Roszell Pit dated January 3, 2016.   
 
Council requested that staff provide correspondence to Steve May at CBM with respect 
to controlling the cattle entering on to the monitoring site.  
 

 3. CBM  
Puslinch Pit – Licence No. 17600  
4313 Sideroad 25 South 

  
(a) Groundwater Science Corp.  Puslinch Pit – Licence No. 17600 Monthly Monitoring 

Report Update dated January 11, 2016.  
 

(b)  Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding CBM – Puslinch 
Pit – 2015 Monitoring Report Comments dated January 26, 2016.   

 
Councillor Bulmer inquired as to whether Nestle Waters provides annual reports and 
whether Stan Denhoed at Harden Environmental reviews these reports.  Staff advised that  
they would look into whether Mr. Denhoed provides comments with respect to Nestle 
Waters annual reports.    

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 9 
 

 
4. Liquor Licence Application – 599 Arkell Rd.  
 

(a) Correspondence from Calvary Baptist Church regarding liquor licence application, 599 
Arkell Rd. dated January 14, 2016.   

   
Mayor Lever advised that he had received an email from Lindsay Taylor Lead Pastor at 
Calvary Baptist Church advising that they were officially withdrawing their letter provided 
to Council in which they had voiced concerns regarding 599 Arkell. 

 
5. Intergovernmental Affairs ≠ 

 
(a) Various correspondence for review.  

 
 Resolution No. 2016-036:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

 Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That the correspondence items listed on the Council Agenda for February 3, 2016 
Council meeting be received; including the correspondence submitted on February 3, 
2016 from S. Lindsay Taylor, Lead Pastor regarding 599 Arkell Rd.  
 
CARRIED 

 
 

7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 

1. Ms. Glenna Smith regarding 599 Arkell Rd.  
 

Ms. Glenna Smith introduced Ms. Marny Mason and Mr. Dave Prior who gave a 
presentation to Council which included information regarding the history of the resident 
organization, their concerns regarding 599 Arkell Rd. and their request of Council.    

 
Resolution No. 2016-037:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
 

That Council receive the delegation from Ms. Glenna Smith, Ms. Marny Mason and Mr. 
Dave Prior regarding 599 Arkell Rd. 
 
CARRIED  
 

2.  Mr. John Sloot regarding 599 Arkell Rd. use of building  
 
Mr. Sloot gave a presentation to Council regarding the property located at 599 Arkell Road 
and expressed concerns from the residents regarding septic and site plan applications 
provided to the Township.     
 

Resolution No. 2016-038:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
   Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council receive the delegation from Mr. John Sloot regarding 599 Arkell Rd., use 
of building.  

 
CARRIED 
 

3.  Ms. Jessica Goyda, regarding 599 Arkell Rd. progress and process.  
 

Ms. Goyda made a presentation to Council on behalf of her husband Steven Goyda with 
respect to their vision of the restaurant, proposed seating capacity and uses including 
dining and market areas. Ms. Goyda advised that both septic and site plan applications 
have- been filed with the Township.  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 4 of 9 
 

 
Resolution No. 2016-039:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
 

That Council receive the delegation from Ms. Jessica Goyda regarding 599 Arkell Rd., 
progress and process. 
 
CARRIED  
 

8. REPORTS: 
 

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 

(a) Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Monthly Report – December, 2015  
 
Council requested that Chief Goode advise members of Council as to the date in which 
the fire prevention and education program for local farm building operators would be 
held. 
 
Resolution No. 2016-040  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

   Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council receive the Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response Report for 
December, 2015.   

 
CARRIED  
 

2. Finance Department  
 

(a) None.   
 

3. Administration Department 
 

(a) Council Appointments – ORC Pad Committee ≠ 
(b) Recommendation 2016-05 - Recreation Committee ORC Pad Committee Appointment  

 
Resolution No. 2016-041:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
That Council appoints:  

 
Councillor Stokley and  

 
Councillor Roth.  

 
to the ORC Pad Committee and that Council approves the recommendation of the  
Recreation Committee to appoint Kevin Johnson to the ORC Pad Committee.   
 
CARRIED  
 

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 9 
 

 
4. Planning and Building Department  

 
(a) Report PD-2016-001 – Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/TSO – 

Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd., Part Lot 16, Plan 199, municipally known as 40 
Brock Rd.≠ 

 
Resolution No. 2015-042  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
 

That Report PD-2016-001 regarding Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application 
file D14/TSO – Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd., Part Lot 16, Plan 199, municipally 
known as 40 Brock Rd, be received; and 
 
That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on Thursday February 
18th, at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 
 
CARRIED 
 
(b) Report PD-2016-002 – Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/NOO – 

Todd Noonan and Debbie McIntosh, Concession 1, Part Lot 6, municipally known 
as 6620 Concession 1.≠ 

 
Resolution No. 2015-043:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
   Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That Report PD-2016-002 regarding Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application 
file D14/NOO – Todd Noonan and Debbie McIntosh, Concession 1, Part Lot 6, 
municipally known as 6620 Concession 1, be received; and 
 
That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on Thursday March 3rd, 
at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 
 
CARRIED  
 
(c) Report PD-2016-003 – Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/WAT – 

Michaela and Carol Watson, Concession 4, Part Lot 10, municipally known as 4642 
Sideroad 10N. ≠ 

 
Resolution No. 2015-044:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
   Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Report PD-2016-003 regarding Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application 
file D14/WAT – Michael and Carol Watson, Concession 4, Part Lot 10, municipally 
known as 4642 Sideroad 10 N be received; and 
 
That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on Thursday March 3rd, 
at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 
 
CARRIED  

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 9 
 

 
(d) Report PD-2016-004 – Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/COL – Brad 

Coles, Concession 10, Part Lot 8, municipally known as 6691 Ellis Road. ≠ 
 
Resolution No. 2015-045:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
   Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 
That Report PD-2016-004 regarding Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application 
file D14/COL – Brad Coles, Concession 2, Part Lot 8, municipally known as 6691 Ellis 
Road, be received; and 
 
That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on Thursday March 
3rd, at 7:15 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 
 
CARRIED 
 

5. Roads & Parks Department  
 
 None.  

 
6. Recreation Department 

 
None.  
 

7. Mayor’s Updates  
 

None.  
    

9. NOTICE OF MOTION:  
  
None.  
 

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 
(a) Recreation Committee – December 15, 2015  
 
Resolution No. 2016-046:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Council hereby receives the following minutes as information:  

 
(a) Recreation Committee – December 15, 2015. 

 
CARRIED 
 

11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
2016 Township Volunteer of the Year  
 
Councillor Roth advised those in attendance that the Township is seeking Applications for 
the 2016 Volunteer of the Year Award.  The deadline for applications is March 4, 2016. 
Nomination packages and further information can be found on the Township’s website.   

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 7 of 9 
 

 
Badenoch Community Centre Committee  
 
Councillor Bulmer advised that along with Mayor Lever they attended the Badenoch 
Community Centre Committee Annual General Meeting on Thursday, January 28, 2016.  
Councillor Bulmer advised that the meeting was well attended and that the committee will 
be appointing a new treasurer at the next regular meeting.   
 
Green Legacy Tree Distribution Days  
 
Councillor Bulmer advised that Green Legacy Tree Distribution Day has been set for 
Saturday, April 23, 2016.  Councillor Bulmer inquired as to whether any members of 
Council would like to provide assistance with the distribution.  Councillor Stokley 
volunteered to assist with the event.  
 
Federal Roundtable Meeting  
 
Mayor Lever advised that he attended a Federal Round table meeting organized by the 
Guelph Chamber of Commerce on Friday, January 22, 2016.  Mayor Lever advised that the 
main topic of the meeting dealt with infrastructure funding.   
 
Wellington County Council Adoption of 2016 Budget 
 
Mayor Lever advised at the January 28, 2016 Wellington County Council meeting, Council 
adopted the 2016 Budget which will result in a 2.5% tax increase.   
 
ROMA/OGRA Delegations  
 
Mayor Lever advised that Council has not been granted a delegation with the Minister of 
Finance the Honourable Charles Sousa.  However, Council has been granted a delegation 
with the Minister of Transportation Honourable Steven Del Duca on Sunday, February 21st 
from       11:45 a.m. to 12:00 noon.   Delegation organizers have requested the names of 
those who will be in attendance at the delegation. Mayor Lever requested that those 
members of Council who wish to attend advise him so he could forward on the information.  
 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
None.  
 

13. CLOSED MEETING 
 

Council was in closed session from 12:32 p.m. to 12:40 p.m.  
Council recessed from 12:42 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding personal matters 

about an identifiable individual municipal or local board employees and labour relations 
or employee negotiations – Employee Matter. 

  
Resolution No. 2016-047    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council shall go into closed session under Section 239 of the Municipal Act for the 
purpose of: 

 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding personal 

matters about an identifiable individual municipal or local board employees and 
labour relations or employee negotiations – Employee Matter.  

  
CARRIED  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 8 of 9 
 

Resolution No. 2016-048   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 

 
That Council move into open session. 
 
CARRIED 

 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding personal matters 

about an identifiable individual municipal or local board employees and labour relations 
or employee negotiations – Employee Matter.  
 
Resolution No. 2016-049   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council receive the Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, 
regarding personal matters about an identifiable individual municipal or local board 
employees and labour relations or employee negotiations – Employee Matter; and  
 
That staff proceed as directed.   
 
CARRIED  

 
14. BY-LAWS:  

 
(a) A by-law to authorize the Mayor and Clerk to enter into a Collaboration Agreement for 

Local Source Protection Database.  
 

(b) A by-law to amend By-law 19/85, as amended by rezoning Part of Lots 1, 2, & 3, Gore 
Concession from Agricultural (A) Zone to the Agricultural Site-Specific (A-61) Zone and 
(A-62) Zone – Frosch.  

 
Resolution 2016-050:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That the following By-laws be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 
 
(a) By-law 006/16 being a by-law to authorize the Mayor and Clerk to enter into a 

Collaboration Agreement for Local Source Protection Database.   
 

(b) By-law 007/16 being a by-law to amend By-law 19/85, as amended by rezoning Part of 
Lots 1, 2, & 3, Gore Concession from Agricultural (A) Zone to the Agricultural Site-
Specific (A-61) Zone and (A-62) Zone – Frosch.  

 
CARRIED 
 

    
15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 
(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the Township of 

Puslinch  
 

Resolution 2016-051   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
Seconded by Councillor Stokley 

 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 
 
(a) By-Law 008/16 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation 

of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 3rd day of February, 2016. 
 
CARRIED  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 9 of 9 
 

 
16.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2016-052:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
           Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council hereby adjourns at 2:19 p.m. 
    
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

    Dennis Lever, Mayor 
    

 ________________________________________ 
  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 8 
 

 
M I N U T E S 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, February 3, 2016 
TIME:   7:00 P.M. 

 
The Council Budget Meeting was held on the above date and called to order at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Puslinch Community Centre. 
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   
 

Mayor Dennis Lever 
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth 
Councillor Wayne Stokley 
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 
2. Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
3. Paul Creamer, Director Finance/Treasurer 
4. Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks 
5. Steve Goode, Fire Chief  
6. Robert Kelly, Chief Building Official  

 
 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE  
 

1. K. Lever  
2. G. Leachman  
3. S. Solomon 
4. Doug Smith  
5. G. Harris 
6. Kevin Johnson  
7. Dave & Dorothy Short  
8. William Knetsch 
9. Cathy Smith  
10. Cheryl Ritter  
11. Ron & Tanya Tagwerker 
12. Margaret Hauwert  

 
 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 
 

None.  
 

3. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
(a) Correspondence from Mr. William Knetsch dated January 22, 2016. 
(b) Correspondence from Ms. Sandra Solomon dated January 23, 2016.  
(c) Correspondence from Mr. Gerardo de La Torre dated January 24, 2016.   
(d) Correspondence from Kevin Johnson dated January 26, 2016.   
 

4. DELEGATIONS 
 

(a) Mr. Kevin Johnson, regarding a proposed change in the voting system of council on 
budget items.  *see Agenda Item 3(d)  

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 8 
 

Mr. Johnson made a presentation to Council with respect to suggestions regarding 
future Public Meetings regarding Proposed Budgets and recorded voting procedures at 
tonight’s Council Meeting.      

 
Resolution 2016-053:    Moved by Councillor Stokley   
 Seconded by Councillor Fielding     

 
That Council receive the delegation from Mr. Kevin Johnson regarding a proposed change 
in the voting system of council on budget items.   

 
CARRIED  

 
5. REPORTS: 
 

1.  Report FIN-2016-001 – 2016 Proposed Budget – February 3rd  
 
Resolution 2015-054:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
  Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 
That Report FIN-2016-001 regarding the 2016 Proposed Budget – February 3, 2016 be 
received.  
 
CARRIED  
 

2016 Proposed Capital Budgets  
 
(a) Corporate  
(b) Finance  
(c) Building 
(d) Planning  
(e) Public Works (Roads)  
(f) Fire  
(g) Parks 
(h) Optimist Recreation Centre 
(i) Puslinch Community Centre  
(j) Badenoch  
 
Council reviewed the 2016 Proposed Capital Budgets as follows: 
 
Public Works Department  
 
Traffic Calming – Streetscaping Morriston 
 
Council discussed options with respect to the project including whether to withhold the 
project until a Highway 6 by-pass is in place; downsize the scope of the project or to not 
proceed with the project.    
 
Councillor Bulmer inquired as to the amount of funds spent by the Township on the project 
to date.  
 
Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk advised that design and permit costs have been incurred by the 
Township.  The Township has acquired a permit from the Ministry of Transportation for 
phase 1 of the works, that the Township would be issuing a tender for the plantings shortly 
and that in accordance with the Permit received that the works with respect to phase 1 
were to commence in March, 2016.  

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 8 
 

 
Resolution 2015-055:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
  Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Council approves proceeding with Phase 1 of the Morriston Streetscaping project and 
that the capital carryforward amount of $59,041 recognized in the 2016 Budget be used to 
fund the project.   
 
CARRIED 
 
Council will consider funding of Phase II works including the $33,000 set aside for this 
project in 2016 at a future budget meeting.      
 
Calfass Rd.    
 
Council inquired as to whether this was a priority project.  
 
Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks advised that all of the roads projects listed 
in the 2016 proposed Capital Budget have been identified as a priority as they all have their 
unique deficiencies.  Mr. Creed indicated that the determination of the priority is based on a 
number of factors including visual inspection and use of information contained in the 
Township’s Asset Management Plan. 
 
Mr. Creed advised that the Calfass project includes not only road works, but also sidewalk 
and environmental works.       
 
Resolution 2015-056:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
  Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That the Calfass project be removed from the 2016 Capital Projects.  
 
LOST  
 
Fire Department  
 
Structural Firefighter Ensemble  
 
Councillor Stokley inquired as to whether the amount in 2016 Capital Budget was to 
replace equipment that was damaged in the commercial fire in 2015.    
 
Steve Goode, Fire Chief advised that the amount requested in the 2016 Capital budget is a 
result of mandated replacement of the equipment to be at a 10 year cycle.  The costs 
associated with the damaged fire fighter ensembles have been invoiced to the commercial 
business involved.   
 
Quint Truck Purchase 
  
Council discussed the budget amount of $300,000 for the quint truck purchase and the 
funding for the project from the equipment reserve fund and not tax levy.  
 
Parks  
 
Parks Trail Development  
 
Councillor Stokley inquired as to whether the costs associated with the project would be 
split with the County of Wellington.   
 
Karen Landry CAO/Clerk advised that the County of Wellington would provide matching 
dollars by way of grant funding that is available until 2018.   
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 4 of 8 
 

Councillor Stokley inquired as to whether the funds could be allocated to other parks 
projects.  
 
Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer advised that of the capital carry forward 
amount $34,000 is funded from development charges and that the funds could only be 
moved to other growth related projects. 
 
Planning and Development  
 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law Review (CIP OPA Amendment)  
 
Council inquired as to whether staff had made inquiries as to whether the County of 
Wellington could provide planning assistance with respect to the review.  
 
Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk advised that she has had discussions with the County of 
Wellington Planning Department and that they are in support of the Township acquiring a 
consultant to assist with the zoning by-law review.  Ms. Landry advised that at this point the 
County is unable to advise what resources could be dedicated to the project but noted they 
are willing to assist the Township where they can.  They are able to assist if they can.   
 
Councillor Bulmer inquired as to whether staff are aware of what the other municipalities 
have paid to the County for their zoning by-law review.   
 
Karen Landry CAO/Clerk advised that other municipalities have been able to provide 
resources to the project and she was not aware of the costs paid by other municipalities.  
 
Councillor Bulmer inquired as to whether staff need to review the Township’s Procurement 
By-Law, to include consultation with the County on the provision of seeking services from 
the County before tendering.   
 
Karen Landry CAO/Clerk advised that this could be added during the review of the 
Township’s procurement by-law.  
 
 Resolution 2015-057: Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
  Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That the Comprehensive Zoning By-law Review (CIP OPA Amendment) project be deferred 
one year to determine if the County can lead with the project.  
 
A recorded vote was requested.  
 

Recorded Vote 
 

Yes No Conflict Absent 

Councillor Bulmer  √   
Councillor Roth  √   
Mayor Lever  √   
Councillor Stokley  √   
Councillor Fielding √    
Total: 1 4   

 
LOST  
 
Puslinch Community Centre  
 
Sound System Upgrade  
 
Councillor Fielding inquired of staff as to whether they could provide a breakdown of the 
replacement of the sound system equipment.  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 8 
 

Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk advised that the costs associated with the sound system 
upgrades includes installation and purchase of pull down screens for both halls, a projector 
and installation of equipment.  
 
Kitchen Renovation  
 
Councillor Bulmer inquired of staff as to the budgeted amount of $100,000 in 2018. 
 
Staff advised that minor repairs to the kitchen including new island counter, sinks and taps 
had been completed in 2015.  The monies budgeted in 2018 are to renovate the kitchen in 
accordance with AODA standards.    
 
Corporate Department  
 
Destination Marketing/Branding (Logo)   
 
Councillor Bulmer inquired as to whether the Township has received RED funding for the 
project.   
 
Karen Landry CAO/Clerk advised that staff will be submitting an application for RED 
Funding in 2016. Commencement of the project would be contingent upon receiving RED 
Funding.  
 
Septic System Upgrade  
 
Council discussed funding options for the project.   
 
Resolution 2016-058:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 
That Council directed staff to fund the Septic System Upgrade project using $50,000 from 
the building reserve fund.   
 
CARRIED  
 
Finance Department  
 
Updates to Asset Management Plan  
 
Councillor Bulmer inquired of staff if an amount should be included in the 2023 Capital 
Budget for updating the plan?  
 
Staff advised that the budgeted amount for 2016 includes updates to the Pavement 
Condition Index (PCI).  The amount budgeted for in 2017 includes inspections of storm 
water management facilities at a cost of 10,000 and an update of the Asset Management 
Plan is budgeted for in 2018 at a cost of $10,00.00.   
 
Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer advised that staff would be conducting a full  
review of the 10 year capital forecast in 2016 and will be reporting back to Council. 
 

2016 Proposed Operating Budget  
 

(a) Corporate  
i. Administration  
ii. Council  
iii. Elections  
iv. Committees  

 
(b) Finance  

i. Library 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 8 
 

  
(c) Building 

i. Source Water  
ii. By-Law  

 
(d) Planning  
(e) Public Works (Roads)  
(f) Fire  
(g) Parks  
(h) Optimist Recreation Centre  
(i) Puslinch Community Centre  
(j) Badenoch  
 

Council reviewed the 2016 Proposed Operating Budgets as follows: 
 
Cost of Living Allowance  
 
Resolution 2016-059:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
  Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That Council approve the cost of living allowance at the rate of 1.2% for 2016.   
 

A recorded vote was requested.  
 

Recorded Vote 
 

Yes No Conflict Absent 

Councillor Bulmer √    
Councillor Roth √    
Mayor Lever √    
Councillor Stokley √    
Councillor Fielding √    
Total: 5 0   

 
CARRIED  
 
Public Works and Fire Services  
 
Fuel Charges  
 
Councillor Bulmer inquired as to the 2016 Budget amounts given that the prices for fuel have 
seen decreases in 2015 and 2015 actuals were lower than budgeted amounts.    
 
Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks advised that any monies remain in the fuel 
budget at this time.   
 
Watson Road Property  
 
Councillor Stokley inquired as to the Township’s use of the property.  
 
Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks advised that the Township uses the property 
as a depot during snow removal season.   
 
 Resolution 2016-060:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
  Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 
That Council direct staff to review the use of the Watson Road property and the feasibility of 
the sale of property or a portion of the property. 
 
CARRIED    



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 7 of 8 
 

 
 
Fire Services  
 
2016 Requested Base Budget Increase – Increase in Hours Chief Fire Prevention Officer  
 
Resolution 2016-061:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
  Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 
That Council approve the Fire and Rescue Services 2016 Requested Base Budget Increase in 
the amount of $18,170 to increase the weekly hours of the Chief Fire Prevention Officer from 
sixteen (16) hours to twenty four (24 hours) per week.   
 
CARRIED 
 
Source Water Operating  
 
Source Protection Municipal Implementation Fund  
 
Councillor Bulmer inquired as to whether the recovery of costs associated with implementing 
source protection programs for City of Guelph wells have been determined.  
 
Staff advised that negotiations would be commencing shortly with the City of Guelph with 
respect to costs.  
 
Parks  
 
Councillor Stokley inquired of staff as to the increase in the 2015 Budgeted versus actual 
amounts.  
 
Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks advised that the increase was the result of 
staffing costs.    
 
Grass Cutting  
 
Council discussed grass cutting options for Fox Run Estates park.  
 
Resolution 2016-062:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
  Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 
That Council direct staff to consult with the residents of Fox Run Subdivision with respect to 
grass cutting options and potential sale of the open space lands that were dedicated as 
parkland. 
 
CARRIED  
 
6. BY-LAW:  

 
Resolution 2016-063:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 

 
(a) By-Law 009/16 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation 

of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 3rd day of February, 2016. 
 

CARRIED 
  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 3, 2016 COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 8 of 8 
 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2016-064     Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
Seconded by Councillor Roth 

 
That Council hereby adjourns at 9:13 p.m.   
 
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

  Dennis Lever, Mayor 
 

  ________________________________________ 
  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 



N 

THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
NOTICE OF COMPLETE APPLICATION 
& NOTICE OF THE PUBLIC MEETING 

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the requirements of the Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended, the Township of Puslinch 
has received a complete application to amend Zoning By-law 19/85. The file number assigned to this application is 
D14/TSO. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Township of Puslinch will hold a Public Meeting on Thursday the 18th of 
February, 2016 at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers at 7404 Wellington Road 34, pursuant to the requirements of 
Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended. 

THE LAND SUBJECT to the application is municipally known as 40 Brock Road South, Aberfoyle and legally known as Plan 
119, Part Lot 16, Township of Puslinch. The subject lands are shown on the inset map. 

THE PURPOSE AND EFFECT of the application is to amend the Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 from a Hamlet 
Residential (HR) Zone to a Hamlet Commercial (C1-__) Special Zone to permit a personal service establishment with 
associated retail sales. 

ORAL OR WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS may be made by the public either in support or in opposition to the proposed Zoning 
By-law Amendment. Any person may attend the public meeting and make and oral submission or direct a written 
submission to the Township Clerk at the address below. All those present at the public meeting will be given the 
opportunity to make an oral submission, however; it is requested that those who wish to address Council notify the 
Township Clerk in advance of the public meeting. 

TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a public meeting or make a written 
submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning By-law is passed, the person or public body is not entitled to 
appeal the decision of the Council of the Township of Puslinch to the Ontario Municipal Board. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a public meeting or make a 
written submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning By-law is passed, the person or public body may not 
be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Municipal Board unless, in the opinion of the Board, 
there are reasonable grounds to do so. 

REQUEST FOR NOTICE OF DECISION regarding the Zoning By-law amendment must be made in written format to the 
Township Clerk at the address shown below. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION regarding the proposed amendment is available for review between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 
p.m. at the Township of Puslinch Municipal Office as of the date of this notice. 

Dated at the Township of Puslinch on this 26th day of January 2016. 

 Karen Landry   KEY MAP:  
CAO/Clerk 
Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 
Guelph, Ontario  N1H 6H9 
Phone (519) 763-1226 
admin@puslinch.ca 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

REPORT PD-2016-005 
 

INFORMATION REPORT 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE:  February 17, 2016 

SUBJECT: Public Meeting - Rezoning Application, File D14/TSO 
 Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd., Part Lot 16, Plan 199, municipally 

known as 40 Brock Road South. 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 

1. Purpose of Report 

This report is to provide an outline to Council and the Public of application D14/TSO and 
the review completed to date in advance of the Public Meeting being held Thursday 
February 18, 2016 at 7 p.m. regarding the Zoning By-law Amendment on the lands 
located at 40 Brock Road South, Aberfoyle. 

2. Application 

An application has been submitted to rezone the subject property from Hamlet 
Residential (HR) Zone to a Hamlet Commercial Special (C1-__) Zone to permit a 
personal service shop offering manicures, pedicures, facials, body and facial waxing 
and massage therapy within the existing building on the property.  

A Planning Justification report, attached, has been submitted as part of the application 
package. An amended zoning sketch has been submitted noting and illustrating the 
one-way entrance into the property, not permitting traffic to exit from the Brock Road 
access, as well as the accessible parking space. The sketch is included with the 
Planning Justification and labeled for the purposes of this report as “Figure 1”.   

3. Location & Site Characteristics 

The subject site, known municipally as 40 Brock Road S, contains an existing single 
detached dwelling and is located on the east side of Brock Road in Aberfoyle. The 
property has frontage and entrances on both Brock Road and Old Brock Road. 
 
The abutting properties to the north and south include single family residential 
dwellings. Across Brock Road there is a commercial property that permits the sale of 



2 
 

antiques, arts and crafts and residential properties. On the opposite side of Old Brock 
Road there are single detached dwellings (see aerial below). 

 
 
APPLICATION CHRONOLOGY: 

1. Township of Puslinch Zoning Application 

The application was submitted and deemed complete November 2, 2015.  

2. Notice: 

November 23, 2015: Notice of a Complete Application was mailed to required agencies 
and property owners within 120 metres of the subject property and a notice sign has 
been placed on the subject property. 

December 8, 2015: Application presented for comment at the Planning Development 
and Advisory Committee. 

January 29, 2016: Notice of a Complete Application & Public Meeting was published in 
The Wellington Advertiser. 

February 18, 2016: Public Meeting to be held at Township of Puslinch 

 

 



3 
 

3. Staff, Agency & Public Circulation Comments: 

The zoning application was circulated for review to the Township’s consultants and 
External Agencies for comments. The County of Wellington Planning report detailing the 
proposed rezoning is attached, including staff/consultant comments received. 

The Township has not received any written comments from the public in support of or 
against the rezoning application.  

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION & REQUIREMENTS:  

1. County of Wellington Official Plan 

Schedule A7-1 of the Official Plan (Aberfoyle) designates the property as CENTRAL 
BUSINESS DISTRICT in the Aberfoyle Urban Centre. The Central Business District 
(CBD) is to be used for general commercial purposes, including personal service 
establishments. Re-use of existing buildings within the Central Business District is 
encouraged. 

2. Township of Puslinch Zoning By-Law 

The subject lands are zoned Hamlet Residential (HR) Zone. Permitted uses under the 
HR Zone include single detached dwellings. The proposed Hamlet Commercial Special 
(C1-__) Zone would be required to permit the use of an aesthetics/spa commercial 
service business. 

CONCLUSION: 

Once all relevant information, reports and comments have been reviewed and 
completed, a final Recommendation Report will be brought forward to Council with any 
required proposed amending By-law which will summarize all agency and public 
comments and assess the merits of the application. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment “A” - County of Wellington Planning Report 

Attachment “B” – Staff/Agency Review Comments 

Attachment “C” – Planning Justification Report prepared by Black, Shoemaker, 
Robinson & Donaldson Limited 



PLANNING REPORT  
for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

Prepared by the County of Wellington Planning and Development Department 

DATE: January 11, 2016 
TO: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

Township of Puslinch 
FROM: Sarah Wilhelm, Senior Planner 

County of Wellington 
SUBJECT: FIRST CIRCULATION D14/TSO (Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd.) V2 

Zoning By-law Amendment 
40 Brock Road South, Puslinch (Aberfoyle) 

SUMMARY 
This zoning by-law amendment application was deemed complete and circulated by the Township. A 
public meeting has not yet been scheduled. The purpose of this report is to provide our preliminary 
comments concerning the application materials submitted by the applicant’s agent (Nancy Shoemaker, 
BSR&D). County Roads requires the Brock Road entrance to be restricted to one-way access. We have no 
concerns with the application proceeding to a public meeting once a revised rezoning sketch addressing 
our comments is available.   

INTRODUCTION 
The land subject to the proposed zoning by-law amendment (Application D14/TSO) is bounded by Brock 
Road South to the south and by Old Brock Road to the north (Figure 1). The property is legally described 
as Part of Lot 16, Registered Plan 116. This property has 20.2 m of frontage on Brock Road South and 
21.9 m frontage on Old Brock Road. The property is 890 m2 in size, with an existing 2 storey dwelling, 
deck and garage. The garage encroaches slightly into the road allowance of Old Brock Road. 

The existing asphalt driveway straddles the east lot line, leaving space for one-way vehicular access 
currently bounded by a chain link fence. There are deciduous and coniferous trees along the west 
property line.   

PROPOSAL 
The purpose of the proposed zoning by-law amendment is three-fold: 

1. To rezone the property from the current Hamlet Residential (HR) Zone to a site-specific Central
Business District (C1-__) Zone to allow for a personal service shop with accessory retail sales on
the entire property

2. To introduce a site specific provision to allow for a reduction in the minimum lot area
3. To introduce a site specific provision to increase the minimum required parking

In support of the rezoning application, the proponent has filed the following information: 

• Planning Justification Report
• Topographic Survey and Site Plan
• Rezoning Sketch

Attachment "A" - County of Wellington Planning Report



PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
First Circulation, D14/TSO (Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd.) V2 
January 11, 2016 Page 2 

Figure 1 Property Location 

Figure 2 View from Brock Road South and Old Brock Road 

Brock RD S Brock RD S Old Brock RD  



PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
First Circulation, D14/TSO (Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd.) V2 
January 11, 2016 Page 3 

PROVINCIAL PLANNING POLICY 
The Provincial Growth Plan (Places to Grow)  provides for a mix of land uses and concentrated 
development within settlement areas such as Aberfoyle. The Provincial Policy Statement (2014) also 
directs growth and development to settlement areas as a priority.  

COUNTY OFFICIAL PLAN 
According to Schedule A7-1 of the Official Plan (Aberfoyle), the property is designated CENTRAL 
BUSINESS DISTRICT in the Aberfoyle Urban Centre. The Central Business District (CBD) is to be used for 
general commercial purposes, including personal service establishments.  Re-use of existing buildings 
within the Central Business District is encouraged. Design considerations for development or 
redevelopment within the CBD include the following: 

“Council shall ensure that such proposals are both aesthetic and functional with respect 
to building height, bulk, setback, landscaping, parking and vehicular circulation. In 
addition, where any development or redevelopment is proposed adjacent to residential 
areas, appropriate measures shall be taken to provide adequate setbacks and screening 
for the residential areas.” 

Our discussion of these design considerations is as follows. 

Building Height No changes are proposed to the exterior of the existing building, which is a two 
storey residential dwelling 6 m (20 ft) in height. 

Bulk No changes are proposed to the exterior of the existing house. 

Setback No changes are proposed to the footprint of the existing house. The application 
requests that the location of the existing garage with a 0.0 m setback from the 
property line adjacent to Old Brock Road be recognized in the proposed 
amending by-law. 

Landscaping There is existing landscaping along the western property line. We would like to 
see area of the minimum 25% landscaped open space requirement indicated on 
the rezoning sketch. 

Parking This application requests to increase the required parking from 1 space to 4 
spaces. At the Planning and Development Advisory Committee meeting, the 
owner indicated that there would be a maximum of 3 on-site employees and that 
they would be willing to remove the existing deck to accommodate additional 
parking. As a result, we would prefer to see one more parking space, preferably a 
barrier free space. 

Vehicular 
Circulation 

Vehicles will be required by County Roads to circulate in one direction only 
through the site – from Brock Road South to Old Brock Road. 

Setbacks and 
Screening 

Properties to the east and west of the subject lands are designated Central 
Business District, but zoned Hamlet Residential (HR). The Hamlet Commercial (C1) 
Zone contains provisions requiring a 1.5 m wide area for a privacy fence or 
plantings adjacent to a Residential Zone. 



PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
First Circulation, D14/TSO (Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd.) V2 
January 11, 2016 Page 4 

PUBLIC AND AGENCY COMMENTS 
No public comments have been filed at this time. The Township’s consulting ecologist (GWS Ecological & 
Forestry Services) advised of no concerns. The Township’s consulting engineers (GM BluePlan) advised 
of privacy fence requirements, the need to address traffic access (subject to County Roads comments) 
and the requirement for a Grading Plan as part of the Site Plan process. In a memo of December 21, 
2015 (attached), County Roads advised that they require that the Brock Road entrance is to be restricted 
to one-way access. 

PDAC (PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE) 
At the December 8, 2015 meeting of PDAC, the Committee offered the following comments: 

• Note: Commercial businesses will be required to be fully accessible by 2025
• Variances such as lot area, parking, landscaping buffer required to be incorporated into rezoning
• PDAC supports rezoning application

TOWNSHIP ZONING BY-LAW 
According to Schedule ‘A’ of Zoning By-law 19/85, the subject property is zoned Hamlet Residential (HR) 
which generally allows for low density residential housing forms. This rezoning request would amend 
the zoning to a site-specific Central Business District (C1-__) Zone to allow for a personal service shop 
with accessory retail sales on the entire property.  

Parking for a personal service shop is required at a rate of 1 parking space plus 1 additional parking 
space per 20 square metres in excess of 200 square metres. As the floor area of the building is 130 
square metres, only one parking space is required by the zoning by-law. The applicant is willing to 
provide four parking spaces and include that as a requirement in the amending by-law. 

Site-specific Provisions Requested 
Other regulations are proposed to introduce site specific provisions to allow for: 

• A reduction in the minimum lot area from 1,000 m2 to 890 m2

• An increase in the required parking from 1 space to 4 spaces
• A reduction in the setback for the existing garage

Additional Site-Specific Provision Needed 
To support the application as proposed, an additional site-specific provision would be needed to provide 
relief from the following requirements: 

One barrier free space is 
required when four or more 
parking spaces are required  

• A barrier free space is not technically required for this proposal,
but we would recommend that the increase in required parking
should be from 1 space to 4 spaces plus one barrier free space.

A 1.5 m wide area for a 
privacy fence or plantings  

• This area is required adjacent to every portion of any lot line that
abuts any Residential Zone not separated by a public road
according to Section 11(3)(f) of the Zoning By-law.

• The east property line could accommodate a privacy fence, but not
a 1.5 m wide area.



PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
First Circulation, D14/TSO (Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd.) V2 
January 11, 2016 Page 5 

MATTERS TO BE ADDRESSED BY THE APPLICANT 
The rezoning sketch should be revised to:  

• Indicate one-way traffic movement;
• Provide one additional parking space which is a barrier free parking space;
• Indicate how the 25% open space requirement has been satisfied;
• Identify the location and type of privacy fence on the east side of the property; and
• Identify the area of the 1.5 m privacy plantings on the west side of the property.

We note the corner of the existing garage encroaches into the road allowance of Old Brock Road. The 
Township may wish to enter into an encroachment agreement with the applicant to address the garage. 
While a garage use is permitted under the existing Hamlet Residential (HR) Zoning, the setbacks for the 
garage would be non-complying.  

NEXT STEPS 
We would have no objection to this application proceeding to a public meeting once a revised rezoning 
sketch addressing our comments is resubmitted. Materials associated with the application should be 
available to the public at the Township’s office prior to the public meeting date. Following the public 
meeting Township Council may further consider the applicant’s response to any matters raised at the 
public meeting and the technical comments and concerns already raised. Our planning 
recommendations will be provided following the public meeting and resolution of outstanding issues. 

Respectfully submitted 
County of Wellington Planning and Development Department 

_____________________________ 
Sarah Wilhelm, BES, MCIP, RPP 
Senior Planner 

Attachments: 

County Engineering Services, Dec. 21, 2015 memo 



PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
First Circulation, D14/TSO (Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd.) V2 
January 11, 2016 Page 6 

Attachment "B" - Staff/Agency Review Comments

















Planning Justification Report 

Part of Lot 16, Registered Plan 116 
40 Brock Road, Township of Puslinch 

Prepared for: 
Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd. 

Prepared By: 
Black, Shoemaker, Robinson & Donaldson Limited 

November 2015 

Attachment "C" - Planning Justification Report
                    Appendices Excluded



Boom Boom Beauty Bar
Part of Lots 16, Registered Plan 119 – 40 Brock Road 

BSRD Limited              Planning Justification Report – November 2015  i 

Table of Contents 

1.0 INTRODUCTION ..................................................................................................................... 1 

2.0 SITE ANALYSIS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS ........................................................................... 1 
2.1  Existing Conditions ........................................................................................................... 1 
2.2  Surrounding Uses ............................................................................................................. 1 

3.0 DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL ...................................................................................................... 3 

4.0 PLANNING AND POLICY FRAMEWORK ...................................................................................... 5 
4.1   Provincial Statutes ........................................................................................................... 5 

 4.1.1  Places to Grow Act, 2005 ........................................................................................ 5 
 4.1.1a)  Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe, 2006 .................................. 5 

 4.1.2  The Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. P.13 .................................................................... 5 
 4.1.2a)  Provincial Policy Statement, 2014 ................................................................ 5 

4.2   County of Wellington Official Plan ..................................................................................... 6 
4.3   Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 ....................................................................... 7 

5.0 PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS ................................................................................................. 9 

6.0 CONCLUSION ....................................................................................................................... 10 

Figures 

Figure 1 Location Plan .................................................................................................................... 2 

Figure 2  Topographic Survey and Site Plan ...................................................................................... 4 

Figure 3  Proposed Zoning Plan ........................................................................................................ 8 

Appendices 

Appendix 1:  County Official Plan (relevant excerpts) 

Appendix 2:  Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 (relevant excerpts) 

Appendix 3:  Proposed Zoning By-law Amendment 



 
40 Brock Road, Aberfolye                                                          BOOM BOOM BEAUTY BAR 
Part Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, Township of Puslinch                                                                 1 

 

BSRD Limited                                   Planning Justification Report                                    November, 2015 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
Black, Shoemaker, Robinson and Donaldson Limited have been retained by Boom Boom Beauty 
Bar to assist in obtaining approvals to locate their day spa at 40 Brock Road in Aberfolyle.  
 
This planning report provides background information and review of relevant planning policy and 
regulations in support of an application for a Zone Change for the subject lands located within 
the Township of Puslinch.   
 
The property is legally described as Part of Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, in the Township of 
Puslinch.  It is located on the northeast side of Brock Road (County Road 46) in the hamlet of 
Aberfolye.  The Hamlet of Aberfoyle is situated along Brock Road, between the City of Guelph to 
the north and Highway 401 to the south. 
 
The property is owned by Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd.  
 
 
2.0 SITE ANALYSIS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 
2.1 Existing Conditions 
 
The property subject to this application has 20.16 metres (66.13’) of frontage along the 
northeast side of Brock Road (County Road 46) and 21.85 metres (71.7’) of frontage along Old 
Brock Road.  It includes 0.09 hectares (0.22 ac.) of land. 
 
The site has been developed with a single detached dwelling unit and a detached garage.  Access 
to the property is from Brock Road with a through driveway which exists onto Old Brock Road.  
The property is fenced along the common property lines of both the west and east adjacent 
residential dwellings. 
  
See Figure1: Location Plan. 
 
 
2.2 Surrounding Uses 
 
Abutting land uses include single detached residential dwellings to the east and west.  To the 
south, along the opposite side of Brock Road is the Abbey Interiors and Boutique and to the 
north, along the opposite side of Old Brock Road are single detached dwellings. 
 
Brock Road serves as the main arterial road bisecting the Hamlet of Aberfolyle and it 
accommodates a mix of commercial, institutional and residential uses in the vicinity of the subject 
lands.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
40 Brock Road, Aberfolye                                                          BOOM BOOM BEAUTY BAR 
Part Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, Township of Puslinch                                                                 2 

 

BSRD Limited                                   Planning Justification Report                                    November, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

FIGURE 1 – LOCATION PLAN  
 
 

3.0 DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL 
 
It is the owners’ intention to rezone the property from the existing Hamlet Residential (HR) to a 
Specialized Hamlet Commercial Zone (C1-?) to permit a personal service shop within the existing 
building currently located on the property. 
 
The services provided by Boom Boom Beauty Bar will include manicures, pedicures, facials, body 
and facial waxing and massage therapy.  The sale of skin care, pedicure and manicure products 
will also be available for retail.  There will be two staff members working on the premises at all 
times, serving only one client at a time. 
 
One of the most important parts of the business is the cleaning and sterilization process of 
implements, linens and surfaces used after every service.  Linens will be washed after every 
service in hot water, detergent and bleach.  Waxing is performed with a honey based wax that is 
used with a cotton strip and discarded in regular waste.  Facials, pedicures and massages all use 



 
40 Brock Road, Aberfolye                                                          BOOM BOOM BEAUTY BAR 
Part Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, Township of Puslinch                                                                 3 

 

BSRD Limited                                   Planning Justification Report                                    November, 2015 

products such as oils and creams that are healthy and safe for all skin types as well as the 
environments. Gel and Shellac nails use products that include 70-90% alcohol, nail polish 
remover and gauss, all which can be discarded in regular garbage. 
 
Any implements used on the clients will be disinfected with the following products. 
 
 
 

FASTER - CLEANER - SAFER - RESPONSIBLE 
 

ACCEL® Accelerated Hydrogen Peroxide Infection Control Products.  ACCEL® is manufactured by the Canadian 

company Virox Technologies Inc.  This is a leading company in Canada for cleaners, disinfectants and chemosterilant products.   

Virox works closely with Health Canada on an on-going basis.  During SARS, ACCEL® was the only product approved for use 

in hospitals.   It is also the current choice dealing with the C. Diff outbreaks occurring in various hospitals around Southern 

Canada.  The list of organizations now using this technology includes 

NASA, The Environmental Protection Agency Head Office and the RCMP. ACCEL® ensures that salon and spa standards of infection control are at 

a level that can be recognized and accepted by the government and industry standards, while also being safe, effective and environmentally responsible to the 

beauty industry workers and their clients.  ACCEL® Accelerated Hydrogen Peroxide Infection Control Products.  ACCEL® is manufactured by the 

Canadian company Virox Technologies Inc.  This is a leading company in Canada for cleaners, disinfectants and chemosterilant products.  Virox works 

closely with Health Canada on an on-going basis.  During SARS, ACCEL® was the only product approved for use in hospitals.   It is also the current 

choice dealing with the C. Diff outbreaks occurring in various hospitals around 

Southern Canada.  The list of organizations now using this technology includes NASA, The Environmental Protection Agency Head Office and the RCMP.   
ACCEL® 

 

ensures that salon and spa standards of  infection control be at a level that can be recognized and accepted by the government and industry standards, while 
also being safe, effective and environmentally responsible to the beauty industry workers and their clients. 

 

 
The topographic survey and site plan illustrates the existing site development and the location of 
4 parking spaces. The additional area required to accommodate these spaces includes 29.5 
square metres of impervious area which represents approximately 3.3% increase in impervious 
area of the site. 
 
The existing asphalt area of the site drains mainly to Brock Road, excepting a small part of the 
driveway adjacent to the free-standing garage.  This part of the site driveway drains towards Old 
Brock Road.  The increased asphalt area will be directed toward Brock Road.  Save for this small 
change to the site, the property will continue to perform as under current conditions. 
 
Access to the site will continue to be from Brock Road, as well as Old Brock Road. 
 
See Figure 2: Topographic Survey and Site Plan. 
 
 



 
40 Brock Road, Aberfolye                                                          BOOM BOOM BEAUTY BAR 
Part Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, Township of Puslinch                                                                 4 

 

BSRD Limited                                   Planning Justification Report                                    November, 2015 

 

 
 
 
 

    FIGURE 2:  TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY AND SITE PLAN



 
40 Brock Road, Aberfolye                                                          BOOM BOOM BEAUTY BAR 
Part Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, Township of Puslinch                                                                 5 

 

BSRD Limited                                   Planning Justification Report                                    November, 2015 

4.0 PLANNING AND POLICY FRAMEWORK  
 
This section reviews the policies and guidelines that have been considered as part of the overall 
analysis of the site development of this property.  
 
4.1 Provincial Statutes  
 
4.1.1 PLACES TO GROW ACT, 2005 
 
This legislation creates the legal framework necessary for the government to designate a 
geographic area of the province as a growth plan area and subsequently to develop a growth 
plan for that area. It enables the government to plan population growth, economic expansion, 
and the protection of environmental and agricultural land.  

4.1.1a)  Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe, 2006 

The subject property is located within the “Rural Areas” designation of the “Growth Plan”.  
According to Section 2.2.9.1 rural settlement areas are key to the vitality and economic well- 
being of rural communities. Municipalities are encouraged to plan for a variety of cultural and 
economic opportunities. 
 
The subject lands are located within the settlement area identified as the Aberfolye Urban 
Centre. These areas are expected to provide a full range of land use opportunities. 
 
The proposed use of the land for commercial purposes conforms to the policies established in the 
Growth Plan. 
 
4.1.2 THE PLANNING ACT 
 
The Planning Act establishes the ground rules for land use planning in Ontario and describes how 
land uses may be controlled, and who may control them.  

Section 3 (1) of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, and c.P.13, as amended establishes that policy 
statements may be issued by the Minister to deal with matters of provincial interest. 

Section 3(5) of the Planning Act states that in exercising any authority that affects planning 
matters, every group who exercises such authority shall be consistent with policy statements 
issued under Subsection (1) of the Act. 

4.1.2.a)  Provincial Policy Statement 2014 

The Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) was approved by the Lieutenant Governor in Council, by 
Order in Council No. 107/214.   
 
The Provincial Policy Statement is intended to promote a policy-led system that recognizes that 
there are complex inter-relationships among environmental, economic and social factors in land 
use planning.   
 
Section 1.1.1 b) speaks to the importance of accommodating an appropriate range and mix of 
residential, employment (including industrial, commercial and institutional uses); recreational and 
open space uses to meet long term needs of the community. 
 



 
40 Brock Road, Aberfolye                                                          BOOM BOOM BEAUTY BAR 
Part Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, Township of Puslinch                                                                 6 

 

BSRD Limited                                   Planning Justification Report                                    November, 2015 

The subject property is part of the Aberfolye Urban Centre which is expected to accommodate a 
full range of land uses. 
 
Section 1.1.3 of the PPS establishes policies for settlement areas and states that these areas are 
to be the focus for growth and development.  Their vitality and regeneration is to be promoted.   
 
Section 1.3 establishes policies around employment.  Specifically Section 1.3.1 b) states that 
planning authorities shall provide opportunities for a diversified economic base, including 
maintaining a range and choice of suitable sites for employment uses which support a wide range 
of economic activities and ancillary uses, and take into account the needs of existing and future 
businesses. 
 
Section 1.3.2.1 notes that planning authorities shall plan for, protect and preserve employment 
areas for current and future uses and ensure the necessary infrastructure is provided to support 
current and projected needs. 
 
Section 1.3.2.3 requires planning authorities to protect employment areas in proximity to major 
goods movement facilities and corridors for employment uses that require those locations. 
 
The rezoning of the subject lands to permit a commercial use fits well with the provincial vision of 
creating employment opportunities within municipalities and protecting these areas for economic 
activity.  As noted previously, the subject lands are located with the settlement area of Aberfolye, 
in that part of the hamlet designated as the Central Business Area.   
 
The proposed development of the subject land is consistent with the policies of the 2014 
Provincial Policy Statement.   
 
 
4.2 County of Wellington Official Plan (covering Township of Puslinch) 
 
The 1999 Official Plan for the County of Wellington was approved by the Ministry of Municipal 
Affairs and Housing on April 13, 1999. The County of Wellington has undertaken a 
comprehensive 5-year review of its Official Plan (OPA 81) which was adopted by County Council 
on September 26, 2013 and approved by the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing on April 
29, 2014.  OPA 81, in its entirety, was appealed to the Ontario Municipal Board. On December 
19th, 2014, the Ontario Municipal Board approved, with modifications, Official Plan Amendment 
81. 
 
Appendix 1 contains relevant excerpts from the County’s Official Plan. 
 
The subject lands are designated in the Official Plan as “Aberfoyle Urban Centre” on Schedule A7 
(Township of Puslinch Land Use Schedule) and Central Business District on Schedule A7-1. 
 
Part 4 of the Official Plan outlines General County Policies.  In this regard, Section 4.2 speaks to 
economic development and notes that the County will encourage a variety of employment 
opportunities for industrial, commercial and recreation activities in appropriate locations and will 
ensure an adequate supply of employment land is available at all times.   
 
Section 4.6 of the Official Plan notes that in order to assess the merit of planning applications the 
municipality may require studies to be undertaken to measure various impacts and propose 
methods for reducing or eliminating impacts.   
 



 
40 Brock Road, Aberfolye                                                          BOOM BOOM BEAUTY BAR 
Part Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, Township of Puslinch                                                                 7 

 

BSRD Limited                                   Planning Justification Report                                    November, 2015 

In this regard, the owner met with County, Township and Conservation Authority staff to 
determine the appropriate studies that would be required in support of this application.  At that 
meeting it was determined that a planning impact assessments should be undertaken.  In 
addition, a topographic survey should be completed to assess the existing site development and 
to ensure that works associated with the use of this property for a personal service shop would 
not impact the overall grading and stormwater drainage on the property. 
 
Part 7 of the Official Plan sets out policies for the Urban System, noting that the majority of 
growth over the planning period should occur within the urban system. 
 
Section 7.5 states that Urban Centres are expected to provide a full range of land use 
opportunities. 
 
Part 8 of the Official Plan provides detailed Urban Centre policies with Section 8.4 addressing 
Central Business District policies. 
 
The objectives of the Central Business District are to, among other things: 

 
• Ensure the downtown remains the primary focus for retail, office, service, administration and 

cultural activities;  
• Provide adequate commercial facilities to serve the needs of the local community and 

surrounding population; and 
• Promote the Central Business District and various commercial and business services it 

provides. 
 
Section 8.4.3 notes that the Permitted Uses in the CBD should accommodate a wide variety 
of retail, administrative, religious, cultural, entertainment, as well as service uses including 
restaurants, personal service establishments and financial institutions 

 
The subject lands are located within this CBD designation.  The use of the existing building for a 
personal service shop complies with the policies of the Official Plan. 
 
4.3 Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 
 
The subject lands are currently located in the Hamlet Residential (HR) Zone.  This zone restricts 
the use of the site to: 
 

(a) a single detached dwelling;  
(b) a semi-detached or duplex dwelling;  
(c) a rooming house or boarding house;  
(d) a home occupation;  

 (e) a public use. 
 
The proposed use of this property for personal service shop will require a zone change.  
 
This application is requesting that the lands be rezoned to the Specialized Hamlet Commercial 
(C1) Zone to permit a personal service shop providing manicures, pedicures, facials, body and 
facial waxing and massage therapy.  The sale of skin care, pedicure and manicure products will 
also be available for retail. 
 
Specialized regulations will also be required to recognize the existing lot area, accessory structure 
and the provision of parking in excess of current zoning regulations. 
 



 
40 Brock Road, Aberfolye                                                          BOOM BOOM BEAUTY BAR 
Part Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, Township of Puslinch                                                                 8 

 

BSRD Limited                                   Planning Justification Report                                    November, 2015 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FIGURE 3:  PROPOSED ZONING PLAN 
 
 



 
40 Brock Road, Aberfolye                                                          BOOM BOOM BEAUTY BAR 
Part Lot 16, Registered Plan 119, Township of Puslinch                                                                 9 

 

BSRD Limited                                   Planning Justification Report                                    November, 2015 

Appendix 2 provides relevant excerpts from the Township’s Zoning By-law. 
Appendix 3 provides a draft zoning By-law. 
 
 
5.0 PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
 
a) The need taking into account other lands in the area. 
 
The subject property is part of the Aberfolye Central Business District.  This area is planned to 
provide the adequate commercial and service uses for the local community and surrounding 
population.  At the present time, the owner provides this service as part of a home occupation 
within the Township.  Through the operation of their current home based business, the owners 
have identified a need to expand the level of service currently provided beyond the scope of a 
home occupation.   
 
a) The appropriateness of the site taking into account the size and shape and the ability 

to accommodate the intensity of use. 
 
The Site Plan illustrates that there is sufficient area on the property to accommodate parking for 
this use in excess of the by-law requirements.  At the same time, the appearance of the building 
from both Brock Road and Old Brock Road will remain largely unchanged. 
 
b) Adequacy of the proposed method of servicing the site 
 
The site is currently serviced by an existing individual septic system and well.  The proposed use 
of the site for a small scale, personal service establishment will not generate significantly more 
demand on the water and septic system than a traditional single detached residential property. 
 
c) Compatibility 
 
The property is currently buffered from the property to the north with mature vegetation.  It is 
the owners’ intention to construct a privacy fence along the southerly property line, in place of 
the existing chain link fence.  This will provide sufficient buffering for that neighbour. 
 
The use should be viewed as an unobtrusive small scale business that will generate limited traffic 
and operate within normal business hours. 
 
d) Impact on natural resources 
 
There are no significant environmental features on the property.  All existing vegetation will be 
maintained. 
 
e) Exterior design 
 
No changes to the existing building are proposed, thereby maintaining the appearance of a 
residential dwelling. 
 
Discrete signage will be added to the property in accordance with the Township’s Sign By-law. 
 
f) Site contamination 
 
The site has been used historically for residential purposes.  There is no known site 
contamination. 





FIGURE 1



N 

THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
NOTICE OF COMPLETE APPLICATION 
& NOTICE OF THE PUBLIC MEETING 

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the requirements of the Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended, the Township of Puslinch 
has received a complete application to amend Zoning By-law 19/85. The file number assigned to this application is 
D14/NOO. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Township of Puslinch will hold a Public Meeting on Thursday the 3rd of 
March, 2016 at 7:00 pm, in the Council Chambers at 7404 Wellington Road 34, pursuant to the requirements of Section 
34 of the Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended. 

THE LAND SUBJECT to the application is municipally known as 6620 Concession 1, and legally known as Front Part Lot 6, 
Concession 1, Township of Puslinch. The subject lands are shown on the inset map. 

THE PURPOSE AND EFFECT of the application is to amend Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 to rezone the lands 
from Agricultural Site Specific (A-43) Zone that permits an accessory dwelling unit for farm help and requires a minimum 
lot area of 41.6 ha (103 acres) to an Agricultural (A-_) Site Specific Zone to satisfy conditions of related County of 
Wellington Consent File B75/15, to permit a severed parcel. 

ORAL OR WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS may be made by the public either in support or in opposition to the proposed Zoning 
By-law Amendment. Any person may attend the public meeting and make and oral submission or direct a written 
submission to the Township Clerk at the address below. All those present at the public meeting will be given the 
opportunity to make an oral submission, however; it is requested that those who wish to address Council notify the 
Township Clerk in advance of the public meeting. 

TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a public meeting or make a written 
submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning By-law is passed, the person or public body is not entitled to 
appeal the decision of the Council of the Township of Puslinch to the Ontario Municipal Board. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a public meeting or make a 
written submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning By-law is passed, the person or public body may not 
be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Municipal Board unless, in the opinion of the Board, 
there are reasonable grounds to do so. 

REQUEST FOR NOTICE OF DECISION regarding the Zoning By-law amendment must be made in written format to the 
Township Clerk at the address shown below. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION regarding the proposed amendment is available for review between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 
p.m. at the Township of Puslinch Municipal Office as of the date of this notice. 

Dated at the Township of Puslinch on this 10th day of February, 2016. 

Karen Landry   KEY MAP:  
CAO/Clerk 
Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 
Guelph, Ontario  N1H 6H9 
Phone (519) 763-1226 
admin@puslinch.ca 
 
 
 
 



N 

THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
NOTICE OF COMPLETE APPLICATION 
& NOTICE OF THE PUBLIC MEETING 

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the requirements of the Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended, the Township of Puslinch 
has received a complete application to amend Zoning By-law 19/85. The file number assigned to this application is 
D14/COL. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Township of Puslinch will hold a Public Meeting on Thursday the 3rd of March, 
2016 at 7:15 pm in the Council Chambers at 7404 Wellington Road 34, pursuant to the requirements of Section 34 of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended. 

THE LAND SUBJECT to the application is municipally known as 6691 Ellis Road and legally known as Front Part Lot 8, 
Concession 2, Township of Puslinch. The subject lands are shown on the inset map. 

THE PURPOSE AND EFFECT of the application is to amend the Township of Puslinch’s Zoning By-law 19/85 from an 
Agricultural (A) Zone to a Site Specific Zoning on a portion of the lands to permit the construction and operation of a 
small scale commercial Label making business. 

ORAL OR WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS may be made by the public either in support or in opposition to the proposed Zoning 
By-law Amendment. Any person may attend the public meeting and make and oral submission or direct a written 
submission to the Township Clerk at the address below. All those present at the public meeting will be given the 
opportunity to make an oral submission, however; it is requested that those who wish to address Council notify the 
Township Clerk in advance of the public meeting. 

TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a public meeting or make a written 
submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning By-law is passed, the person or public body is not entitled to 
appeal the decision of the Council of the Township of Puslinch to the Ontario Municipal Board. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a public meeting or make a 
written submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning By-law is passed, the person or public body may not 
be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Municipal Board unless, in the opinion of the Board, 
there are reasonable grounds to do so. 

REQUEST FOR NOTICE OF DECISION regarding the Zoning By-law amendment must be made in written format to the 
Township Clerk at the address shown below. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION regarding the proposed amendment is available for review between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 
p.m. at the Township of Puslinch Municipal Office as of the date of this notice. 

Dated at the Township of Puslinch on this 10th day of February 2016. 

 Karen Landry   KEY MAP:  
CAO/Clerk 
Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 
Guelph, Ontario  N1H 6H9 
Phone (519) 763-1226 
admin@puslinch.ca 
 
 
 
 























































































































































1 
 

REPORT FIN-2016-02 
 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer 

MEETING DATE: February 17, 2015 

SUBJECT: 2016 Budget - Final 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Report FIN-2016-02 regarding the 2016 Budget - Final be received; and 
 
That Council enact a by-law to adopt the Budget for the Corporation of the Township of 
Puslinch for the year 2016. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose  
 
The purpose of this report is to provide Council with information regarding the final 2016 
Budget based on the discussions that took place at the Operating Budget meeting held 
on February 3, 2016. The minutes of this meeting document the changes to the 
proposed budget in detail. 
 

Background 
 
Township staff met with Council on February 3, 2016 regarding the 2016 Proposed 
Capital and Operating Budget at which time the following changes were made by 
Council: 
 

1. Traffic Calming – Streetscaping Morriston – move the funding in 2016 of $33,000 
for Phase 2 to 2017. This resulted in a decrease of the 2016 levy by $31,680 as 
$1,320 was to be funded through development charges.  
 

2. Septic System Upgrade – fund $50,000 of the project from the Building Reserve 
Fund.  

 
The Capital and Operating tables are attached to the proposed by-law included on the 
February 17, 2016 Council agenda.  



2 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The following table outlines the final 2016 Budget and the changes from 2015: 
 

 
 
The final tax rate for 2016 cannot be set until the County of Wellington finalizes the tax 
ratios for each property class. However, assuming the ratios do not change, the 
following table shows that the property taxes on the median household in the Township 
will increase by 2.4%, or $23.68 per year.  
 

 
  

 

 2015 
Budget 

 2016 
Budget 

Operating Budget
Operating Revenues 1,665,149   1,824,490   
Operating 
Contributions from 
Working Reserves 357,125      318,333      
Operating Expenditures 4,659,373   4,809,119   
Total Operating Levy 2,637,099  2,666,297  

Capital Budget by Funding Source
Levy 729,270      815,970      
Gas Tax 253,706      315,000      
Aggregate -               -               
In Lieu of Parkland 13,000        -               
Working Reserve 127,830      391,189      
DC Reserve 267,056      127,064      
Other (grants) 63,678        72,189        
Total Capital Budget 1,454,540  1,721,412  

Total Tax Levy 3,366,369   3,482,267   

2015 Median Assessment ‐ $588,000

2016 Median Assessment ‐ $614,000

Operating Capital Total Monthly

2015 $780 $216 $996 $83

2016 $781 $239 $1,020 $85

Difference $0.52 $23.17 $23.68 $1.97



3 
 

The change per $100,000 of weighted assessment is as follows:  

 
 

Note – it was reported at the Council meeting on February 3rd that the changes made 
would reduce the tax increase from 4.8% to 2.8%, this was based on a quick calculation 
of $41,000 of levy represents a 1% tax increase. However, the calculation considers 
more factors and after completing the detailed calculation the tax increase is 2.4% on 
an average household.  
 

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS  
 
Municipal Act, 2001  

ATTACHMENTS 
 
None 
 
 

Operating Capital Total Monthly

2015 $132.69 $36.70 $169.39 $14.12

2016 $132.78 $40.64 $173.42 $14.45

Difference $0.09 $3.94 $4.03 $0.34



REPORT ADM-2016-002 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

MEETING DATE:   February 17, 2016 

SUBJECT:  Revised 2016 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Report ADM-2016-002 regarding the Revised 2016- Council/Budget Meeting 
Schedule, be received; and  
 
That Council adopt the Revised 2016 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule, attached as 
Appendix “A” to Report ADM-2016-002; and  
 
That the revised schedule be circulated to the County of Wellington; and  
 
That the Township’s website be updated to reflect the changes.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
On November 4, 2015, Council passed Resolution No. 2015-427 as follows:  
 
That Report ADM-2015-018 regarding the Revised 2015-2016 Council/Budget Meeting 
Schedule, be received; and  
 
That Council adopt the Revised 2015-2016 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule, attached 
as Appendix “A” to Report ADM-2015-018; and  
 
That the revised schedule be circulated to the County of Wellington; and  
 
That the Township’s website be updated to reflect the changes. 
 
Since the approval of the 2016 Revised Council & Budget Meeting Schedule, staff have 
become aware that there is a conflict with the Public Meeting dates and other meetings 
in which members of Council attend.   
 
Staff conducted a review of the 2016 Revised Council and Budget Meeting Schedule 
and recommend the following revisions:  
 
  



REPORT NO. ADM-2016-0002 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
2016 Public Information Meeting  
 
Note:  All meetings commence at 7:00 p.m.   
 
Meeting Date Propose Change  

 
April 7th   April 21st  
May 5th  May 19th  
June 2nd  Cancelled – note there are 2 

meeting dates in (June 23rd) 
October 8th  October 20th  

 
Attached as Schedule “A” is a revised 2016 Council & Budget Meeting Schedule.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 
 
Procedure By-Law 59/08, as amended 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
Revised 2016 Council Budget Meeting Schedule 



 
      2016 TOWNSHIP COUNCIL & BUDGET MEETING DATES

  MEETING SCHEDULE  - REVISED - ADM-2016-002

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

H OB/C PIM
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5

C PDAC C PIM
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

PDAC PIM H REC B PDAC
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

REC C PIM MarchREC C
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

H
31 *January 14th - Community Based Stragetic Plan Public Meeting 27 28 29 30 31

*January 21st - 2016 Proposed Budget Public Meeting H

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

C C
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

C PDAC
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

PDAC REC C PIM PDAC C
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

REC C PIM H REC PIM
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

H H
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

PDAC C H C PIM*
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

PDAC PDAC
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

REC C REC C
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

CB
31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

2 3 4 5 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
C PDAC C PIM H OCB PIM

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
HPDAC OB PDAC

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
REC C PIM REC C PIM* REC C

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
OCB H H

30 31 * November 24, 2016- Budget Input

PIM B
H Denotes a Statutory Holiday/Offices Closed CB Capital Budget Meeting - 9 a.m. 
C Council Meeting ( 1 p.m.) OPB
C Council Meeting ( 7 p.m.) PDAC Planning Development Advisory Committee - 7 p.m.

RC Recreation Committee Meeting - 7 p.m.

JUNE

FCM

FEBRUARY

Operating Budget Meeting - 9 a.m. 

MARCHJANUARY

Final Budget ApprovalPublic Info. Meeting/Open House (7:00 p.m.) 

Break

SEPTEMBER

ROMA/OGRA

FCM

APRIL

AMO

* September 8, 2016 - User Fees 

OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

JULY AUGUST

MAY



REPORT ADM-2016-003 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

MEETING DATE:   February 17, 2016 

SUBJECT: 2015 Annual Water Report – Drinking Water System Number 
260021034  

 Our File No. E13PUS 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report ADM-2016-003 regarding the 2015 Annual Water Report – Drinking Water 
System Number 260021034 be received; and  

That the 2015 Annual Water Report be submitted to the Ministry and the applicable 
agencies as outlined in Report ADM-2016-003; and  

That the 2015 Annual Water Report be posted on the Township’s website and at the 
facilities outlined in Report ADM-2016-003. 

DISCUSSION 

The Township completes in accordance with Ontario Regulation 170/03 an annual 
report for Drinking Water System Number 260021034.  A copy of 2015 Annual Report is 
attached as Schedule A. 

Notification and Posting 

The Annual Drinking Water System Report is submitted to: 

Ministry of Environment & Climate Change 
Ontario Government Building 
4th Floor 
1 Stone Road West 
Guelph, ON  N1G 4Y2 
Fax:  519-826-4286 
Email: caterina.luberti@ontario.ca 
 
 

mailto:caterina.luberti@ontario.ca


REPORT NO. ADM-2016-003 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
Ministry of Environment & Climate Change 
Suite 200 
6733 Mississauga Road 
Mississauga, ON  L5N 6J5 
 
Email: tina.patel@ontario.ca 

colleen.watts@ontario.ca 
 
 
Wellington Dufferin Guelph Public Health 
160 Chancellors Way 
Guelph, ON  N1G 0E1 
Fax:  519-836-7215 
 
The Whistle Stop Co-operative Pre-School Inc. 
23 Brock Road South 
RR #3 
Guelph, ON  N1H 6H9 
 
Attention: Sandra Gunson 
 
The Annual Drinking Water System Report is posted on the: 

• Township’s website 
• Township Office Bulletin Board 
• Puslinch Community Centre Bulletin Board and Black Binder 
• Library Bulletin Board  
• Concession Booth 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None  

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 

Ontario Regulation 170/03 – Ontario Water Resources Act 

ATTACHMENTS  

2015 Drinking Water System Number 260021034 Annual Report 

mailto:tina.patel@ontario.ca
mailto:colleen.watts@ontario.ca


 
 

Drinking-Water Systems Regulation O. Reg. 170/03 

 
 
Drinking Water Systems Regulations 
(PIBS 4435e01) December 2011 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 

 
OPTIONAL ANNUAL REPORT TEMPLATE 

 
Drinking-Water System Number:   260021034 
Drinking-Water System Name: Puslinch Community Centre 
Drinking-Water System Owner: Township of Puslinch 
Drinking-Water System Category: SMNR – Small Municipal Non-Residential 
Period being reported: January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015 

 
 

Complete if your Category is Large Municipal 
Residential or Small Municipal Residential 
 
Does your Drinking-Water System serve 
more than 10,000 people?   Yes [  ]  No [  ] 
 
Is your annual report available to the public 
at no charge on a web site on the Internet?  
Yes [  ]   No [  ] 
 
Location where Summary Report required 
under O. Reg. 170/03 Schedule 22 will be 
available for inspection.  
 
 

Complete for all other Categories. 
 
 
Number of Designated Facilities served: 
 
 
Did you provide a copy of your annual 
report to all Designated Facilities you 
serve?  
Yes [ X ]  No [  ] 
 
Number of Interested Authorities you 
report to: 
 
(Puslinch Community Centre, Library and 
Whistlestop Preschool) 
 
Did you provide a copy of your annual 
report to all Interested Authorities you 
report to for each Designated Facility?  
Yes [ X ]    No [  ] 
 

 
 

Note: For the following tables below, additional rows or columns may be added or an 
appendix may be attached to the report 

 
 

List all Drinking-Water Systems (if any), which receive all of their drinking water from 
your system: 
Drinking Water System Name Drinking Water System Number 
Puslinch  Community Centre, Whistlestop 
Preschool, Library, Concession Booth 

260021034 

 

      
3 

1 



 
 

Drinking-Water Systems Regulation O. Reg. 170/03 

 
 
Drinking Water Systems Regulations 
(PIBS 4435e01) December 2011 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 

Did you provide a copy of your annual report to all Drinking-Water System owners that 
are connected to you and to whom you provide all of its drinking water?  

Yes [ X ] No [  ] 
 

 
 
Indicate how you notified system users that your annual report is available, and is free of 
charge.  

[ X ] Public access/notice via the web      
[ X ] Public access/notice via Government Office 
[     ] Public access/notice via a newspaper    
[ X ] Public access/notice via Public Request 
[ X ] Public access/notice via a Public Library      
[     ] Public access/notice via other method 
_______________________________________ 
 
Describe your Drinking-Water System 
 
There is a UV System in the Puslinch Branch Wellington County Public Library, as 
well as a UV System in the Concession Booth.  There is a Softener and UV System in 
Puslinch Community Centre that serves the Whistlestop Preschool and The Ontario 
Early Years Pre-School Group.   
 
 
 
List all water treatment chemicals used over this reporting period 

      
N/A 
 

    
Were any significant expenses incurred to?  N/A 

[  ]  Install required equipment 
[  ]  Repair required equipment 
[  ]  Replace required equipment 
 

      Please provide a brief description and a breakdown of monetary expenses incurred 
 
 

Provide details on the notices submitted in accordance with subsection 18(1) of the Safe 
Drinking-Water Act or section 16-4 of Schedule 16 of O.Reg.170/03 and reported to 
Spills Action Centre   

Incident 
Date 

Parameter Result Unit of 
Measure 

Corrective Action Corrective 
Action Date 

n/a      
 



 
 

Drinking-Water Systems Regulation O. Reg. 170/03 

 
 
Drinking Water Systems Regulations 
(PIBS 4435e01) December 2011 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 

Microbiological testing done under the Schedule 10, 11 or 12 of Regulation 170/03, 
during this reporting period. 
 Number 

of 
Samples  

Range of E.Coli 
Or Fecal 
Results  
(min #)-(max #) 
 

Range of Total 
Coliform 
Results 
(min #)-(max #) 
 

Number  
of HPC 
Samples  

Range of HPC 
Results 
(min #)-(max #) 

Raw 12 0 0 0 0 
Treated 106 0 0 106 <10 - >2000 
Distribution N/A     

 
Operational testing done under Schedule 7, 8 or 9 of Regulation 170/03 during the 
period covered by this Annual Report. 
 Number of 

Grab 
Samples 

Range of Results 
(min #)-(max #) 

Unit of Measure 

Turbidity 0   
Chlorine 0   
Fluoride (If the 
DWS provides 
fluoridation) 

0   

 
Summary of additional testing and sampling carried out in accordance with the 
requirement of an approval, order or other legal instrument. 

Date of legal instrument 
issued 

Parameter  Date Sampled Result Unit of Measure 

N/A     
     

 
Summary of Inorganic parameters tested during this reporting period or the most 
recent sample results 

Parameter Sample Date Result Value Unit of Measure Exceedance 

Antimony Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Arsenic Oct. 16/12 .2 ug/L  
Barium Oct. 16/12 3.30 ug/L  
Boron Oct. 16/12 19 ug/L  
Cadmium Oct. 16/12 0.003 ug/L  
Chromium Oct. 16/12 .9 ug/L  
*Lead Oct. 19/15 1.63/.018 ug/L  
Mercury Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Selenium Oct. 16/12 1 ug/L  
Sodium Oct. 29/12 140/9.66 mg/L 140 
Uranium Oct. 16/12 0.131 ug/L  
Fluoride Oct. 16/12 0.46 mg/L  
Nitrite Oct. 21/15 0.003 mg/L  
Nitrate Oct. 21/15 0.006 mg/L  

NOTE: For 
continuous 
monitors use 8760 
as the number of 
samples. 



 
 

Drinking-Water Systems Regulation O. Reg. 170/03 

 
 
Drinking Water Systems Regulations 
(PIBS 4435e01) December 2011 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

     *only for drinking water systems testing under Schedule 15.2; this includes large municipal non-
residential systems, small municipal non-residential systems, non-municipal seasonal residential 
systems, large non-municipal non-residential systems, and small non-municipal non-residential 
systems 

Summary of lead testing under Schedule 15.1 during this reporting period  
(applicable to the following drinking water systems; large municipal residential systems, small 
 municipal residential systems, and non-municipal year-round residential systems)  

Location Type Number of 
Samples 

Range of Lead Results  
(min#) – (max #) 

Unit of 
Measure 

Number of 
Exceedances 

Plumbing      
Distribution     

 
Summary of Organic parameters sampled during this reporting period or the most 
recent sample results 

Parameter Sample 
Date 

Result 
Value 

Unit of 
Measure 

Exceedance 

Alachlor Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Aldicarb Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Aldrin + Dieldrin Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Atrazine + N-dealkylated metobolites Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Azinphos-methyl Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Bendiocarb Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Benzene Oct. 16/12 0.32 ug/L  
Benzo(a)pyrene Oct. 16/12 0.004 ug/L  
Bromoxynil Oct. 16/12 0.33 ug/L  
Carbaryl Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Carbofuran Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Carbon Tetrachloride Oct. 16/12 0.16 ug/L  
Chlordane (Total) Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Chlorpyrifos Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Cyanazine Oct. 16/12 0.03 ug/L  
Diazinon Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Dicamba Oct. 16/12 0.20 ug/L  
1,2-Dichlorobenzene Oct. 16/12 0.41 ug/L  
1,4-Dichlorobenzene Oct. 16/12 0.36 ug/L  
Dichlorodiphenyltrichloroethane (DDT) + 
metabolites 

Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  

1,2-Dichloroethane Oct. 16/12 0.35 ug/L  
1,1-Dichloroethylene 
(vinylidene chloride) 

Oct. 16/12 0.33 ug/L  

Dichloromethane Oct. 16/12 0.35 ug/L  
2-4 Dichlorophenol Oct. 16/12 0.15 ug/L  
2,4-Dichlorophenoxy acetic acid (2,4-D) Oct. 16/12 0.19 ug/L  
Diclofop-methyl Oct. 16/12 0.40 ug/L  
Dimethoate Oct. 16/12 0.03 ug/L  
Dinoseb Oct. 16/12 0.36 ug/L  



 
 

Drinking-Water Systems Regulation O. Reg. 170/03 

 
 
Drinking Water Systems Regulations 
(PIBS 4435e01) December 2011 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

Diquat Oct. 16/12 1 ug/L  
Diuron Oct. 16/12 0.03 ug/L  
Glyphosate Oct. 16/12 6 ug/L  
Heptachlor + Heptachlor Epoxide Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Lindane (Total) Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Malathion Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Methoxychlor Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Metolachlor Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Metribuzin Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Monochlorobenzene Oct. 16/12 0.30 ug/L  
Paraquat Oct. 16/12 1 ug/L  
Parathion Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Pentachlorophenol Oct. 16/12 0.15 ug/L  
Phorate Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Picloram Oct. 16/12 1 ug/L  
Polychlorinated Biphenyls(PCB) Oct. 16/12 0.04 ug/L  
Prometryne Oct. 16/12 0.03 ug/L  
Simazine Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
THM  
(NOTE: show latest annual average) 

Oct. 16/12  ug/L  

Temephos Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Terbufos Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Tetrachloroethylene Oct. 16/12 0.35 ug/L  
2,3,4,6-Tetrachlorophenol Oct. 16/12 0.14 ug/L  
Triallate Oct. 16/12 0.01 ug/L  
Trichloroethylene Oct. 16/12 0.44 ug/L  
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol Oct. 16/12 0.25 ug/L  
2,4,5-Trichlorophenoxy acetic acid (2,4,5-T) Oct. 16/12 0.22 ug/L  
Trifluralin Oct. 16/12 0.02 ug/L  
Vinyl Chloride Oct. 16/12 0.17 ug/L  

 
 

List any Inorganic or Organic parameter(s) that exceeded half the standard prescribed 
in Schedule 2 of Ontario Drinking Water Quality Standards. 

Parameter Result Value Unit of Measure Date of  Sample 
    
    

 









REPORT PD-2016-006 

 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE:  February 17, 2016 

SUBJECT: Holding Removal – Rezoning Application – Mini Lakes Residents 
Association – Lot 5 (12 Jasper Heights PVT) and Lot 45 (20 Hemlock 
Crescent PVT) - File No. D14/MIN - Part Lot 21, Concession 8, Plan 
61M203, formerly municipally known as 7541 Wellington Road 34. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

THAT Report PD-2016-006 regarding the Holding Removal – Rezoning Application – 
Mini Lakes Residents Association – Lot 5 (12 Jasper Heights PVT) and Lot 45 (20 
Hemlock Crescent PVT) - File No. D14/MIN, Part Lot 21, Concession 8, Plan 61M203, 
formerly municipally known as 7541 Wellington Road 34, Township be received; and 

THAT Council authorize the request to remove the Holding (h1) Provision from Zoning 
By-law 19/85, as amended, for Lot 5 (12 Jasper Heights PVT) and Lot 45 (20 Hemlock 
Crescent PVT), on the lands described as Part Lot 21, Concession 8, Plan 61M203, 
formerly municipally known as 7541 Wellington Road 34, be approved; and 

THAT Council direct staff to prepare the by-law to authorize the removal of the Holding 
(h1) Provision. 

DISCUSSION 

Background 

The Mini Lakes property is subject to Ontario Municipal Board Approved Zoning By-law 
Amendment - By-law 17/00, to permit year-round residence and a sewage treatment 
plant. 

A holding zone provision (h-1) was placed on the lands to ensure the orderly 
development of the Mini Lakes sites from a seasonal recreational park to a permanent 
year-round residential community. Council may remove the ‘h-1’ symbol by amendment 
to the by-law, subject to being satisfied the following criteria have been met under 
Section 4(6a), Holding Zone Provisions (Mini Lakes) of by-law 19/85: 

(i) The sewage treatment and water supply services have been completed to 
provide for year-round operation of those services; and 



(ii) A development agreement between the owners of the land and the Township 
addressing occupation of the units, operation and maintenance of the 
services and financial arrangements has been registered on title of the lands; 
and  

(iii) Where a site is being converted from seasonal to year-round use, an 
occupancy permit has been issued by the Chief Building Official permitting 
the year-round occupation of the dwelling unit on the site. 

Comments 

The application for amendment to the zoning by-law to lift the holding symbol on Lot 5 
(12 Jasper Heights PVT) and Lot 45 (20 Hemlock Crescent PVT), formerly part of 7541 
Wellington Road 34, was circulated to Township staff and agencies for comments. No 
objections were received. The County of Wellington Planning comment is attached as 
Schedule “A”. 

Criteria (i) of the holding provision, requires year round water supply and sewage 
treatment services. Mini Lakes currently has an application with the Ministry of 
Environment and Climate Change (MOE&CC) regarding upgrades to the existing 
sewage plant. A representative of Mini Lakes has stated the delay in finalizing the 
review of application is due to understaffing at the MOE&CC and confirmed funding is in 
place to proceed with tendering and construction of the plant upgrades once the 
Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) is received. 

GM Blue Plan staff indicated the existing plant has sufficient capacity to permit the hold 
removals. The proposed plant upgrades are not to expand capacity (the revised ECA 
will slightly reduce the rated capacity) but will make operational changes to help the 
plant meet their effluent criteria. Township staff is monitoring the ongoing application 
with the MOE&CC. 

The Operations & Maintenance Agreements – Sewage Treatment System & Communal 
Water System and the Condominium & Subdivision Agreements between Mini Lakes 
Residents Association and the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch were signed 
August 13, 2014 and registered on title and fulfil criteria (ii) of the holding zone 
provision. 

An Occupancy Permit was granted to the residence located at Lot 5 (12 Jasper Heights 
PVT) July 27, 2015 and to the residence located at Lot 45 (20 Hemlock Crescent PVT) 
July 6, 2015, fulfilling criteria (iii) of the holding provision. 

Notice 

Notice regarding the Holding Removal has been given to the owner of the lands in 
accordance with the Planning Act.  



Financial Implications 

None 

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Planning Act.  

  



Schedule “A” – County of Wellington Planning  

 























































































REPORT REC-2016-002 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks 
   Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 
 
MEETING DATE:   February 17, 2016 

SUBJECT: Sound Study Results  
 Our File:  R05ORC 
  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report REC-2016-002 regarding the Sound Study Results be received; and  

That the following be referred to the ORCP Ad-hoc Committee for review and 
consideration: 

• Gamsby and Mannerow - Sound Levels Assessment dated January 17, 2014; 
and 

• Gamsby and Mannerow – Sound Levels Assessment dated March 13, 2014; and 
• Gamsby and Mannerow – Comparison of Sound Levels Assessments dated 

March 13, 2014; and 
• GM BluePlan and dBA Environmental Services Inc. dated January 25, 2016 

DISCUSSION 
 

In December 2013 and January 2014, sound level assessments were completed to 
investigate the transmission of sound from the Puslinch Optimist Recreation Centre to 
neighbouring properties fronting along Maple Leaf Lane.  The first assessment was 
completed on December 20, 2013 followed by a second sound level assessment on 
March 5, 2014 upon the ice rink compressor being replaced.  Attached to this report is 
correspondence from Gamsby and Mannerow dated March 13, 2014 which compares 
the findings of the two sound level assessments.  Findings from these reports showed 
that the noise levels of the new compressors are within the MOE recommended limit for 
this area. 
 
At the Council meeting held on December 14, 2014, Council requested staff to obtain an 
estimate for the purpose of conducting an additional detailed sound level assessment. 



REPORT NO. REC-2016-002 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
On January 21, 2015, Council passed the following resolution: 
 
“The Report REC-2015-001 regarding costing of additional sound study alternatives for 
the ORC be received; and 
 
That should Council proceed with a further sound study, that funding of the sound study 
be considered during operating budget deliberations on January 28, 2015.” 
 
On January 28, 2015, Council passed the following resolution: 
 
“The Council proceed with a further sound study at the Optimist Recreation Centre at a 
cost of $7,000.00.” 
 
Attached to this report is correspondence from dBA Environmental Services Inc. dated 
January 25, 2016, outlining the results of the noise monitoring conducted from 
December 4, 2015 to December 9, 2015. 
 
On January 6, 2016, Council passed resolution 2016-009 to establish an ad-hoc 
committee for the purpose of: 
 

1. Analyzing and evaluating the past and present data related to revenue, 
expenses and user fees for the ice pad; 

2. Current service level delivery for the ice pad both on and off season; and 
3. Explore new opportunities for optimizing the use of the ice pad including 

options to extend the ice season and the feasibility of other pad sporting 
activities. 

 
Staff recommends that a comprehensive review of all proposed opportunities and/or 
changes at the ORC be considered collectively.  

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None  

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 

  



REPORT NO. REC-2016-002 
Page 3 of 3 

 
ATTACHMENTS  

Gamsby and Mannerow - Sound Levels Assessment dated January 17, 2014 
Gamsby and Mannerow – Sound Levels Assessment dated March 13, 2014 
Gamsby and Mannerow – Comparison of Sound Levels Assessments dated March 13, 
2014 
GM BluePlan and dBA Environmental Services Inc. dated January 25, 2016 

 
  

 





















































Heritage Committee  
Monday November 16, 2015 

7:00pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

1 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT  
 
Mary Tivy – Chair  
Cameron Tuck 
Barb Jefferson 
John Levak 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
 
John Arnold 
 
TOWNSHIP STAFF 
 
Karen Landry – CAO/Clerk  
Meghan Yzerman – Legislative Assistant  
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm.  

 

2. INTRODUCTION OF MEGHAN YZERMAN 
 

Karen Landry introduced Meghan Yzerman as the successful candidate for the 

Township position of Legislative Assistant and will be the liaison between the 

Heritage Committee and the Township of Puslinch  
 

3.  APPROVAL/ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
 
a) July 27, 2015 – Summer Tour Meeting  

 

Moved by: Barb Jefferson  Seconded by: John Levak.  

That the minutes of the Heritage Committee meeting dated July 27, 2015 be 

adopted. 

 
CARRIED 

 
4.  APPROVAL OF 2016 HERITAGE COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
Change to the August 2016 meeting – It has been changed to July 25, 2016 at 
1:00pm  

 
Change to the November 2016 meeting – It has been changed to November 14, 
2016 at 7:00pm 

 



Heritage Committee  
Monday November 16, 2015 

7:00pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

2 
 

 
The Committee approved the revised 2016 Heritage Committee Meeting 
Schedule.  

 
5. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

 
a) Ms. Laura Murr regarding Niska Rd. Environmental Assessment. 

 

Ms. Murr made a presentation to the Committee with respect to her concerns 
regarding the City of Guelph’s proposed reconstruction of the Bailey Bridge 
and her opposition to the replacement of the single lane bridge with a two 
lane structure.  
 

b) Ms. Jo  Marie Powers regarding Bailey Bridge and Niska Rd 
 

Ms. Power presented some concerns regarding Bailey Bridge and Niska Rd. 
She informed the committee about her plans for the demolition of her barn 
structure and the dangers of the deteriorating structural components. She 
plans to demolish the barn and create a picnic area that is accessible off the 
trail.   
 

 
6. CHAIR UPDATES 

 
Niska Road Cultural Heritage Landscape 
Mary Tivy provided an update and noted that Guelph Council still needs to make a 

decision on this matter.  

 

Black Bridge Cultural Heritage Landscape  

 
Discussion with respect to infrastructure, preservation of environmental features, 

master environmental plan is being completed by the City of Cambridge. 
 

Puslinch Heritage Committee may need to consider a cultural heritage landscape 

designation for the identified features in Puslinch. 

 

City of Guelph – Clair/Maltby Secondary Plan 
 

Mary Tivy updated the committee with information regarding the Clair/Maltby 

Secondary Plan and requested the Township send correspondence advising the 

City that the Halligan’s Farm has received a heritage plaque from the Township. 

 
  



Heritage Committee  
Monday November 16, 2015 

7:00pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

3 
 

 
MUNICIPAL HERITAGE REGISTER AND STATUS OF INVENTORIED PROPERTIES 
IN PUSLINCH  

 

Karen Landry requested that the committee update the Heritage Listing Document.  

The Township needs to identify what properties were on the listing at the time 

Council adopted the listing at its meeting held in March 2012, as well as what 

properties have been added since that time. 
 

Karen Landry recommended that the committee review and develop a 

comprehensive list that will be dated and brought forward to Council for adoption.  

Karen Landry suggested that all the property owners of the properties identified on 

the comprehensive list be notified prior to the matter being considered by Council.  
 

8. SUMMER TOUR SITES AND PLAQUING RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Ramsay Farmhouse – 3916 Sideroad 10 S 

 
Puslinch Golf Club – Club house   
It was noted that a reception tower has been placed in front of the building and 

members discussed the potential impact on its value.   

Karen Landry requested that the property owner be notified prior to a plaque being 

installed. 

 

Moved by:  Cameron Tuck   Seconded by: Barb Jefferson.  

That the Ramsay Farmhouse and the Puslinch Golf Club receive heritage plaques.  

 

CARRIED 
 

9. PROPERTY RESEARCH METHODS AND VISIT TO LRO AND ARCHIVES 
 

Mavy Tivy reminded members of the LRO and Wellington County Archives 

resources that they have access to. 

 
10. REPORT ON PUSLINCH HISTORICAL SOCIETY ACTIVITIES  

 
Barb Jefferson reported that the Puslinch Historical Society presented a series of 

three evenings dedicated to the communities within Puslinch.  The boundaries of 

the twelve original school sections were presented as follows: 



Heritage Committee  
Monday November 16, 2015 

7:00pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

4 
 

 

Tuesday, May 5th at Arkell United Church Hall for Arkell, Brock Road, Downey and 
Aberfoyle areas (S.S. 1 to 4).  

Tuesday, Oct 6th at Knox Crieff Sunday School Room for "The Third", Killean, Crieff 
and Morriston areas (S.S. 5 to 8).  

Tuesday, Nov 3rd at the Badenoch Community Centre for the history of Badenoch, 
Corwhin, "The Lake" and Glenchristie areas (S.S. 9 to 12).  

 

Cameron Tuck researched various options for communications including the 

Puslinch Pioneer and suggested that the committee designate a communications 

representative.  Cameron Tuck advised he is prepared to fulfil the responsibilities 

of communications representative.  Communications will be issued to announce 

new property plaquing and further information on selected properties.  Karen 

Landry advised the Township can assist with the preparation of communication 

items.   

 

11. CONFERENCE 
 

Ontario Heritage Conference will be held Thursday May 12- Saturday May 14, 

2015 in Stratford and St. Mary’s. The link on the web is as follows; 
http://ontarioheritageconference.vpweb.ca/program 

 

12.  ADJOURNMENT   
 

 Moved by Cameron Tuck   Seconded by: John Levak  

 

That the Committee hereby adjourns the meeting at 8:15 pm.  

 

CARRIED 
 

13. NEXT MEETING  
 

The next Heritage Committee meeting will be on Monday February 1, 2016 at 

7:00 pm in Council Chambers, Aberfoyle.   

 

This meeting will be a working meeting as requested by the Chair, Mary Tivy.  

http://ontarioheritageconference.vpweb.ca/program


Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting 
January 12, 2016 

7:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
John Sepulis, Chair 
Councillor Ken Roth 
Dennis O’Connor 
Dianne Paron 
Deep Basi 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  
Kelly Patzer – Development Coordinator 
Sarah Wilhelm – County of Wellington 
Nancy Shoemaker, BSRD
Colin Vanderwoerd, Van Harten Surveying 
Joe Cascanette 
Troy Cox 
Brian & Janice Cox 
 
1. - 5. COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

• See January 12, 2016 Committee of Adjustment Minutes 

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS 
 
6.  OPENING REMARKS 

• The Chair advised the gallery that the following portion of the Committee meeting will 
be reviewing and commenting on planning development applications.  

7. DISCLOSUE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
• None 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• Moved by Dianne Paron, Seconded by Ken Roth 
• That the minutes of the Tuesday December 8th, 2015 Planning & Development 

Advisory Committee Meeting are hereby adopted. 
CARRIED 

 
9. APPLICATIONS FOR SITE PLAN URBAN DESIGN REVIEW 

• None 
 
10. ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENTS 

• None 
 

   
11. LAND DIVISION  
 
11(a) Severance Application B124/15(D10/MCC) – Raymond & Mary McCarron, Part Lot 

17, Concession 10, municipally known as 4556 Concession 11. 
 
 Proposed severance is 250’ x 450’ = 2.3 acres, vacant bush for proposed rural 

residential use 
  
 Retained parcel is 84.6 acres with 446.5’ frontage, existing and proposed rural 

residential and agricultural use with existing dwelling, 2 barns, stone cottage and 
drive shed.  

  
 Moved by Dennis O’Connor, Seconded by Deep Basi that the following comments 



2 

are forwarded to the County of Wellington Land Division Committee: 

• MDS calculation should be based on having livestock inside the barn.
CARRIED 

11(b) Severance Application B125/15 (D10/PER) – Persian Investments Limited - 
Concession 7, Part Lot 16, municipally known as 424 Maltby Road W. 

Proposed severance is 13.2 hectares with 293 m frontage on Maltby Rd and 361 m 
frontage on Concession Road 7, vacant land for proposed rural industrial use. 

Retained parcel is 28.9 hectares with 708 m frontage, existing and proposed 
agricultural use with existing vacant house and barn. 

Moved by Dianne Paron, Seconded by Ken Roth that the following comments be 
forwarded to the County of Wellington Land Division Committee:. 

• No comments.
CARRIED 

11(c) Severance Application B126/15 (D10/LAK) – Estate of Edward Lake c/o Gary & 
William Lake, Part Lots 18, 19 & 20, Concession 1, municipally known as 6947 
Concession Road 2. 

Proposed severance is 0.4995 hectares with 48.8 m frontage, existing agricultural 
use for proposed rural residential use. 

Retained parcel is 88.5 hectares with 1192m frontage, existing and proposed 
agricultural and rural residential use with existing house, 2 drive sheds, barn and 3 
silos. 

• John Sepulis noted that there is an overhead hydro line crossing the property
• Nancy Shoemaker indicted that the line seems to service many properties and

does not have a clear start or end, indicating it could be a public line for hydro 
service.

Moved by Dennis O’Connor, Seconded by Deep Basi that the following comments 
be forwarded to the County of Wellington Land Division Committee: 

• Severed parcel should not be encumbered by a distribution hydro line crossing
the parcel

• It should be determined if the utility is a public or private line
• Hydro should be circulated for comment if it is a public line

CARRIED 

12. OTHER MATTERS
• none

13. CLOSED MEETING
• No matters

14. FUTURE MEETINGS

• Next Regular Meeting Tuesday February 9, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.

15. ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Ken Roth and Seconded by Dianne Paron, 
• That the Planning & Development Advisory Committee adjourns at 7:40 p.m.

CARRIED 



Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting 
Committee of Adjustment 

January 12, 2016 
7:00 pm 

Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 
 

  
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
John Sepulis, Chair 
Councillor Ken Roth 
Dennis O’Connor 
Dianne Paron 
Deep Basi 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  
Kelly Patzer – Development Coordinator 
Sarah Wilhelm – County of Wellington 
Nancy Shoemaker, BSRD
Colin Vanderwoerd, Van Harten Surveying 
Joe Cascanette 
Troy Cox 
Brian & Janice Cox 
 
 
1.  OPENING REMARKS 

• The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. The Chair welcomed the gallery to the 
Committee of Adjustment meeting and informed the gallery Township Staff would 
present the application, then the applicant would have the opportunity to speak to 
present the purpose and details of the application and any provide any further 
relevant information. Following this the public can obtain clarification, ask questions 
and express their views on the proposal. The members of the Committee can then 
obtain clarification, ask questions and express their views on the proposal. All 
application decisions are subject to a 20 day appeal period. 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
• None 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• None 

 
4. COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT – Applications for Minor Variance 
4(a)  Minor Variance Application D13/COX – Brian & Janice Cox – Property described as 

Part Lot19, Concession 9, 4501 Victoria Road S, Township of Puslinch. 
 

Requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #19/85, as amended, to allow: 
 
1. A 6.0 metre lot width (frontage); and 
2. A 15 metre buffer from the limit of the Natural Environment Zone for buildings, 

structures and septic systems. 
 
 

• Kelly Patzer summarized the application for minor variance as submitted and 
noted no objections were received from circulated agencies or the public.  

• Colin Vanderwoerd of VanHarten Surveying, agent, indicated that the 
application is a condition of severance. A 6 metre frontage is being requested 
and a 15 metre setback from the limit of the Natural Environment. An 
Environmental Impact Assessment was prepared and approved by the Grand 
River Conservation Authority. 



 2 

• Joe Cascanette asked for clarification of the plan as it was small in the notice 
mailed out. 

• Kelly Patzer confirmed the application was for a property to permit a single 
family dwelling. 

• Dianne Paron questioned the Chief Building Official’s comment of a 6 metre 
frontage not being favourable. 

• John Sepulis noted that the application is a condition of a consent that the 
Planning and Development Advisory Committee. 

• There were no further questions or comments.  
Moved by Ken Roth and Seconded by Dennis O’Connor, 
In the matter of Section 45 (1) of the Planning Act, as amended, and Comprehensive 

 Zoning By-law 19/85 as amended, and an application for a minor variance 
 requesting permission to allow: 

 
1. A 6.0 metre lot width (frontage); whereas, Section 5.3(e(iv)) of the by-law, 

Agricultural Zone, Reduced Lot Requirements, requires a minimum 24.3 metre lot 
width (frontage). 

2.  A 15 metre buffer from the limit of the Natural Environment Zone for buildings, 
structures and septic systems; whereas, Section 3.25(a) of the by-law, General 
Provisions, Setbacks from the Natural Environment Zone requires a 30 metre 
setback from the limit of the Natural Environment Zone for all buildings or 
structures including a private sewage treatment system and associated weeping 
tile bed. 
 
The request is hereby Approved. 

CARRIED 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Dennis O’Connor and Seconded by Deep Basi, 
The Committee of Adjustment meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 

CARRIED 
 



 

 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 
      BY-LAW NO   0XX/16 
 

A by-law to adopt the Budget for the 
Corporation of the Township of Puslinch for the 
year 2016.   
 

WHEREAS Section 290(1) of the Municipal Act, S.O. 2001, c. 25 as amended provides 
that a local municipality shall in the year or immediately preceding the year, prepare and 
adopt a budget including estimates of all sums required during the year for the purposes 
of the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS the budget of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch for 2016 is 
described in detail in Schedule “A” and Schedule “B” of this By-law.  
 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch enacts 
as follows: 

 
1. That the total estimated operating expenditures for the purposes of the 

Corporation of the Township of Puslinch (“the Township”) for the year 2016 be 
adopted in the amount of $4,809,119.00. 
 

2. That the total estimated operating revenues for the purposes of the Township for 
the year 2016 be adopted in the amount of $1,824,490.00. 
 

3. That the total estimated capital expenditures for the purpose of the Township for 
the year 2016 be adopted in the amount of $1,721,412.00. 
 

4. That the general operating taxation levy to be raised on all rateable property in 
the Township for the year 2016 be adopted in the amount of $2,666,297.00. 
 

5. That the general capital taxation levy to be raised on all rateable property in the 
Township for the year 2016 be adopted in the amount of $815,970.00. 
 

6. That the Treasurer be authorized to establish Working Reserves and Reserve 
Funds as a result of the 2016 budget in accordance with the working reserves 
and reserve funds by-law. 
 

7. That the Treasurer be authorized to withdraw funds from and contribute funds to 
the Township of Puslinch’s working reserves and reserve funds as outlined in 
Schedule “A” and Schedule “B” of this By-law. 
 

8. That any gas tax funds not required for those projects that identify the use of gas 
tax funds be directed to other qualified projects identified in Schedule B. 
 

9. That Schedules “A” and “B”, annexed hereto, form part of this By-law. 
 

10. If any section or portion of this by-law is found by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid, it is the intent of Council for the Township that all 
remaining sections and portions of this by-law continue in force and effect.  
 

 
READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 17th DAY 
OF FEBRUARY, 2016.      
 
 
       _____________________________________ 

        Dennis Lever, Mayor  
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
   Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 



Corporate
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas 
Tax 

Aggreg. Parkland Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

IT Software Upgrade 61,281 -           -          -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -        (GIS Integration; Access Database - 
Building; Records Tracking; Intranet; 
eCommerce; Advanced Tracker (web-
based time recording), Online Payments, 
Telephone System Upgrades (VOIP)
Projects approved in 2014 Capital Budget 
and carried forward to 2016. 

Schematic Design of Municipal 
Office

16,981      -           -          -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -       Projects approved in 2014 Capital Budget 
and carried forward to 2016. 

Community Based Strategic 
Plan

5,100        -           -          -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -          Projects approved in 2015 Capital Budget 
and carried forward to 2016. 

Destination Marketing/Branding 
(Logo) 

-            15,000     -          -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -          7,500      -       -            -          -             -          7,500   See Capital Budget Project Sheet

Server -            -           20,000    -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -       Server is recommended for replacement 
every 4-5 years.

Computer Equipment -            12,600     -          20,000    -            -            -            20,000      -            -            -          12,600    -       -            -          -             -          -       5 year replacement cycle for laptops and 
desktops to begin in 2016.

Office renovation/
expansion including accessibility

              -   -           -          -          231,000    231,000    231,000    231,000    231,000                  -   -          -                   -                 -               -                   -                -            -   Eligible for $10K/year for the County 
Accessibility Grant. Facility Needs 
Assessment dated April 13, 2015 
indicates a cost of $1.05M (net of taxes, 
site work, furniture, fixtures, equipment, 
permits and consulting costs). Assumed 
8% consulting costs for the project 
management and administration of the 
project and 2% for the non-refundable 
portion of HST. No inflationary impacts 
are included in the amount budgeted. 
Cost estimate does not include an 
increase in the size/capacity of the 
Council Chambers. Additional costs not 
currently budgeted for include the cost of 
a portable for offsite staff work. The total 
cost of the use of an offsite portable 
would depend on the phasing of the 
project in accordance with the 
recommendations from the Schematic 
Design to be completed in 2015.

Septic System Upgrade 80,000     50,000      30,000    50,000        Pipe works in the tank and septic bed are 
deteriorating. Septic system acquired in 
1983 with a 30 year lifecycle. 

Air Balancing Study & 
Recommission HVAC

              -   -           -          -          10,500                    -                 -                 -                 -                 -   -          -                   -                 -               -                   -                -            -   BCA recommends completion of an Air 
Balancing Study for the Municipal Office 
immediately (page 3-10 of 3-19). The 
Energy Conservation and Demand 
Management Plan indicates 
recommissioning of HVAC system and re-
balancing of air flows in the Municipal 
Office (Section 10).

1



Corporate
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas 
Tax 

Aggreg. Parkland Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

Heating, Ventilation and Air 
Conditioning in Municipal Offices

              -   -           -          -          5,000               -                 -   30,000               -                 -   -          -                   -                 -               -                   -                -            -   BCA report indicates the furnace and 
condenser units are in good condition 
along with the HVAC distribution ductwork 
and damper control system and shall be 
scheduled for replacement at the end of 
their service life in 8 years time ($20K for 
furnaces and condenser units and $10K 
for damper control system) . The heat 
recovery unit is approaching the end of its 
typical life cycle and should be replaced in 
the next 5 years (p. 3-10 of 3-19).

Arc Flash Study               -   -           -          -          -            7,500               -                 -                 -                 -   -          -                   -                 -               -                   -                -            -   BCA recommends Arc Flash Study for all 
electrical equipment in the Municipal 
Office. Different electrical panels and 
electrical equipment have different arc 
flash ratings. This study reviews the arc 
flash hazard risks to determine the types 
of protective equipment to be used in 
areas that have a high arc flash rating. 

Replacement of John Wood 
Electric 48 USG Heater 

-            -           -          -          -            5,000 -            -            -            -            -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -       BCA report indicates that this equipment 
is approximately 9 years old and is 
recommended for replacement in 6 years 
time (p. 3-10 of 3-19). Energy 
Conservation and Demand Management 
Plan indicates the replacement of the 
electric hot water heater with a natural 
gas model to save on energy 
consumption (Section 10).

Pay Equity Study -            -           -          -          -            -            10,000 -            -            -            -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -       Last Pay Equity Study completed in 2014. 
Recommended to complete every 7 
years.

Power Distribution Equipment 
(feeders, panels, main 
disconnect switch)

-            -           -          -          -            -            20,000 -            -            -            -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -       BCA report indicates replacement in 2 to 
7 years (p. 3-13 of 3-19). 

Heating, Ventilation and Air 
Conditioning in Public Works 
Area

-            -           -          -          -            -            -            -            -            6,000 -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -       BCA report indicates that replacement of 
the gas fired infra-red heaters in the 
public works area estimated at $6,000 in 
2024 (p. 3-10 of 3-19).

Replacement of UV Pure Water 
Treatment System

-            -           -          -          -            -            -            -            -            10,000 -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -       BCA report indicates that the water 
treatment equipment is in good/fair 
condition and is anticipated for 
replacement in 2024 (p.3-10 of 3-19).

Replacement of Metal Roofing 
Panels
* The year of these works is 
based on the design of 
addition/improvement of 
Municipal Office.

-            -           -          -          -            -            -            -            -            125,000    -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -       BCA report indicates that the roof 
appears to be performing as intended but 
is approaching the end of its life 
expectancy (p. 3-4 of 3-19).

Window and Door Replacement 
Program
* The year of these works is 
based on the design of 
addition/improvement of 
Municipal Office.

-            -           -          -          -            -            -            -            -            100,000    -          -          -       -            -          -             -          -       BCA report indicates that the exterior 
windows and doors are in fair condition 
and will reach the end of their life 
expectancy within the next 10 years (p. 3-
6 of 3-19).

Community Based Strategic 
Plan

-            -           -          -          -            -            -            -            -            -            30,000    -          -       -            -          -             -          -       Completion every 10 years.

2



Corporate
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas 
Tax 

Aggreg. Parkland Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

Grand Total Capital 83,362      107,600   20,000    20,000    246,500    293,500    261,000    281,000    231,000    241,000    30,000    50,100    -           -                -             50,000        -              7,500   

Corporate Office Repairs/
Restoration 

              -   0 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000             -   -       -            -          -             -          -       

Corporate Accessibility               -   0 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000             -   -       -            -          -             -          -       See Note A 
Corporate IT Software               -   0 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000             -   -       -            -          -             -          -       
Corporate IT Hardware               -   0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000             -   -       -            -          -             -          -       Future server replacement and future 

laptop/desktop purchases.
Administration Studies Reserve 
Fund

Monies received as development charges as set out in the Development Charges Act, 1997

Grand Total Contributions -                -               75,000    75,000    75,000      75,000      75,000      75,000      75,000      75,000      75,000    -              -           -                -             -                 -              -           

Note A The deadline for developing, implementing and enforcing accessibility standards in order to achieve accessibility for Ontarians with disabilities with respect to 
goods, services, facilities, accommodation, employment, buildings, structures and premises is on or before January 1, 2025. At this time, the barrier free 
requirements for interior spaces still fall under the Ontario Building Code Act. Currently, the only requirements under the AODA are specifically exterior 

spaces such as trails, parking, outdoor public eating areas, etc. Most municipalities across Ontario are not waiting until the Ontario Building Code is updated 
to encompass a greater level of accessibility; they are instead referring to the Facility Accessibility Design Standards from the City of London and the Final 
Proposed Accessible Building Environment Standard issued by the province when building or renovating buildings and facilities. The intent is for the Final 

Proposed Building Environment Standard to eventually replace the Barrier-Free section of the Ontario Building Code.  The Township of Puslinch, through By-
law No. 41/09, adopted the County of Wellington Facility Accessibility Design Manual which is based on the City of London's design standards.

Working Reserves and Reserve Funds

3



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures
Tax Levy           7,500 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's
Working Reserve

DC Reserve Fund Note A

Other (grants)           7,500 

Total Funding         15,000 
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

Year in DC Study

% of DC Funding allowed in DC

Service Area in DC

Project # and Description in DC 

Corporate

Project Title - Destination Marketing/Branding (Logo)

The Recreation and Parks Master Plan and Township Council during its term of Council goals and objective setting session identified “Destination 
Marketing/Branding” as an initiative.  

N/A

The Recreation and Parks Master Plan recommended undertaking a Communications & Branding Strategy to promote local parks and recreation 
opportunities. One option presented in the plan was utilizing Township-wide signage to easily identify municipal assets and branding (logo, tag line, 
etc.) and to provide consistent messaging.

The Rural Economic Development (RED) program will be accepting new applications beginning in October 2015. This project could be eligible for 
$7,500 (50%) RED funding with the remaining $7,500 (50%) funding from the tax levy.  It is recommended that the commencement of this project be 
contingent upon receiving RED funding. 

4



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2015 2017 2018 2019 2020
Professional Services 15,000       15,000       

-             
-             

Total Cost -              -             15,000       -             15,000       -             -             -             -             

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 

5



Finance 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

  Amendment to 
the 2014 DC Study 

   7,140           -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -                -             -                  -                -                -            -                -   Item approved in 2015 Capital Budget and carried 
forward to 2016 as the results of the Fire Master Plan 
are currently pending.

 Updates to Asset 
Management Plan 
(AMP) 

         -      25,000    10,000    10,000           -             -             -             -             -             -             -        25,000           -                  -                -                -            -                -   See Capital Budget Sheet

 2019 
Development 
Charges 
Background Study 

         -             -             -             -   17,113           -             -             -             -             -             -                -             -                  -                -                -            -                -   Unless it expires or is repealed earlier, a development 
charge by-law expires five years after the day it comes 
into force. By-Law No. 2014-054 expires on September 
3, 2019. The 2014 DC Study includes a Development 
Charges Background Study in 2019 with a gross capital 
cost estimate of $15,500 ($17,113 recorded in 2019 is 
adjusted for inflation) and approx. 90% recoverable with 
DC's (p. 5-2).

Grand Total 
Capital

7,140   25,000  10,000  10,000  17,113  -            -            -            -            -            -            25,000     -           -                -               -               -           -               

6



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures
Tax Levy         25,000 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund

Finance

Project Title - Updates to Asset Management Plan
Project Type - Plan

1.) The Pavement Condition Index (PCI) on Township roads was last updated as part of the 2007 Roads Needs Study. The 2013 Asset Management 
Plan (AMP) indicates that the Township will endeavour to undertake a detailed assessment of the current condition of Township roads, including 
updating the PCI values at least every 5 years.  The estimate for updating the 2007 PCI values is included in 2016 at a cost of $25,000.
2.) The AMP indicates that Stormwater Management (SWM) facilities be inspected and maintained in accordance with the Ministry of Environment 
SWM Planning and Design Manual. The AMP indicates that these inspections in accordance with the MOE be completed annually to ensure inlets 
and outlets are free from obstructing debris and to assess maintenance requirements. As part of our Municipal Performance Measurement Program 
reporting, the information requested is the total kilometers of rural drainage system. The estimate for inspecting SWM facilities is included in the 2017 
forecast at a cost of $10,000 ($3,500 is a one-time cost for determining the length and reviewing and compiling archive data of SWM design reports).
3.) The AMP dated December 2013 indicates that at a minimum, the AMP should be updated every 5 years. The estimate for incorporating the 
updates above to our AMP is included in the 2018 forecast at a total cost of $10,000. In 2015, BDO Canada LLP conducted a review of the Township 
AMP to provide the Township with recommendations, etc. for our next update. The recommendations as part of BDO's peer review should be 
incorporated into the updated AMP. BDO Canada has recommended improvements to the Township's financing strategy in order to be aligned with 
the Ministry's requirements for an AMP.

N/A

Updates to Asset Management Plan

7



Schedule A

Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Building Surplus 
Reserve Fund
DC Reserve Fund Note A

Other (grants)
Total Funding         25,000 

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2015 2017 2018 2019 2020
Professional Services 25,000       25,000       10,000       10,000        

-             
-             

Total Cost -              -             -             25,000       25,000       10,000       10,000        -             -             

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 

Year in DC Study

% of DC Funding allowed in DC

Service Area in DC

Project # and Description in DC 

8



Building 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capity Cfwd-

2015
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 

Parkland 
Working 
Reserve

DC 
Reserve 

Other 
(grants)

Comments

Vehicle -  for Inspector - 
Replacement

-               -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        33,000  -  -           -            -           -           -           -           2015 vehicle to be replaced in 2025 
(10 yr. lifecycle).

Vehicle - for CBO Official - 
Replacement

-               -        -        35,000  -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -  -           -            -           -           -           -           2013 Chevrolet Silverado to be 
replaced in 2018 (5 yr. lifecycle).

Grand Total Capital -                   -            -            35,000  -            -            -            -            -            -            33,000  -      -               -                -               -               -               -               

Working Reserves and Reserve Funds
Building Surplus Reserve Fund Under the Building Code Act, 1992, The total amount of the fees must not exceed the anticipated reasonable costs of the principal authority to administer and enforce this Act in its area of jurisdiction. 2002, c. 9, s. 11 (2).

9



Planning and Development
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capity Cfwd-

2015
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 

Parkland 
Working 
Reserve

DC 
Reserve 

Other 
(grants)

Comments

Municipal Servicing Standards 25,000         -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -       -        -            -           -           -           -           Item approved in 2015 
Capital Budget and carried 
forward to 2016.

Comprehensive Zoning By-law 
Review (CIP OPA Amendment)

-               80,000  -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        72,800 -        -            -           -           7,200       -           See Capital Budget Sheet

Grand Total Capital 25,000         80,000  -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            72,800 -            -                -               -               7,200       -               

10



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures
Tax Levy         72,800 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Building Surplus 
Reserve Fund
DC Reserve Fund Note A           7,200 

Other (grants)
Total Funding         80,000 

Project # and Description in DC 3 - Zoning By-law Review

Planning and Development

Project Title - Comprehensive Zoning By-law Review including CIP OPA Amendment
Project Type - By-law Update

The Township's Zoning By-law No. 19/85 developed in 1985 requires updating. Staff are proposing to develop a new comprehensive Zoning By-law 
with the goal of creating a single and progressive regulatory document which appropriately implements Provincial, Regional and Local policies. The 
cost estimated of $80,000 is based on comparator municipalities who have undergone a Comprehensive Zoning By-law review by retaining an 
outside consultant.

N/A

Comprehensive Zoning By-law Review as current by-law is outdated (1985). 

Year in DC Study 2018

% of DC Funding allowed in DC 45%

Service Area in DC Administration Studies
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

11



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2015 2017 2018 2019 2020
Professional Services 20,000       20,000       40,000       80,000       

-             
-             

Total Cost -              20,000       20,000       40,000       80,000       -             -             -             -             

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 

12



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Traffic Calming - 
Streetscaping 
Morriston

59,041 -          66,000      -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        $15k approved in 2013 
($4,986 actual). $37,500 
approved in 2014 ($2,132 
actual). $10,000 approved 
in 2015 ($3,917 actual). 
Current estimated 
construction cost is 
roughly $105,000 ($70K 
phase 1 and $35K phase 
2). There are also 
architectural fees 
estimated at $12.5K for 
both phases. Project is 
15.6% DC recoverable (p. 
5-6 ).
Maintenance costs - Shrub 
beds should receive mulch 
top up every two years 
which represents 
approximately $2,500 per 
occurrence. Weeding of 
beds, if done monthly April 
through September, is 
approximately $1,000 per 
occurrence. Tree 
maintenance will only be 
required under extreme 
weather conditions 
requiring water/fertilizing 
or through damages 
caused by wind or ice. 

Nassagaweya-
Puslinch Townline

93,300 -           -          -            -             -             -       -        See Capital Budget Sheet

Calfass Rd     11,880 350,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            21,000 315,000 -            -             -             14,000 -        See Capital Budget Sheet

Victoria Rd     13,575 160,000 225,000 415,500 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            110,722 -          -            -             -             6,400 42,878 See Capital Budget Sheet

Watson Rd-Maltby 
to #34

    10,824 350,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            236,000 -          -            -             100,000 14,000 -        See Capital Budget Sheet

Leslie Rd- Victoria 
Rd. to Hwy 6

-         241,600 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            231,936 -          -            -             -             9,664 -        See Capital Budget Sheet

Carroll Pond & 
Lesic-Jassal 
Municipal Drain

-         5,000 265,000 -            -            13,000 -            -            -            -            150,000 5,000 -          -            -             -             -       -        See Capital Budget Sheet

Bridge and Culvert 
Inspections

-         7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500       -          -            -             -             -       -        Bi-annual bridge and 
culvert inspections as per 
OSIM regulation.

Ellis Culvert-2010 -         20,000 75,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            19,200 -          -            -             -             800 -        See Capital Budget Sheet

13



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Concession 1 -35 
to Sideroad 20

-         -          253,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 15_Surface 
amounting to repaving of 2 
kms of roadway as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2014 Expenditure 
Forecast of the Asset 
Management Plan dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p.5-6)

Watson Rd- 36 to 
Leslie Rd

-         -          215,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Numbers 134 and 
136 amounting to repaving 
of 1.6 kms of roadway as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2014 Expenditure 
Forecast of the Asset 
Management Plan dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p. 5-6)

Pickup truck-Staff -         -          35,000 -            -            -            -            35,000 -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        This is a 2012 pick-up 
truck with a 5 yr lifecycle.

Fox Run Dr -         -          63,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Numbers 205 and 
206 amounting to repaving 
of 0.25 kms of roadway as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2014 Expenditure 
Forecast of the AMP dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p. 5-6) 
This is a paving project to 
the end of the curbing. 
Remove top layer of 
asphalt and repave. 

Little's Bridge -         -          20,000 195,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 1003 as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2016 Expenditure 
Forecast of the AMP dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p.5-6) 
This is a structural repair 
project with engineering to 
commence in 2017 and 
construction in 2018.

14



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Bridlepath -         -          330,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 
204_Surface amounting to 
repaving of 1.1 kms of 
roadway as identified in 
Appendix B - 2014 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6). 
Remove top layer of 
asphalt and repave.

Aberfoyle 
Sidewalks

-         -          100,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        County re-constructing 
Brock Road, sidewalk 
replacement to be part of 
this contract. Potential to 
utilize Wellington County 
Trail Funding Programme.

Ellis Rd-32 to 
Townline

-         -          -            275,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 44 
amounting to repaving of 
2.1 kms of roadway as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2014 Expenditure 
Forecast of the AMP dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p.5-6).

Watson Rd- Leslie 
Rd to 4057 Watson 
Rd

-         -          -            127,400 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 133 
repaving of 1 km of 
roadway as identified in 
Appendix B - 2014 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the AMP dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6).

1.5 ton dump truck -         -          -            75,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        2008 1.5 ton dump truck 
with a 10 year 
replacement cycle.

Backhoe -         -          -            100,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        2008 Backhoe with a 10 
year replacement cycle.

15



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Concession 2- 
Sideroad 10 to 32

-         -          -            -            233,400 -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 32 
amounting to repaving of 
2.1 kms of roadway as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2014 Expenditure 
Forecast of the AMP dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p.5-6).

Forestell Rd- 32 to 
Roszell Rd

-         -          -            -            145,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 66 
amounting to repaving of 
1.2 kms of roadway as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2014 Expenditure 
Forecast of the Asset 
Management Plan dated 
December 2013. DC 
recoverable (p.5-6)

Tandem Dump 
Truck- 304

-         -          -            -            250,000 -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        2011 single axle dump 
truck with a 8 year 
replacement cycle. 
Replace with a tandem 
axle dump truck.

Concession 2- 2A 
to Sideroad 20

-         -          -            -            519,300 -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 36 as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2018 Expenditure 
Forecast of the Asset 
Management Plan dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p.5-6). 
This is a 2 km paving 
project on a major haul 
road. 130mm of asphalt 
and 9 metres wide.

Concession 7- 
McLean Rd to 
Concession 2A

-         -          -            -            208,900 -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 
165_Surface as identified 
in Appendix B - 2022 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p. 5-6). This 
is a 0.7 km paving project 
on a major haul road. 
130mm of asphalt and 9 
metres wide.  

16



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Concession 2A -         -          -            -            102,500 -            -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 37 as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2018 Expenditure 
Forecast of the Asset 
Management Plan dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p. 5-6). 
This is a .3 km paving 
project on a major haul 
road. 130mm of asphalt 
and 9 metres wide. 

Leslie Rd -         -          -            -            20,000 300,000 -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Numbers 22, 23, 25 
amounting to 2.8 kms of 
paving as identified in 
Appendix B- 2018, 2019, 
2020 Expenditure 
Forecasts of the Asset 
Management Plan dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p. 5-6). 
This is a drainage repair 
and paving project. 
Engineering to begin in 
2019 with construction in 
2020.

Gilmour Cu- 2009 -         -          -            -            -            100,000 -            500,000 -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Engineering for this project 
conducted in 2014 to 
determine the work and 
approximate cost for this 
project. A structural repair 
project with final 
engineering and land 
acquisition to commence 
in 2020 and construction 
in 2022. Asset number 
2009 as identified in 
Appendix B - 2015 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p. 5-6).

Pickup Truck- 
Director

-         -          -            -            -            35,000 -            -            -            -            35,000 -           -          -            -             -             -       -        This is a 2015 truck with a 
5 yr lifecycle.

Tandem Dump 
Truck- 302

-         -          -            -            -            250,000 -            -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        This is a 2012 truck with a 
8 yr replacement cycle. 

17



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Laird Rd -         -          -            -            -            450,000 450,000 -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Numbers 
72_Surface, 73_Surface, 
and 74_Surface 
amounting to repaving of 4 
kms on a minor haul 
roadway as identified in 
Appendix B - 2014 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6). 
100mm of asphalt and 9 
metres wide. 2 km in 2020 
and 2 km in 2021.

Tandem Dump 
Truck- 301

-         -          -            -            -            -            250,000 -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        This is a 2012 tandem 
truck with a 8 yr 
replacement cycle. 

Traffic Count Study -         -          -            -            -            -            28,800 -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        The 2014 DC Study 
includes a Traffic Count 
Study in 2021, gross 
capital cost estimate of 
$25,000 ($28,800 
recorded in 2021 is 
adjusted for inflation) and 
approx. 60% recoverable 
DC's (p. 5-2).

Forestell Rd- 35 to 
32

-         -          -            -            -            -            460,000 -            -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Numbers 67, 68, 
and 69 amounting to 
repaving of 4 kms of 
roadway as identified in 
Appendix B - 2014 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the AMP dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6). 

Grader- 501 -         -          -            -            -            -            -            350,000 -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        This is a 1999 grader with 
a 20 to 25 yr lifecycle.

18



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Concession 4- 35 
to Sideroad 10

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            230,000 -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Numbers 57 and 58 
amounting to repaving of 2 
kms of roadway as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2019 and 2020 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6). 

Pickup Truck- 
Director

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            35,000 -            -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        This is a 2017 truck with a 
5 yr lifecycle.

Transportation 
Master Plan

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            30,000 -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        The 2014 DC Study 
includes a Transportation 
Master Plan in 2023 with a 
gross capital cost estimate 
of $25,000 ($30,000 
recorded in 2023 is 
adjusted for inflation) and 
approx. 60% recoverable 
with DC's (p. 5-2).

Single Axle Dump 
Truck-303

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            225,000 -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        This is a 2015 single axle 
dump truck with an 8 yr 
replacement cycle. 

Concession 4- 
Sideroad 10 to 32

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            450,000 -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset number 56_Surface 
2 amounting to repaving of 
2 kms. 1 km of this road 
will require the installation 
of geo-fabric to control 
road movement due to 
swamp conditions.

McLean Rd E and 
Winer Rd

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            -            365,000 -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Numbers 158 and 
212A amounting to 
repaving of 1.3 kms on a 
major haul road as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2014 Expenditure 
Forecast of the Asset 
Management Plan dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p.5-6). 
130mm of asphalt and 9 
metres wide.

19



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Mason Crt -         -          -            -            -            -            -            -            38,100 -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 38 
amounting to repaving of 
0.2 kms on a minor haul 
road as identified in 
Appendix B - 2014 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6). 
100mm of asphalt and 9 
metres wide. 

Maple Leaf Lane -         -          -            -            -            -            -            -            45,800 -            -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 52 
amounting to repaving of 
0.3 kms of roadway as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2014 Expenditure 
Forecast of the Asset 
Management Plan dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p.5-6). 

Grader-502 -         -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -            350,000 -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        This is a 2000 grader with 
a 20 to 25 yr lifecycle.

Concession 4- Hwy 
6 to 35

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -            390,000 -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Numbers 59, 160, 
and 161 amounting to 
repaving of 3 kms as 
identified in Appendix B - 
2018 and 2021 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6). 

Watson Rd- Maltby 
to Arkell

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -            480,000 -            -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Numbers 139 and 
140 amounting to repaving 
of 3.7 kms as identified in 
Appendix B - 2015 and 
2016 Expenditure 
Forecast of the Asset 
Management Plan dated 
December 2013. 15.6% 
DC recoverable (p.5-6). 

20



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Watson Rd - 
Wellington Road 34 
to Wellington Road 
36

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            500,000 -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 137 
amounting to repaving of 4 
kms as identified in 
Appendix B - 2014 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6). 

Gore Road - 
Valens Road to 
Concession 7

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            270,000 -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 5 
amounting to repaving of 
1.5 kms as identified in 
Appendix B - 2015 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6). 

Church and Victoria 
Street

-         -          -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            50,000 -           -          -            -             -             -       -        Asset Number 28_Surface 
amounting to repaving of 
.2 kms as identified in 
Appendix B - 2014 
Expenditure Forecast of 
the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 
2013. 15.6% DC 
recoverable (p.5-6). 

Grand Total 
Capital

95,320   1,134,100 1,747,800 1,195,400 1,486,600 1,155,500 1,196,300 1,157,500 1,161,400 1,227,500 1,012,500 631,358   315,000  -            -             100,000     44,864 42,878  

21



Public Works 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd - 
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Grant Comments

Working Reserves and Reserve Funds
Public Works 
Replacement and 
Restoration of 
Aging Infrastructure 
Working Reserve

-         0 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 -          -            -             -             -       -        

Winter 
Maintenance 
Reserve Fund

To provide winter maintenance funding as needed to offset unusual/severe winter maintenance costs. Surplus of funds in account number 01-0030-4214 should be transferred to this reserve fund. 

Equipment 
Replacement 
Working Reserve

-         0 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 0 -          -            -             -             -       -        

Roads and Related 
Services Reserve 
Fund

Monies received as development charges as set out in the Development Charges Act, 1997

Federal Gas Tax 
Rebate Reserve 
Fund

Monies received as gas tax funds: 2015 - $203,528; 2016 - $213,704; 2017 - $213,704; 2018 - $223,880.
The remaining years funding will be determined by AMO by December 31, 2018 with an amendment to the agreement between AMO and the Township of Puslinch dated April 1, 2014.

Grand Total 
Contributions

-             -              150,000    150,000    150,000    150,000    150,000    150,000    150,000    150,000    150,000    -               -              -                -                 -                 -           -            

22



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures

Tax Levy         21,000 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund       315,000 

Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Working Reserve
DC Reserve Fund Note A         14,000 

Other (grants)
Total Funding       350,000 

Public Works

Project Title - Road Construction 
Project Type - Pulverize, Repave Sidewalks, Curbing and Drainage Improvements 

Asset Number 27B amounting to repaving of .1 kms of roadway as identified in Appendix B - 2014 Expenditure Forecast of the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 2013.

Calfass Road between Highway 6 and Victoria Street.

Traffic control, pulverize existing asphalt, grade and compact road base, repave with 50mm of HL4 asphalt, pave and reconstruct driveways, install 
curbing and catch basins, repair existing sidewalk, expand parking areas, permanent pavement markings and inspection

Project # and Description in DC 26 - Provision for Future Road Projects (p. 5-6)

Year in DC Study 2019-2023

% of DC Funding allowed in DC 15.6%

Roads and Related Services
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

Service Area in DC

23



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Construction 350,000     350,000     

-             
-             
-             

Total Cost -              -             -             350,000     350,000     -             -             -             -             

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

24



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures

Tax Levy       110,722 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Working Reserve
DC Reserve Fund Note A           6,400 

OCIF Formula Based         42,878 

Total Funding       160,000 

Public Works

Project Title - Road Construction 
Project Type - Pulverize and Repave

Asset Number 125B amounting to repaving of .5 kms of roadway as identified in Appendix B - 2014 Expenditure Forecast of the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 2013.

Victoria Road between Wellington Road 34 and Aberfoyle Pit #2.

Traffic control, pulverize existing asphalt, grade and compact road base, repave with 60mm of HL8 base asphalt and 50mm of HL4 asphalt, pave and 
reconstruct driveways, compacted granular A shoulders, permanent pavement markings and inspection

Project # and Description in DC 2 - Victoria Rd: CR 34 to CR 36 (p. 5-6)

Year in DC Study 2016

% of DC Funding allowed in DC 15.6%

Roads and Related Services
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

Service Area in DC

25



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Construction 160,000     160,000     225,000     415,500      

-             
-             
-             

Total Cost -              -             -             160,000     160,000     225,000     415,500      -             -             

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

26



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures

Tax Levy       236,000 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Working Reserve       100,000 

DC Reserve Fund Note A         14,000 

Other (grants)
Total Funding       350,000 

Public Works

Project Title - Road Construction 
Project Type - Pulverize, Repave and Drainage Improvements on Corwhin Hill

Asset Number 138 amounting to repaving of 2.1 kms of roadway as identified in Appendix B - 2014 Expenditure Forecast of the Asset Management 
Plan dated December 2013.

Watson Road between Wellington Road 34 and Maltby Road.

Traffic control, pulverize existing asphalt, grade and compact road base, repave with 50mm of HL4 asphalt, pave and reconstruct driveways, 
compacted granular A shoulders, permanent pavement markings and inspection. Drainage improvements on Corwhin hill.

Project # and Description in DC 19 - Watson Rd.: Maltby to CR34(p. 5-6)

Year in DC Study 2016

% of DC Funding allowed in DC 15.6%

Roads and Related Services
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

Service Area in DC

27



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Construction 350,000     350,000     

-             
-             
-             

Total Cost -              -             -             350,000     350,000     -             -             -             -             

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

28



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures

Tax Levy       231,936 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Working Reserve
DC Reserve Fund Note A           9,664 

Other (grants)
Total Funding       241,600 

Public Works

Project Title - Road Construction 
Project Type - Pulverize and Repave

Asset Number 20 amounting to repaving of 2 kms of roadway as identified in Appendix B - 2014 Expenditure Forecast of the Asset Management Plan 
dated December 2013.

Leslie Road between Highway 6 and Victoria Road.

Traffic control, pulverize existing asphalt, grade and compact road base, repave with 50mm of HL4 asphalt, pave and reconstruct driveways, 
compacted granular A shoulders, permanent pavement markings and inspection

Project # and Description in DC 8 - Leslie Rd: Hwy 6 to Victoria Rd. South (p. 5-6)

Year in DC Study 2014

% of DC Funding allowed in DC 15.6%

Roads and Related Services
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

Service Area in DC

29



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Construction 241,600     241,600     

-             
-             
-             

Total Cost -              -             -             241,600     241,600     -             -             -             -             

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

30



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

Public Works

Project Title - Carroll Pond and Lesic-Jassal Municipal Drain
Project Type - Sediment Survey

Asset Number 12009, acquisition date of 2010. GM BluePlan report dated October 6, 2014 has specific recommendations regarding the maintenance 
of Carroll Pond and Lesic-Jassal Municipal Drain. 

Carroll Pond and Lesic-Jassal Municipal Drain

Based on discussions with GM BluePlan dated January 23, 2015, the following is required: 
1.) Completion of a sediment survey of the three cells is estimated at approximately $5,000. This includes one day onsite by the survey crew for 
establishing control points and completing the survey, as well as video review and reporting to the Township. 
2.) Completion of a closed circuit television (CCTV) inspection is required at a frequency of every 10 years estimated at approximately $13,000. This 
includes CCTV inspection by a retained sub-contractor (typically in the range of $10/m) as well as data review and reporting to the Township.

GM BluePlan also indicated that there are estimated costs associated with the future clean out of the pond ranging from $75.00 per m3 to $140 per 
m3. This cost depends on various factors. GM BluePlan indicated that given this is an industrial area, it is likely that the sediment may contain 
elevated levels of some metals/contaminants and may need to be landfilled. It would be prudent to plan for the upper limit which would correspond to 
approximately:
$150K for Cell 1 (cleanout frequency of 18 years is estimated)
$65K for Cell 2 (cleanout frequency of 5 years is estimated)
$200K for Cell 3 (cleanout frequency of 5 years is estimated)

The initial sediment survey proposed for 2016 should give a good indication of how the sediment loading is tracking in terms of removal estimations.

31



Schedule A

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures

Tax Levy           5,000 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Working Reserve
DC Reserve Fund Note A

Other (grants)
Total Funding           5,000 

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Sediment Survey 5,000         5,000         
Clean out of pond - Cells 2 
and 3 -             265,000     
Closed Circuit Television 
Inspection -             13,000       
Clean out of pond - Cell 1 -             

Total Cost -              -             -             5,000         5,000         265,000     -             -             13,000       
Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

Project # and Description in DC 

Year in DC Study

% of DC Funding allowed in DC

Service Area in DC
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

2016 Future Phases Note B

32



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures

Tax Levy         19,200 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Working Reserve
DC Reserve Fund Note A              800 

Other (grants)
Total Funding         20,000 

Public Works

Project Title - Professional Services 
Project Type - Roadway Culvert Rehabilitation, Structure #2010

Asset Number 2010 amounting to the rehabilitation of the culvert over Irish Creek as identified in Appendix B - 2018 Expenditure Forecast of the 
Asset Management Plan dated December 2013.

Ellis Road between Wellington Road 32 and Townline Road.

Complete engineering component and requirements for Conservation permits before construction in 2017. Road repaving is scheduled for 2018.

Project # and Description in DC 12 - Ellis Rd. Culvert over Puslinch Lake (p. 5-6)

Year in DC Study 2017

% of DC Funding allowed in DC 15.60%

Roads and Related Services
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

Service Area in DC

33



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Professional Services 20,000       20,000       
Construction -             75,000       
Construction -             275,000      

-             
Total Cost -              -             -             20,000       20,000       75,000       275,000      -             -             

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

34



Fire and Rescue Services
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

Structural Firefighter Ensemble -              10,712   10,924   13,930   5,682     11,592   11,824   12,060   15,380   15,685   19,200   10,712   -            -            -               -               -               -               See Capital Budget Sheet

Defibrillators -              -             21,000   -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -            -            -               -               -               -               2012 Defibrillators - the 
recommended lifecycle is 5 years 
as per manufacturer's 
recommendation at $1,500 for each 
public access defibrillator and 
$5,000 for each fire and rescue 
services defibrillator. There are 7 
defibrillators in total, 4 public 
access (PCC, Badenoch, ORC, 
Township Office) and 3 in Township 
fire and rescue services trucks. 
Guelph/Wellington EMS indicated 
that there is a possibility of having 
public access defibrillators replaced 
through the Heart and Stroke 
Foundation grant program. 

Satellite Station Building -              -             300,000 621,060 -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -            -            -               -               -               -               The 2014 DC study has a provision 
for additional fire facility space and 
equipment from 2016-2023 with a 
total gross capital cost estimate of 
approximately $952K with approx. 
80% recoverable through DC's. 
This provision will be adjusted in 
the 2016 Amendment to the DC 
Study based on the results of the 
Master Fire Plan. The capital cost 
for the satellite station equipment 
includes radios, computers, 
furniture, bunker gear racks, diesel 
exhaust extractor, protective 
equipment for 4 firefighters, and 
land acquisition costs.
*these capital requests will be 
evaluated through the Master 
Fire Plan Process

Satellite Station Equipment -              -             -             50,082   -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -            -            -               -               -               -               

Pump 31 Body Work and Paint 
Job

-              -             -             15,000   -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -            -            -               -               -               -               The 2005 Pump 31 rear body paint 
is pealing off. American LaFrance's 
10 year paint warranty is void due to 
the company filing Chapter 11 
bankruptcy. This truck has approx. 
10 yrs remaining in its lifecycle.

35



Fire and Rescue Services
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

SCBA Cylinders -              -             -             -             6,500     13,250   5,067     22,400   10,500   -             9,140     -             -            -            -               -               -               -               30 SCBA cylinders with a 15 year 
lifecycle. The 2015 replacement 
cost for a cylinder is $1,500. These 
were previously budgeted in 
Operating Budget Account Number 
01-0040-4205.

* Quint Truck (Aerial 33 Truck) 
(2016)

* Pickup Truck (2017)
* Rescue 35 Truck (2020)
* Pump 31 Truck (2025)

*these capital requests will be 
evaluated through the Master 

Fire Plan to determine the 
most efficient and cost 

effective method of utilizing 
Township Fire fleet.

-              300,000 30,000   -             -             360,000 -             -             -             -             490,000 -             -            -            -               225,000   75,000     -               * Aerial 33 truck purchased in 1990 
has a 25 yr. lifecycle and is to be 
replaced in 2016 with a Quint 
Apparatus. 
* New pick up truck with 10 yr 
lifecycle. Truck to be used for 
multiple purposes including 
command vehicle, fire prevention, 
education, training,  emergency 
response & fire prevention. 
* Rescue 35 truck purchased in 
2000 has a 20 yr. lifecycle and is to 
be replaced in 2020.
* Pump 31 truck purchased in 2005 
has a 20 yr. lifecycle and is to be 
replaced in 2025.
* The 2014 DC study has a 
provision for incremental vehicles 
added to Fire and Rescue Services 
fleet from 2016-2023 with a total 
gross capital cost estimate of 
$115K with approx. 80% 
recoverable with DC's. 

Master Fire Plan -              -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             51,550   -             -            -            -               -               -               -               The 2014 DC Study includes a 
Master Fire Plan in 2023 with a 
gross capital cost estimate of 
$44,000 ($51,550 recorded in 2025 
is adjusted for inflation) and approx. 
60% recoverable with DC's (p. 5-2).

Total Capital -              310,712 361,924 700,072 12,182   384,842 16,891   34,460   25,880   15,685   569,890 10,712   -            -            -               225,000   75,000     -               

36



Fire and Rescue Services
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

Working Reserves and Reserve Funds
Vehicle Replacement Working 
Reserve

-          -         100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 0 760,000 Quint Truck (Aerial Truck 
33) in 2016 - 25 year replacement 
plan
30,000 Pickup Truck in 2017 - 10 
year replacement life 
360,000 Rescue 35 in 2020 - 20 
year replacement plan
490,000 Pump 31 in 2025 - 20 year 
replacement plan
Note - The proposed pickup truck's 
replacement lifecycle is higher than 
the Director of Public Works and 
Parks and the Chief Building Official 
because the frequency of use of 
this vehicle is anticipated to be less.

Equipment Replacement 
Working Reserve

-          0 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 0

Fire Services Reserve Fund Monies received as development charges as set out in the Development Charges Act, 1997
Grand Total Contributions -              -             120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 -             -            -            -               -               -               -               

37



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures
Tax Levy         10,712 

In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Working Reserve
DC Reserve Fund Note A

Other (grants)
Total Funding         10,712 

Project # and Description in DC 

Fire and Rescue

Project Title - Structural Firefighting Ensemble
Type - Replacement

Structural firefighting ensembles have a 10-year life cycle from the date of manufacturer as per National Fire Protection Association 1851 
"Standard on Selection, Care, Maintenace of Protective Ensembles for Structural Firefighting". There are approximately four sets replaced each 
year.
2016 - 4 sets to be replaced
2017 - 4 sets to be replaced
2018 - 5 sets to be replaced
2019 - 2 sets to be replaced
2020 - 4 new spare sets to be added

This product is required by each fire and rescue firefighter staff member

Structural firefighting ensembles (pants and jacket) is a three-component ensemble intended to protect the fire fighter from radiant and thermal 
exposure, unexpected flashover conditions, and puncture and abrasion hazards while still maintaining an adequate level of dexterity and 
comfort. 

Year in DC Study

% of DC Funding allowed in DC

Service Area in DC
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

38



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Structural firefighting ensembles 10,712       10,712       10,924 13,930 5,682 11,592

-             
-             
-             

Total Cost -              10,712       -             -             10,712       10,924    13,930  5,682     11,592   

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

-       10,712 

-       10,712                -   
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

The Operating Budget for Fire and Rescue Services will result in a decrease of $10,712 in account 
number 01-0040-4321.

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 

39



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

Fire

Project Title - Replacement Vehicle
Type - Quint Apparatus (Aerial)

Replace current Aerial used by fire and rescue staff with a Quint apparatus which has a  25-year replacement plan. Replacement of the 
vehicle is required to maximize firefighter capabilities and minimize risk of injuries, it is important that fire apparatus be equipped with the 
latest safety features and operating capabilities. The Fire Underwriters Survey Fire Suppression Rating Schedule states, “Response areas 
with 5 buildings that are 3 stories or 35 feet or more in height, or have 5 buildings that a Needed Fire Flow greater than 3,300 IGPM, or any 
combination of these criteria, should have a ladder company (Quint).” Replacement of the Aerial truck is required in order to maintain the 
Township's current insurance Fire Underwriters Survey rating which directly impacts homeowners and business owners insurance premiums. 
Accreditation is contingent upon the fire protection district being capable of continuously meeting the requirements of the Superior Tanker 
Shuttle service and maintaining the current fire department capital budget and replacement fleet plan. Master Fire Plan preliminary 
presentation states that consideration should be made to replace current aerial apparatus. 

New truck will be bigger than the current truck, therefore, a portion of the replaced truck can be funded through development charges. 
Currently, the truck's ladder height is 50 ft but to increase to a minimum of 75 ft. The water tank is 400 gallons but to increase to 500 gallons. 
The crew cab will be larger in size.  Based on discussions with the Township’s DC Consultant, Dan Wilson from Watson and Associates, the 
purchase of a used quint truck is DC eligible as the new quint is proposed to hold more gallons of water (400 gallons to 500 gallons), this 
represents a 25% DC recoverability rate. 

40



Schedule A

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description
This apparatus will be located at the fire department station.

Option 1 - Purchase Used Quint at $515,000 which includes:
Truck purchase averaging - $375,000 USD
Convert $375,000 USD to Canadian Dollars based on July 24, 2015 exchange rate of 1.3030 - $488,625
Commodity Taxes - Currently conversing with BDO Canada's Commodity Tax Specialist regarding commodity taxes for a truck purchased in 
the US - $10,000
Customs - $1,000 air conditioning charge, $1,100 Green Levy charge, $195 RIV fee for registering the vehicle with Transport Canada, 
Brokerage Fee of $300
Fire and Rescue staff travel and meal costs to travel to US and bring Quint to Township -  $1,500
Decals and Radio Installation - $3,000
Duty is free according to NAFTA. Vehicle is built in North America
No warranty
travel cost to inspect vehicle - $1,500
Price does not include licensing cost
Total of above - $507,220
Total included in Capital Budget Appendices = $505,000

Option 3 - Purchase a new Quint Truck at 795,000 which includes:
Lowest price for a New Demo Quint is $776,000 Canadian based on July 24, 2015 exchange rate of 1.3030
Non-refundable portion of HST - $16,000
No duty or brokerage fee
Decals and Radio Installation - $3,000
Warranty included
Cost for vehicle inspection is included in the purchase cost
Price does not include licensing cost
Total of above $795,000

Option 2 - Purchase a used Quint Truck at $300,000 CAD:
There are currently no available used quint trucks in this price range, however, the department will pursue all options that fall below $300,000. Purchasing 
a truck in this price range will likely mean the truck will be older than the price shown in Option 1.

A Quint is a fire service apparatus that serves the purpose of an engine and a ladder truck. The name Quint refers to the five functions that a 
Quint provides: pump, water tank, fire hose, aerial device, and ground ladders. 

41



Schedule A

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures
Tax Levy                -   
Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's
Working Reserve       225,000 
DC Reserve Fund Note A         75,000 
Estimated Resale Value         25,000 
Total Funding       325,000 

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Quint Apparatus Replacement of 
Aerial 33. 325,000     325,000     

Total Cost -             -             325,000     -            325,000     -       -          -      -        

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

         5,670 

         5,670                -   

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

Project # and Description in DC Based on discussions with DC Consultant
Year in DC Study Based on discussions with DC Consultant

% of DC Funding allowed in DC 25%
Service Area in DC Fire Services

Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

2016 Future Phases Note B

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

Incremental non‐salary costs relate to fuel of $720 (account number 01‐0040‐4203), general 
maintenance of $3,400 (account number 01‐0040‐4220) and insurance premiums of $1,550. The 
introduction of this capital item will not result in an increase in any operating budget line item.

42



Parks
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-2015
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 

Parkland 
Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

Parks Trail Development 37,800     -             -               -               -               -             -             -             -             -             -             -         -            -                -                 -                -         -               * This project was included as 
recommendation number 42 in 
the Recreation and Parks Master 
Plan dated May 2015 and will be 
evaluated after the Development 
of the Master Plan for the 
Puslinch Community Centre 
Park.

GWS estimate. The 2014 DC 
Study includes a provision for trail 
development in 2015 with a gross 
capital cost estimate of $37,000 
($37,800 recorded in 2015 is 
adjusted for inflation) and approx. 
90% recoverable with DC's (p. 5-
4). The Wellington County Trail 
Funding Program established for 
the period of 2015 to November 
30, 2018 provides the Township 
with a maximum of $50,000 of 
funds which must be matched by 
the Township for the 
development of local trails to 
serve non-motorized users. A 
Council resolution and a brief 
description of the project is 
required to be eligible for the 
grant program.

Parks Master Plan - Puslinch 
Community Centre Park

17,500     -             -               -               -               -             -             -             -             -             -             -         -            -                -                 -                -         -               See Report FIN-2015-028. This 
project was included as 
recommendation number 32 in 
the Recreation and Parks Master 
Plan dated May 2015. 

Lawn Tractor -               -             30,000     -               -               -             -             -             -             -             -             -         -            -                -                 -                -         -               Tractor bought in 2005 with a 10 
yr lifecycle. 
Proposed contracting costs for 
lawn care only (ie. no 
landscaping, etc.) - $55,250 per 
year
2013 in-house and contracted 
lawn care cost for lawn care and 
ball diamond maintenance - 
$29,342

43



Parks
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-2015
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 

Parkland 
Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

Replace Light Standards and 
Bleachers - Old Morriston
* will be evaluated after the 
Development of the Master 
Plan for the Puslinch 
Community Centre Park.

-               -             250,000   -               -               -             -             -             -             -             -             -         -            -                -                 -                -         -               More cost effective to replace the 
light standards rather than 
sandblasting and painting the 
light standards as indicated in the 
2013 Capital Budget. The costs 
outlined are estimates only. 
This project was included as 
recommendation number 26 in 
the Recreation and Parks Master 
Plan dated May 2015. 

Playground area at PCC
* will be evaluated after the 
Development of the Master 
Plan for the Puslinch 
Community Centre Park.

-               -             -               40,000     -               -             -             -             -             -             -             -         -            -                -                 -                -         -               The edging around the play area 
requires replacement, sand 
material to be changed to either a 
rubber material or specific wood 
chips for play areas. This project 
was included as recommendation 
number 30 in the Recreation and 
Parks Master Plan dated May 
2015. 

Parking Lot & Associated 
Enhancements (curbing, 
entrance, lighting)

-               -             -               300,000   -               -             -             -             -             -             -             -         -            -                -                 -                -         -               Township staff have indicated a 
cost of $300K in 2018 for the 
enhancements to curbing, 
entrance and lighting. Per review 
of the Cost Sharing Agreement 
dated August 12, 2010, the 
County is responsible for 17% of 
the costs associated with any 
work performed on the parking 
lot. Energy Conservation and 
Demand Management Plan 
indicates the upgrading of 
exterior poles from HID to LED 
technology (Section 10).

Lighting, poles and 
bleachers at Puslinch 
Community Centre Ball 
Diamond
* will be evaluated after the 
Development of the Master 
Plan for the Puslinch 
Community Centre Park.

-               -             -               -               250,000   -             -             -             -             -             -         -            -                -                 -                -         -               Poles and fixtures were put up in 
1967. The Recreation and Parks 
Master Plan dated May 2015 
includes recommendation 
number 27 which indicates 
considering the re-purposing of 
the Puslinch Community Centre 
Park ball diamond to alternate 
uses to allow for improved flow 
and function within this park. 

44



Parks
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-2015
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 

Parkland 
Working 
Reserve

DC Other 
(grants)

Comments

Grand Total Capital 55,300     -             280,000   340,000   250,000   -             -             -             -             -             -             -         -            -                -                 -                -         -               

Working Reserves and Reserve Funds
Parks Infrastructure 
Enhancement Working 
Reserve

-           -         50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 -        -            -             -            -     -           These are contributions for items 
recommended in the Recreation 
and Parks Master Plan dated 
May 2015.

Parks Equipment 
Replacement

-           -         10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 -        -            -             -            -     -           Contributions for vehicles or 
other equipment used by the 
Parks department

Parks and Recreation 
Services Reserve Fund

Monies received as development charges as set out in the Development Charges Act, 1997

Cash in Lieu of Parkland 
Reserve Fund

Directly from the Planning Act, 1990: All money received by the municipality and all money received on the sale of land  less any amount spent by the municipality out of its general funds in respect of the land, shall be paid into a special 
account and spent only for the acquisition of land to be used for park or other public recreational purposes, including the erection, improvement or repair of buildings and the acquisition of machinery for park or other public recreational 

purposes.

Grand Total Contributions 0 0 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

45



Optimist Recreation Centre 
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggregate In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC 
Reserve 

Other 
(grants)

Comments

Olympia Ice Resurfacer -          -        80,000 -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -           -           -           -           -           -           -           1977 used ice resurfacer.
Grand Total Capital 0 0 80,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equipment Replacement 
Working Reserve

-          -        10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 -           -           -           -           -           -           

Facility Improvement Working 
Reserve 

-          -        20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 0 -           -           -           -           -           -           

Grand Total Contributions 0 0 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Working Reserves and Reserve Funds

46



Puslinch Community Centre
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-2015
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggregate In Lieu of 

Parkland 
Working 
Reserve

DC Grants Comments

Localized Wall Repairs 5,000           -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -           -           -           -           
Commercial Hot Water Tank 5,000           -         See Capital Budget Sheet.
Furnace, Cooling Fan Coil, and 
Condenser Unit - Alf Hales and 
Main Hall

18,000         18,000   -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         6,000       -           -           -           6,000       -           6,000       See Capital Budget Sheet.

Power Distribution Equipment 
(including feeders, main 
disconnect switch and panel)

26,000 -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -           10,189     -           15,811     See Capital Budget Sheet.

Sound System 
Upgrades/Replacement

-               10,000   -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         10,000     -           -           -           -           -           -           See Capital Budget Sheet.

Kitchen Renovation -               -         -         100,000 -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -           -           -           -           This is an estimate for the 
costs of new cabinets, fridge 
replacement, flooring, bar 
door, bar counter, and 
kitchen washroom. The 
kitchen was built in 1983. 
The CEDM Plan indicates the 
replacement of toilet and 
aerator in washroom off 
kitchen with water saving 
devices (Section 10).

Exterior Hall Lighting -               -         -         -         5,000 -         -         -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -           -           -           -           BCA report indicates that the 
exterior light fixtures will likely 
reach the end of their 
estimated life cycle in the 
next 5 years at which time 
they are recommended for 
replacement (p. 1-11 of 1-
17). CEDM Plan indicates the 
upgrading of exterior wall 
packs from HID to LED 
technology (Section 10).

47



Puslinch Community Centre
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-2015
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggregate In Lieu of 

Parkland 
Working 
Reserve

DC Grants Comments

Arc Flash Study -         -         -         -         5,000 -         -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -           -           -           -           BCA recommends 
completion of an Arc Flash 
Study for all electrical 
equipment in the PCC. 
Different electrical panels 
and electrical equipment 
have different arc flash 
ratings. This study will look at 
the arc flash hazard risks to 
determine the types of 
protective equipment to be 
used in areas that have a 
high arc flash rating. 

Replacement of Metal Roofing 
Panels

-               -         -         -         -         100,000 -         -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -           -           -           -           BCA report indicates that the 
roof appears to be 
performing as intended but is 
approaching the end of its life 
expectancy (p. 1-5 of 1-17).

Rebalancing of HVAC system -               -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         5,000     -         -           -           -           -           -           -           -           BCA report indicates 
rebalancing of HVAC system 
every 10 years (p. 1-10 of 1-
17).

Replacement of UV Pure Water 
Treatment System

-               -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         7,500 -         -           -           -           -           -           -           -           BCA report indicates that the 
water treatment equipment is 
in good/fair condition and is 
anticipated for replacement 
in 2024 (p. 1-10 of 1-17).

Replacement of Sanitary Pumps 
and Control System

-               -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         5,000 -         -           -           -           -           -           -           -           BCA report indicates that the 
age of the sanitary pumps 
and control system is 
estimated to be 10 years old 
and replacement is 
anticipated in 2024 (p. 1-10 
of 1-17).

48



Puslinch Community Centre
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-2015
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggregate In Lieu of 

Parkland 
Working 
Reserve

DC Grants Comments

Recreation and Parks Master 
Plan

-               -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         60,000 -           -           -           -           -           -           -           The 2014 DC Study includes 
a Recreation and Parks 
Master Plan in 2023 with a 
gross capital cost estimate of 
$50,000 ($60,000 recorded in 
2023 is adjusted for inflation) 
and approx. 54% recoverable 
with DC's (p. 5-2). 
Recommendation number 49 
of the Recreation and Parks 
Master Plan dated May 2015 
recommends to conduct a 
complete review and update 
of the Master Plan in the year 
2025.

Grand Total Capital 28,000 54,000 0 100,000 5,000 105,000 0 0 0 17,500 60,000 16,000 0 0 0 16,189 0 21,811

Equipment Replacement 
Working Reserve

-               -         10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 -           -           -           -           -           -           

Facility Improvement Working 
Reserve 

-               -         20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 0 -           -           -           -           -           -           

Grand Total Contributions 0 0 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Working Reserves and Reserve Funds

49



Schedule

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures
Tax Levy
Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Capital Carryforward 
Working Reserve

          5,000 

DC Reserve Fund Note A

Other (grants)
Total Funding           5,000 

Project # and Description in DC 

Puslinch Community Centre 

Project Title - Replacement of Commercial Hot Water Tank (A.O. Smith Natural Gas 84 USG Heater)
Project Type - Replacement

The Building Condition Assessment report indicates that this equipment is approximately 26 years old and past its typical life expectancy and is 
recommended for replacement  (p. 1-10 of 1-17).  Energy Conservation and Demand Management Plan indicates the replacement of the two water 
heaters in the electrical room with a single high efficiency gas unit (section 10).    Township has submitted an application for funding under the 
Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program - refer to Report FIN-2015-023 and Council Resolution 2015-229.  The amount included in the 
Application for the Canada 150 Funding is based on an estimate from Airwave Climate Care for a Navien Tankless water heater (CRTGH-95DVLN) 
dated May 25, 2015.

Puslinch Community Centre 

See Above. 

Year in DC Study

% of DC Funding allowed in DC

Service Area in DC
Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC Study.

50



Schedule

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Project Components 5,000         5,000         

-             
-             
-             

Total Cost -              5,000         -             -             5,000         -             -             -             -             

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 

51



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures
Tax Levy
Gas Tax Reserve Fund
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's
Capital Carryforward 
Working Reserve

        17,500 

Other (grants)  Note C              500 

Total Funding         18,000 

Puslinch Community Centre 

Project Title - Replacement of Furnace, Cooling Fan Coil and Condenser Unit - Alf Hales Room                                                   
Project Type:  Replacement

The Building Condition Assessment report indicates that the equipment for the Alf Hales room is the past its estimated service 
life and is recommended for replacement and the report includes an estimate in 2015 for $3,000 for the replacement of this 
equipment (p. 10 of 1-17). The amount estimated in our capital budget for 2015 is based on a quote received from Airwave 
Climate Care in July 2014.   Energy Conservation Demand Management Plan indicates the upgrading of furnances to high 
efficency systems and the incorporation of natural gas dehumidification system when the furnances have been upgraded 
(section 10).    Building Condition Assessment report indicates that rebalancing of the entire HVAC system in accordance with 
OBC and ASHRAE is recommended in 2015 and 2024.  It is recommended that this be completed after the installation of the 
new furnance, cooling fan coil, and condenser units for the Alf Hales Room.   Township has submitted an application for 
funding under the Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program - refer to Report FIN-2015-023 and Council Resolution 
2015-229.

Puslinch Community Centre 

See Above. 

Project # and Description in DC 

% of DC Funding allowed in DC
Service Area in DC

52



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2015 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Professional Services 18,000       18,000       

-             
-             
-             

Total Cost -             18,000       -           -            18,000       -       -       -   -     

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2015 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                 -   

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note C - Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program 

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is 

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

53



Schedule A 

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures
Tax Levy           6,000 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's
Equipment Replacement 
Reserve 

          6,000 

DC Reserve Fund Note A

Other (grants)           6,000 

Project # and Description in DC 

Puslinch Community Centre 

Project Title - Replacement of Furnace, Cooling Fan Coil and Condenser Unit - Main Hall                                                                         
Project Type:  Replacement

The Building Condition Assessment report indicates that the equipment for the Main Hall is nearing the end of its estimated service life 
and is recommended for replacement (p. 1-10 of 1-17). Energy Conservation and Demand Management Plan indicates the upgrading 
of furnaces to high efficiency systems and the incorporation of a natural gas dehumidification system when the furnaces have been 
upgraded (Section 10). Building Condition Assessment report indicates that rebalancing of the entire HVAC system in accordance 
with OBC and ASHRAE is recommended in 2015 and 2024. It is recommended that this be completed after the installation of the new 
furnace, cooling fan coil, and condenser units for the Alf Hales Room and Main Hall (p. 1-10 of 1-17). Council pre-approved funding of 
the HVAC replacement in the Main Hall.  See Council Resolution 2015-229 and Report FIN-2015-023 - Canada 150 Federal Funding.

Puslinch Community Centre 

See Above. 

Year in DC Study

% of DC Funding allowed in DC

54



Schedule A 

Total Funding         18,000 

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2017 2017 2018 2019 2020
Professional Services 18,000       18,000       

Total Cost -              18,000       -             -             18,000       -       -        -      -        

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   

Service Area in DC

 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 
 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 2014 DC 

Study.

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 

55



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures

Tax Levy
Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's

Equipment Replacement 
Working Reserve

        10,189 

DC Reserve Fund
Other (grants)  Note A         15,811 

Total Funding         26,000 

Puslinch Community Centre 

Project Title - Replacement of Power Distribution Equipment (including distribution, main disconnect switch and panel)
Project Type - Replacement

The Building Condition Assessment report indicates that this equipment will reach the end of its typical life cycle in the next 2 to 7 years. 
(p. 1-11 of 1-17).  The Township has submitted an Application for funding under the Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program - 
Report FIN-2015-023.  Council pre-approved funding of the electrical system upgrades to be funded from the Equipment Replacement 
Working Reserve.  See Council Resolution 2015-229 

Puslinch Community Centre 

See Above. 

Project # and Description in DC 

Year in DC Study

% of DC Funding allowed in DC

Note A - Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program 

Service Area in DC

56



Schedule A

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Project Components 26,000       26,000       

-             
-             
-             

Total Cost -              26,000       -             -             26,000       -          -        -       -      

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

               -                  -   

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this project is approved.

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 
 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 

 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

57



Schedule A

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH
2016 CAPITAL BUDGET

Department
1 - Project Title and Type (ie. minor repairs, major repairs, replacement, new equipment, studies, policies, plans etc.)

2 - Purpose of Expenditure (ie. identify links to any plans, policies, legislation, studies, etc.)

3 - Specific Location (ie. list facility names, stretches of Road from/to streets, etc.)

4 - Project Description

Puslinch Community Centre 

Project Title -  Sound System Upgrades
Project Type - Replacement and Upgrades

At the January 14, 2015, Capital Budget Meeting, Council raised concerns regarding the sound system and staff 
indicated that they would  address these concerns in the 2015 Proposed Puslinch Community Centre Operating 
Budget.  In March 2015, Powerline Electronics made repairs to the sound system including wall jacks for wired 
microphones and conducted a sound check.  Concerns including microphone feedback are ongoing.  TheTownship 
has held many events in the hall during 2015, including public meetings.  The public has expressed concerns in the 
quality of the sound system.  The cause of the issues are unknown. 

Option 1 - The amount of $10,000 in the 2016 proposed capital budget is based on a quotation received from 
Powerline Electronics dated July 22, 2015 to supply and install a manual pull down screen in the main hall, a smaller 
pull down screen in the Alf Hales Room, and a projector with a carry case. It also includes upgrading the sound 
system with new speakers in all existing ceiling locations, amplifier, mixer and audio jack input in main hall.    

Option 2 - At the February 18, 2015 budget meeting, Council requested that the 2014 capital carryforward amount of 
$13,150 for the retractable screen and projection equipment at the Puslinch Community Centre be used to fund the 
HVAC replacement in the Alf Hales room. Council requested that the amount of $13,150 be placed in the 2016 
forecast. The quoted amount of $13,150 received by Powerline dated November 26, 2013 has increased  to $14,000 
based on a more recent quote received on July 22, 2015. 

Township staff recommend Option 1 as it is a more versatile option (ie. projector with a carry case that can be utilized 
in various Township facilities) and it is more cost effective.

Puslinch Community Centre 

See Above. 

58



Schedule A

5 - Capital Funding for 2016 Expenditures
Tax Levy     10,000 

Gas Tax Reserve Fund
Aggregate Levy
In Lieu of Parkland Additional information related to DC's
Working Reserve
DC Reserve Fund Note A

Other (grants)
Total Funding     10,000 

6 - Capital Components, Costs, and Timing 
Please list proposed 2016 capital spending by quarter for cash flow purposes

Project Components JAN-MAR APR-JUN JUL-SEP OCT-DEC Total 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Project Components 10,000   10,000       

-             
-             
-             

Total Cost 10,000   -          -           -           10,000       -        -   -  -  

7 - Incremental Operating Budget Impact
2016 Annualized

# FT Staff # PT Staff

             -                 -   

Project # and Description in DC 
Year in DC Study

% of DC Funding allowed in DC
Service Area in DC

 Incremental Non-Salary Costs 
 Total Incr. Exp./(Rev.) 

Note A: Please indicate the service area, project description, project number, year(s), and % of DC funding allotted as outlined in the 

2014 DC Study.

2016 Future Phases Note B

Note B: The Future Phases section is to identify the quantum of the total project cost only. Future Phases will not be automatically approved nor funded if this 

 Incremental Revenues 
 Incremental Salary and Benefits 

59



Badenoch Community Centre
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC 
Reserve 

Other 
(grants)

Comments

Window and Door 
Replacement Program

-         -       25,000 -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -       -        -        -           -           -        -       The BCA report indicates that the exterior 
windows and doors are in fair to poor 
condition and that they will reach the end of 
their life expectancy within the next 5 years. 
The report  includes an estimate of a 
window and door replacement program in 
2019 for $40,000 (p. 2-6 of 2-16). The 
replacement of exterior doors and storm 
windows has been indicated by Badenoch 
staff as first priority.

Interior Wall or Drywall 
Plastering

           -   -       7,500             -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -   0            -             -                -                -              -            -   Cracking of existing plaster walls in the 
main hall. This item has been noted by 
Badenoch staff as second priority.

Localized Wall Repairs            -            -   15,000             -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -            -              -             -                -                -              -            -   BCA report indicates that significant water 
infiltration into the basement was observed 
as either coming in through the foundation 
walls or the slab-on-grade. The report 
recommends the completion of a detailed 
condition survey to determine the source of 
water infiltration estimated at $5K and 
localized repairs to stop the ongoing water 
infiltration estimated at $10K (p. 2-3 of 2-
16). Badenoch staff have indicated that the 
basement wall was repaired where water 
pipes entered through the foundation.

Exterior Wall Rehab 
Program

-         10,000 -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -           10,000 -        -        -           -           -        -       The BCA report indicates that the wall 
systems appear to be in fair condition and 
that an allowance be set up for a wall 
rehabilitation program to include localized 
tuck pointing and other miscellaneous 
masonry repairs (p. 2-6 of 2-16). Badenoch 
has indicated that the repairing of the 
exterior back wall is only required, not all 
walls.

Brock Elite Air Oil Fired 
Warm Air Furnace

-         -       -         7,500 -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -       -        -        -           -           -        -       The BCA report indicates that the furnace 
was installed in 2003 and will reach its 
estimated life expectancy in 2018 (p. 2-9 of 
2-16).

Replacement of Power 
Distribution Equipment

           -            -               -               -   10,000             -               -               -               -               -               -            -              -             -                -                -              -            -   BCA report indicates that the main power 
panel appears to be approximately 30 years 
old and is approaching the end of its typical 
life expectancy. This estimate includes 
replacement of the power distribution 
equipment, tightening and inspecting of the 
branch circuit terminations throughout the 
facility to ensure a solid connection and no 
hot spots, and replacing the wiring as 
required (p. 2-11 of 2-16).

60



Badenoch Community Centre
2016 Capital Budget and Forecast

Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg. In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC 
Reserve 

Other 
(grants)

Comments

Replacement of UV Pure 
Water Treatment System

           -            -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -   7,500             -            -              -             -                -                -              -            -   BCA report indicates that the water 
treatment equipment is anticipated for 
replacement in the next 10 years (p. 2-9 of 
2-16).

Accessible Washrooms            -            -               -               -       20,000   150,000   150,000             -               -               -               -            -              -             -                -                -              -            -   Engineering to commence in 2019 with 
construction in 2020 and 2021. Estimate is 
based on the costs of the washroom 
renovation at the PCC.

Replace Interior and 
Exterior Light Fixtures

           -            -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -   6,000             -            -              -             -                -                -              -            -   BCA report indicates that the interior lighting 
is comprised mainly of suspended 
incandescent fixtures and where visible, 
some of the lamps have been upgraded to 
CFL type for energy efficiency. The report 
recommends that all lamps be replaced to 
CFL for energy efficency where not already 
done so. The report also indicates that the 
exterior lighting is provided with wall packs 
and wall mounted incandescent fixtures. 
These fixtures vary with age and should be 
replaced every 15 years. 

Grand Total Capital            -     10,000     47,500       7,500     30,000   150,000   150,000             -               -   13,500               -     10,000            -             -                -                -              -            -   

61



Equipment Replacement Schedules (in 000's) Schedule A

Description Asset ID Year 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035

Fire and Rescue Services
Pump 32 5040 2012 331
Aerial 33 5033 1991 760
Rescue 35 5035 2000 360
Pump 31 5031 2005 490
Tanker 38 5038 2006 360
Tanker 37 7006 2010 360

Public Works
Tandem Dump 8016 2013-301 250 250
Tandem Dump 8014 2012-302 250 250
Plow truck-303 single axle 8008 2015-303 225 225
Single Axle Dump 8013 2011-304 250 250 250
1.5 ton dump truck 7003 2008-305 75 75
Pickup truck - Director TBD 2015-04 35 35 35 35
Pickup truck - Staff 7009 2012-05 35 35 35 35
Backhoe 8001 2008-06 100 100
Grader 8003 2000-502 350
Grader 8002 1999-501 350

Building 
Pickup truck for Inspector 7005 2015 33 33
Pickup truck for CBO 7005A 2013 35 35 35 35

Optimist Recreation Centre
Olympia Ice Machine 1977 80
Floor Scrubber TBD 2015 8

Parks
Lawn Tractor 7007 2005 30 30
Pickup truck - Staff 7008 2011-04 35 35

760 145 210 250 645 285 385 260 350 566 0 675 460 250 395 260 366 35 0 318Total

62



 2015 and 2016 Capital Budget and Forecast Totals Schedule A

Department 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Corporate 64,000 95,000 80,000 95,000 455,500 87,500 75,000 125,000 75,000 316,000
Finance 7,140 7,500 0 0 17,113 0 0 0 0 0
Building 22,000 0 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
Planning and 
Development 25,000 0 0 119,068 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public Works 1,086,600 1,361,600 1,324,100 1,485,800 1,426,700 1,285,000 1,338,800 1,265,000 1,303,900 1,370,000
Fire & Rescue 85,500 865,000 1,119,442 135,000 120,000 480,000 120,000 120,000 171,550 120,000
Parks 92,800 140,000 285,000 360,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
ORC 23,000 110,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
PCC 48,500 75,150 48,000 145,000 35,000 135,000 30,000 30,000 90,000 47,500
Badenoch 0 7,500 15,000 7,500 90,000 0 0 0 0 13,500
Total 1,454,540 2,661,750 2,901,542 2,407,368 2,234,313 2,077,500 1,653,800 1,630,000 1,730,450 1,957,000
Change from 
previous year -569,058 1,207,210 239,792 -494,174 -173,055 -156,813 -423,700 -23,800 100,450 226,550

20,708,263
2,070,826  

Department 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Corporate 107,600 95,000 95,000 321,500 368,500 336,000 356,000 306,000 316,000 105,000
Finance 25,000 10,000 10,000 17,113 0 0 0 0 0 0
Building 0 0 35,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 33,000
Planning and 
Development 80,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public Works 1,134,100 1,897,800 1,345,400 1,636,600 1,305,500 1,346,300 1,307,500 1,311,400 1,377,500 1,162,500
Fire & Rescue 310,712 481,924 820,072 132,182 504,842 136,891 154,460 145,880 135,685 689,890
Parks 0 340,000 400,000 310,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
ORC 0 110,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
PCC 54,000 30,000 130,000 35,000 135,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 47,500 90,000
Badenoch 10,000 47,500 7,500 30,000 150,000 150,000 0 0 13,500 0
Total 1,454,540 1,721,412 3,012,224 2,872,972 2,512,395 2,553,842 2,089,191 1,937,960 1,883,280 1,980,185 2,170,390
Change from 
previous year 266,872 1,290,812 -139,252 -360,577 41,447 -464,651 -151,231 -54,680 96,905 190,205

22,733,851
2,273,385  

2016 Proposed Ten Year Plan

10 year total
yearly average

yearly average

2015 Ten Year Plan

10 year total

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

B
ud

ge
te

d 
C

ap
ita

l

Year

2015 Ten Year Plan

2016 Proposed Ten
Year Plan

63



 2013, 2014, and 2015 Approved Capital Budget and 2016 Proposed Capital Budget Funding Comparisons Schedule A

Department

Total Levy Gas Tax Aggregate In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC 
Reserve 

Other 
(grants)

Total Levy Gas Tax Aggregate In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC 
Reserve 

Other 
(grants)

Administration - Capital 63,000 0 0 0 0 63,000 0 0 130,200 29,480 0 0 0 41,970 0 58,750
Administration – Reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26,250 26,250 0 0 0 0 0 0
Building– Capital 38,600 0 0 0 0 38,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Finance – Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,000 4,960 0 0 0 0 11,040 0
Public Works – Capital 1,109,000 667,815 441,185 0 0 0 0 0 1,265,252 227,500 667,572 0 0 336,300 33,880 0
Public Works – Reserves 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 97,500 97,500 0 0 0 0 0 0
Parks– Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23,100 0 0 0 0 0 0 23,100
Parks – Reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71,500 71,500 0 0 0 0 0 0
ORC – Capital 60,000 60,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 78,600 9,600 0 0 39,801 29,199 0 0
ORC- Reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,500 19,500 0 0 0 0 0 0
PCC – Capital 305,000 15,000 0 0 175,000 0 0 115,000 115,950 28,150 0 0 37,800 10,000 37,500 2,500
PCC - Reserves 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,500 19,500 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fire & Rescue - Capital 87,000 72,000 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 65,996 39,800 0 0 0 5,000 21,196 0
Fire & Rescue – Reserves 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 94,250 94,250 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1,762,600 914,815 441,185 0 175,000 116,600 0 115,000 2,023,598 667,990 667,572 0 77,601 422,469 103,616 84,350

Department
Total Levy Gas Tax Aggregate In Lieu of 

Parkland 
Working 
Reserve

DC 
Reserve 

Other 
(grants)

Total Levy Gas Tax Aggregate In Lieu of 
Parkland 

Working 
Reserve

DC 
Reserve 

Other 
(grants)

Corporate - Capital 51,500 8,000 0 0 0 15,000 13,500 15,000 107,600 50,100 0 0 0 50,000 0 7,500
Corporate – Reserves 12,500 12,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Finance – Capital 7,140 714 0 0 0 0 6,426 0 25,000 25,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
Building– Capital 22,000 0 0 0 0 16,200 0 5,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Planning and 
Development - Capital 25,000 12,500 0 0 0 12,500 0 0 80,000 72,800 0 0 0 0 7,200 0
Public Works – Capital 1,011,600 455,926 253,706 0 0 45,980 213,110 42,878 1,134,100 631,358 315,000 0 0 100,000 44,864 42,878
Public Works – Reserves 75,000 75,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fire & Rescue - Capital 30,500 30,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 310,712 10,712 0 0 0 225,000 75,000 0
Fire & Rescue – Reserves 55,000 55,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Parks– Capital 62,800 3,780 0 0 0 25,000 34,020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Parks – Reserves 30,000 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ORC – Capital 8,000 0 0 0 8,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ORC- Reserves 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PCC – Capital 27,500 9,350 0 0 5,000 13,150 0 0 54,000 16,000 0 0 0 16,189 0 21,811
PCC - Reserves 21,000 21,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Badenoch - Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1,454,540 729,270 253,706 0 13,000 127,830 267,056 63,678 1,721,412 815,970 315,000 0 0 391,189 127,064 72,189

2013 Approved Capital Program

2015 Approved Capital Program

2014 Approved Capital Program

2016 Proposed Capital Program

64



 2013 to 2015 Approved Capital Budget and 2016 Proposed Capital Budget Funding Comparisons Schedule A

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

Total Levy Gas Tax Aggregate In Lieu of
Parkland

Working
Reserve

DC
Reserve

Other
(grants)

$ Value

Funding Sources

2013 Approved Capital Program
2014 Approved Capital Program
2015 Approved Capital Program
2016 Proposed Capital Program

65



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Corporate
IT Software 
Upgrade

    61,281               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Schematic Design 
of Municipal Office

    16,981               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Community Based 
Strategic Plan

      5,100               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Destination 
Marketing/Branding 
(Logo) 

           -         15,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           7,500            -            -       -               -              -       7,500 

Server            -                 -         20,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Computer 
Equipment

           -         12,600               -          20,000               -                 -                 -         20,000               -                 -                 -         12,600            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Office renovation/
expansion 
including 
accessibility

           -                 -                 -                  -       231,000     231,000     231,000     231,000     231,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Septic System 
Upgrade

           -         80,000               -                  -                 -         50,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -         30,000            -            -       -       50,000            -             -   

Air Balancing Study 
& Recommission 
HVAC

           -                 -                 -                  -         10,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Heating, Ventilation 
and Air 
Conditioning in 
Municipal Offices

           -                 -                 -                  -           5,000               -                 -         30,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Arc Flash Study            -                 -                 -                  -                 -           7,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Replacement of 
John Wood Electric 
48 USG Heater 

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -           5,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Pay Equity Study            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -         10,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Power Distribution 
Equipment 
(feeders, panels, 
main disconnect 
switch)

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -         20,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

66



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Heating, Ventilation 
and Air 
Conditioning in 
Public Works Area

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           6,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of UV 
Pure Water 
Treatment System

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         10,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of 
Metal Roofing 
Panels
* The year of these 
works is based on 
the design of 
addition/improveme
nt of Municipal 
Office.

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       125,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Window and Door 
Replacement 
Program
* The year of these 
works is based on 
the design of 
addition/improveme
nt of Municipal 
Office.

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       100,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Community Based 
Strategic Plan

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         30,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - 
Corporate

   83,362    107,600       20,000       20,000    246,500    293,500     261,000    281,000    231,000     241,000       30,000       50,100            -           -       -      50,000           -      7,500 

67



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Finance
 Amendment to the 
2014 DC Study

      7,140               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Updates to Asset 
Management Plan 
(AMP)

           -         25,000       10,000        10,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         25,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

2019 Development 
Charges 
Background Study

           -                 -                 -                  -         17,113               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - Finance      7,140      25,000       10,000       10,000      17,113              -                -                -                -                -                -         25,000            -           -       -              -             -            -   

Building
Vehicle -  for 
Inspector - 
Replacement

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         33,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Vehicle - for CBO 
Official - 
Replacement

           -                 -                 -          35,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - Building            -                -                -         35,000              -                -                -                -                -                -         33,000              -              -           -       -              -             -            -   

Planning and 
Development
Municipal Servicing 
Standards

    25,000               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Comprehensive 
Zoning By-law 
Review (CIP OPA 
Amendment)

           -         80,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         72,800            -            -       -               -        7,200           -   

Sub-total - 
Planning and 
Development

   25,000      80,000              -                 -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -         72,800            -           -       -              -        7,200          -   

Public Works
Traffic Calming - 
Streetscaping 
Morriston

    59,041               -         66,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Nassagaweya-
Puslinch Townline

           -                 -         93,300                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Calfass Rd     11,880     350,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         21,000   315,000          -       -               -      14,000           -   
Victoria Rd     13,575     160,000     225,000      415,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       110,722            -            -       -               -        6,400   42,878 

68



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Watson Rd-Maltby 
to #34

    10,824     350,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       236,000            -            -       -     100,000    14,000           -   

Leslie Rd- Victoria 
Rd. to Hwy 6

           -       241,600               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       231,936            -            -       -               -        9,664           -   

Carroll Pond & 
Lesic-Jassal 
Municipal Drain

           -           5,000     265,000                -                 -         13,000               -                 -                 -                 -       150,000         5,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Bridge and Culvert 
Inspections

           -           7,500         7,500          7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Ellis Culvert-2010            -         20,000       75,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         19,200            -            -       -               -           800           -   
Concession 1 -35 
to Sideroad 20

           -                 -       253,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Watson Rd- 36 to 
Leslie Rd

           -                 -       215,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Pickup truck-Staff            -                 -         35,000                -                 -                 -                 -         35,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Fox Run Dr            -                 -         63,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Little's Bridge            -                 -         20,000      195,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Bridlepath            -                 -       330,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Aberfoyle 
Sidewalks

           -                 -       100,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Ellis Rd-32 to 
Townline

           -                 -                 -        275,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Watson Rd- Leslie 
Rd to 4057 Watson 
Rd

           -                 -                 -        127,400               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

1.5 ton dump truck            -                 -                 -          75,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Backhoe            -                 -                 -        100,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Concession 2- 
Sideroad 10 to 32

           -                 -                 -                  -       233,400               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Forestell Rd- 32 to 
Roszell Rd

           -                 -                 -                  -       145,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Tandem Dump 
Truck- 304

           -                 -                 -                  -       250,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Concession 2- 2A 
to Sideroad 20

           -                 -                 -                  -       519,300               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Concession 7- 
McLean Rd to 
Concession 2A

           -                 -                 -                  -       208,900               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Concession 2A            -                 -                 -                  -       102,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Leslie Rd            -                 -                 -                  -         20,000     300,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Gilmour Cu- 2009            -                 -                 -                  -                 -       100,000               -       500,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Pickup Truck- 
Director

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -         35,000               -                 -                 -                 -         35,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

69



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Tandem Dump 
Truck- 302

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -       250,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Laird Rd            -                 -                 -                  -                 -       450,000     450,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Tandem Dump 
Truck- 301

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -       250,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Traffic Count Study            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -         28,800               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Forestell Rd- 35 to 
32

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -       460,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Grader- 501            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -       350,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Concession 4- 35 
to Sideroad 10

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -       230,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Pickup Truck- 
Director

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -         35,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Transportation 
Master Plan

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -         30,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Single Axle Dump 
Truck-303

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -       225,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Concession 4- 
Sideroad 10 to 32

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -       450,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

McLean Rd E and 
Winer Rd

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -       365,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Mason Crt            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -         38,100               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Maple Leaf Lane            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -         45,800               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Grader-502            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       350,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Concession 4- Hwy 
6 to 35

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       390,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Watson Rd- Maltby 
to Arkell

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       480,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Watson Rd - 
Wellington Road 
34 to Wellington 
Road 36

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       500,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Gore Road - 
Valens Road to 
Concession 7

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       270,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Church and 
Victoria Street

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         50,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - Public 
Works

     95,320    1,134,100    1,747,800     1,195,400    1,486,600    1,155,500    1,196,300    1,157,500    1,161,400    1,227,500    1,012,500       631,358    315,000           -        -      100,000      44,864    42,878 

70



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Fire and Rescue 
Structural 
Firefighter 
Ensemble

           -         10,712       10,924        13,930         5,682       11,592       11,824       12,060       15,380       15,685       19,200       10,712            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Defibrillators            -                 -         21,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Satellite Station 
Building

           -                 -       300,000      621,060               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Satellite Station 
Equipment

           -                 -                 -          50,082               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Pump 31 Body 
Work and Paint 
Job

           -                 -                 -          15,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

SCBA Cylinders            -                 -                 -                  -           6,500       13,250         5,067       22,400       10,500               -           9,140               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
* Quint Truck            -       300,000       30,000                -                 -       360,000               -                 -                 -                 -       490,000               -              -            -       -     225,000    75,000           -   
Master Fire Plan            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         51,550               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Sub-total - Fire and 
Rescue 

           -       310,712     361,924      700,072       12,182     384,842       16,891       34,460       25,880       15,685     569,890       10,712            -            -       -     225,000    75,000           -   

Parks
Parks Trail 
Development

    37,800               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Parks Master Plan - 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Park

    17,500               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Lawn Tractor            -                 -         30,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Replace Light 
Standards and 
Bleachers - Old 
Morriston
* will be evaluated 
after the 
Development of the 
Master Plan for the 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Park.

           -                 -       250,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

71



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Playground area at 
PCC
* will be evaluated 
after the 
Development of the 
Master Plan for the 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Park.

           -                 -                 -          40,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Parking Lot & 
Associated 
Enhancements 
(curbing, entrance, 
lighting)

           -                 -                 -        300,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Lighting, poles and 
bleachers at 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Ball Diamond
* will be evaluated 
after the 
Development of the 
Master Plan for the 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Park.

           -                 -                 -                  -       250,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - Parks    55,300              -       280,000     340,000    250,000              -                -                -                -                -                -                -              -           -       -              -             -            -   

72



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

ORC
Olympia Ice 
Resurfacer

           -                 -         80,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - ORC            -                -         80,000               -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -              -           -       -              -             -            -   
PCC
Localized Wall 
Repairs

      5,000               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Commercial Hot 
Water Tank 

      5,000               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Furnace, Cooling 
Fan Coil, and 
Condenser Unit - 
Alf Hales and Main 
Hall

    18,000       18,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           6,000            -            -       -         6,000            -       6,000 

Power Distribution 
Equipment 
(including feeders, 
main disconnect 
switch and panel)

           -         26,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -       10,189            -     15,811 

Sound System 
Upgrades/Replace
ment

           -         10,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         10,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Kitchen Renovation            -                 -                 -        100,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Exterior Hall 
Lighting

           -                 -                 -                  -           5,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Arc Flash Study            -                 -                 -                  -                 -           5,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Replacement of 
Metal Roofing 
Panels

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -       100,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Rebalancing of 
HVAC system

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           5,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of UV 
Pure Water 
Treatment System

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           7,500               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of 
Sanitary Pumps 
and Control 
System

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           5,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

73



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Recreation and 
Parks Master Plan

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         60,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - PCC    28,000      54,000              -       100,000        5,000    105,000              -                -                -         17,500       60,000       16,000            -           -       -      16,189           -     21,811 
Badenoch 
Window and Door 
Replacement 
Program

           -                 -         25,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Interior Wall or 
Drywall Plastering

           -                 -           7,500                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Localized Wall 
Repairs 

           -                 -         15,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Exterior Wall 
Rehab Program

           -         10,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         10,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Brock Elite Air Oil 
Fired Warm Air 
Furnace

           -                 -                 -            7,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of 
Power Distribution 
Equipment

           -                 -                 -                  -         10,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of UV 
Pure Water 
Treatment System

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           7,500               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Accessible 
Washrooms

           -                 -                 -                  -         20,000     150,000     150,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replace Interior 
and Exterior Light 
Fixtures

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           6,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - 
Badenoch 

           -         10,000       47,500          7,500       30,000     150,000     150,000               -                 -         13,500               -         10,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Total   294,122  1,721,412   2,547,224   2,407,972  2,047,395  2,088,842   1,624,191  1,472,960  1,418,280  1,515,185   1,705,390     815,970   315,000          -       -     391,189  127,064   72,189 

74



Schedule A 

Funding Sources
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd
2016 Levy Gas Tax Aggre- 

gate
Cash in 

Lieu
Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/ 
Other

Corporate
IT Software Upgrade         61,281                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Schematic Design of Municipal 
Office

        16,981                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Community Based Strategic 
Plan

          5,100                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Destination Marketing/Branding 
(Logo) 

                -              15,000            7,500                 -                 -                  -                    -                -            7,500 

Computer Equipment                 -              12,600          12,600                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Septic System Upgrade                 -              80,000          30,000                 -                 -                  -            50,000              -                  -   
Sub-total - Corporate         83,362          107,600         50,100                -                -                  -           50,000              -           7,500 
Finance
 Amendment to the 2014 DC 
Study

          7,140                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Updates to Asset Management 
Plan (AMP)

                -              25,000          25,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Sub-total - Finance           7,140            25,000         25,000                -                -                  -                   -                -                 -   
Planning and Development
Municipal Servicing Standards         25,000                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Comprehensive Zoning By-law 
Review (CIP OPA Amendment)

                -              80,000          72,800                 -                 -                  -                    -           7,200                -   

Sub-total - Planning and 
Development

        25,000            80,000         72,800                -                -                  -                   -          7,200               -   

Summary of 2016 Capital Projects

75



Schedule A 

Funding Sources
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd
2016 Levy Gas Tax Aggre- 

gate
Cash in 

Lieu
Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/ 
Other

Summary of 2016 Capital Projects

Public Works
Traffic Calming - Streetscaping 
Morriston

        59,041                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Nassagaweya-Puslinch 
Townline

                -                      -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Calfass Rd         11,880          350,000          21,000       315,000               -                  -                    -         14,000                -   
Victoria Rd         13,575          160,000        110,722                 -                 -                  -                    -           6,400        42,878 
Watson Rd-Maltby to #34         10,824          350,000        236,000                 -                 -                  -          100,000       14,000                -   
Leslie Rd- Victoria Rd. to Hwy 
6

                -            241,600        231,936                 -                 -                  -                    -           9,664                -   

Carroll Pond & Lesic-Jassal 
Municipal Drain

                -                5,000            5,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Bridge and Culvert Inspections                 -                7,500            7,500                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Ellis Culvert-2010                 -              20,000          19,200                 -                 -                  -                    -              800                -   
Sub-total - Public Works           95,320         1,134,100          631,358         315,000                -                    -            100,000        44,864          42,878 

Fire and Rescue 
Structural Firefighter Ensemble                 -              10,712          10,712                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

* Quint Truck (Aerial 33 Truck)                 -            300,000                  -                   -                 -                  -          225,000       75,000                -   
Sub-total - Fire and Rescue                 -            310,712          10,712                 -                 -                  -          225,000       75,000                -   
Parks
Parks Trail Development         37,800                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Parks Master Plan - Puslinch 
Community Centre Park

        17,500                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Sub-total - Parks         55,300                   -                   -                  -                -                  -                   -                -                 -   

76



Schedule A 

Funding Sources
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd
2016 Levy Gas Tax Aggre- 

gate
Cash in 

Lieu
Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/ 
Other

Summary of 2016 Capital Projects

PCC
Localized Wall Repairs           5,000                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Commercial Hot Water Tank           5,000                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Furnace, Cooling Fan Coil, and 
Condenser Unit - Alf Hales and 
Main Hall

        18,000            18,000            6,000                 -                 -                  -              6,000              -            6,000 

Power Distribution Equipment 
(including feeders, main 
disconnect switch and panel)

                -              26,000                  -                   -                 -                  -            10,189              -          15,811 

Sound System 
Upgrades/Replacement

                -              10,000          10,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Sub-total - PCC         28,000            54,000         16,000                -                -                  -           16,189              -         21,811 
Badenoch 
Exterior Wall Rehab Program                 -              10,000          10,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Sub-total - Badenoch                 -              10,000          10,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Total       294,122       1,721,412        815,970       315,000               -                  -          391,189     127,064        72,189 

77



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Corporate
IT Software 
Upgrade

    61,281               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Schematic Design 
of Municipal Office

    16,981               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Community Based 
Strategic Plan

      5,100               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Destination 
Marketing/Branding 
(Logo) 

           -         15,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           7,500            -            -       -               -              -       7,500 

Server            -                 -         20,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Computer 
Equipment

           -         12,600               -          20,000               -                 -                 -         20,000               -                 -                 -         12,600            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Office renovation/
expansion 
including 
accessibility

           -                 -                 -                  -       231,000     231,000     231,000     231,000     231,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Septic System 
Upgrade

           -         80,000               -                  -                 -         50,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -         30,000            -            -       -       50,000            -             -   

Air Balancing Study 
& Recommission 
HVAC

           -                 -                 -                  -         10,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Heating, Ventilation 
and Air 
Conditioning in 
Municipal Offices

           -                 -                 -                  -           5,000               -                 -         30,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Arc Flash Study            -                 -                 -                  -                 -           7,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Replacement of 
John Wood Electric 
48 USG Heater 

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -           5,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Pay Equity Study            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -         10,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Power Distribution 
Equipment 
(feeders, panels, 
main disconnect 
switch)

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -         20,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

66



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Heating, Ventilation 
and Air 
Conditioning in 
Public Works Area

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           6,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of UV 
Pure Water 
Treatment System

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         10,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of 
Metal Roofing 
Panels
* The year of these 
works is based on 
the design of 
addition/improveme
nt of Municipal 
Office.

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       125,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Window and Door 
Replacement 
Program
* The year of these 
works is based on 
the design of 
addition/improveme
nt of Municipal 
Office.

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       100,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Community Based 
Strategic Plan

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         30,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - 
Corporate

   83,362    107,600       20,000       20,000    246,500    293,500     261,000    281,000    231,000     241,000       30,000       50,100            -           -       -      50,000           -      7,500 

67



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Finance
 Amendment to the 
2014 DC Study

      7,140               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Updates to Asset 
Management Plan 
(AMP)

           -         25,000       10,000        10,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         25,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

2019 Development 
Charges 
Background Study

           -                 -                 -                  -         17,113               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - Finance      7,140      25,000       10,000       10,000      17,113              -                -                -                -                -                -         25,000            -           -       -              -             -            -   

Building
Vehicle -  for 
Inspector - 
Replacement

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         33,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Vehicle - for CBO 
Official - 
Replacement

           -                 -                 -          35,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - Building            -                -                -         35,000              -                -                -                -                -                -         33,000              -              -           -       -              -             -            -   

Planning and 
Development
Municipal Servicing 
Standards

    25,000               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Comprehensive 
Zoning By-law 
Review (CIP OPA 
Amendment)

           -         80,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         72,800            -            -       -               -        7,200           -   

Sub-total - 
Planning and 
Development

   25,000      80,000              -                 -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -         72,800            -           -       -              -        7,200          -   

Public Works
Traffic Calming - 
Streetscaping 
Morriston

    59,041               -         66,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Nassagaweya-
Puslinch Townline

           -                 -         93,300                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Calfass Rd     11,880     350,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         21,000   315,000          -       -               -      14,000           -   
Victoria Rd     13,575     160,000     225,000      415,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       110,722            -            -       -               -        6,400   42,878 

68



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Watson Rd-Maltby 
to #34

    10,824     350,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       236,000            -            -       -     100,000    14,000           -   

Leslie Rd- Victoria 
Rd. to Hwy 6

           -       241,600               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       231,936            -            -       -               -        9,664           -   

Carroll Pond & 
Lesic-Jassal 
Municipal Drain

           -           5,000     265,000                -                 -         13,000               -                 -                 -                 -       150,000         5,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Bridge and Culvert 
Inspections

           -           7,500         7,500          7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500         7,500            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Ellis Culvert-2010            -         20,000       75,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         19,200            -            -       -               -           800           -   
Concession 1 -35 
to Sideroad 20

           -                 -       253,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Watson Rd- 36 to 
Leslie Rd

           -                 -       215,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Pickup truck-Staff            -                 -         35,000                -                 -                 -                 -         35,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Fox Run Dr            -                 -         63,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Little's Bridge            -                 -         20,000      195,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Bridlepath            -                 -       330,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Aberfoyle 
Sidewalks

           -                 -       100,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Ellis Rd-32 to 
Townline

           -                 -                 -        275,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Watson Rd- Leslie 
Rd to 4057 Watson 
Rd

           -                 -                 -        127,400               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

1.5 ton dump truck            -                 -                 -          75,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Backhoe            -                 -                 -        100,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Concession 2- 
Sideroad 10 to 32

           -                 -                 -                  -       233,400               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Forestell Rd- 32 to 
Roszell Rd

           -                 -                 -                  -       145,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Tandem Dump 
Truck- 304

           -                 -                 -                  -       250,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Concession 2- 2A 
to Sideroad 20

           -                 -                 -                  -       519,300               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Concession 7- 
McLean Rd to 
Concession 2A

           -                 -                 -                  -       208,900               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Concession 2A            -                 -                 -                  -       102,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Leslie Rd            -                 -                 -                  -         20,000     300,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Gilmour Cu- 2009            -                 -                 -                  -                 -       100,000               -       500,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Pickup Truck- 
Director

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -         35,000               -                 -                 -                 -         35,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

69



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Tandem Dump 
Truck- 302

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -       250,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Laird Rd            -                 -                 -                  -                 -       450,000     450,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Tandem Dump 
Truck- 301

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -       250,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Traffic Count Study            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -         28,800               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Forestell Rd- 35 to 
32

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -       460,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Grader- 501            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -       350,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Concession 4- 35 
to Sideroad 10

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -       230,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Pickup Truck- 
Director

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -         35,000               -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Transportation 
Master Plan

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -         30,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Single Axle Dump 
Truck-303

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -       225,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Concession 4- 
Sideroad 10 to 32

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -       450,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

McLean Rd E and 
Winer Rd

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -       365,000               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Mason Crt            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -         38,100               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Maple Leaf Lane            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -         45,800               -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Grader-502            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       350,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Concession 4- Hwy 
6 to 35

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       390,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Watson Rd- Maltby 
to Arkell

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       480,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Watson Rd - 
Wellington Road 
34 to Wellington 
Road 36

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       500,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Gore Road - 
Valens Road to 
Concession 7

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -       270,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Church and 
Victoria Street

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         50,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - Public 
Works

     95,320    1,134,100    1,747,800     1,195,400    1,486,600    1,155,500    1,196,300    1,157,500    1,161,400    1,227,500    1,012,500       631,358    315,000           -        -      100,000      44,864    42,878 

70



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Fire and Rescue 
Structural 
Firefighter 
Ensemble

           -         10,712       10,924        13,930         5,682       11,592       11,824       12,060       15,380       15,685       19,200       10,712            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Defibrillators            -                 -         21,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Satellite Station 
Building

           -                 -       300,000      621,060               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Satellite Station 
Equipment

           -                 -                 -          50,082               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Pump 31 Body 
Work and Paint 
Job

           -                 -                 -          15,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

SCBA Cylinders            -                 -                 -                  -           6,500       13,250         5,067       22,400       10,500               -           9,140               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
* Quint Truck            -       300,000       30,000                -                 -       360,000               -                 -                 -                 -       490,000               -              -            -       -     225,000    75,000           -   
Master Fire Plan            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         51,550               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Sub-total - Fire and 
Rescue 

           -       310,712     361,924      700,072       12,182     384,842       16,891       34,460       25,880       15,685     569,890       10,712            -            -       -     225,000    75,000           -   

Parks
Parks Trail 
Development

    37,800               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Parks Master Plan - 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Park

    17,500               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Lawn Tractor            -                 -         30,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Replace Light 
Standards and 
Bleachers - Old 
Morriston
* will be evaluated 
after the 
Development of the 
Master Plan for the 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Park.

           -                 -       250,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

71



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Playground area at 
PCC
* will be evaluated 
after the 
Development of the 
Master Plan for the 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Park.

           -                 -                 -          40,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Parking Lot & 
Associated 
Enhancements 
(curbing, entrance, 
lighting)

           -                 -                 -        300,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Lighting, poles and 
bleachers at 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Ball Diamond
* will be evaluated 
after the 
Development of the 
Master Plan for the 
Puslinch 
Community Centre 
Park.

           -                 -                 -                  -       250,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - Parks    55,300              -       280,000     340,000    250,000              -                -                -                -                -                -                -              -           -       -              -             -            -   

72



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

ORC
Olympia Ice 
Resurfacer

           -                 -         80,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - ORC            -                -         80,000               -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -              -           -       -              -             -            -   
PCC
Localized Wall 
Repairs

      5,000               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Commercial Hot 
Water Tank 

      5,000               -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Furnace, Cooling 
Fan Coil, and 
Condenser Unit - 
Alf Hales and Main 
Hall

    18,000       18,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           6,000            -            -       -         6,000            -       6,000 

Power Distribution 
Equipment 
(including feeders, 
main disconnect 
switch and panel)

           -         26,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -       10,189            -     15,811 

Sound System 
Upgrades/Replace
ment

           -         10,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         10,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Kitchen Renovation            -                 -                 -        100,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Exterior Hall 
Lighting

           -                 -                 -                  -           5,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Arc Flash Study            -                 -                 -                  -                 -           5,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   
Replacement of 
Metal Roofing 
Panels

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -       100,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Rebalancing of 
HVAC system

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           5,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of UV 
Pure Water 
Treatment System

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           7,500               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of 
Sanitary Pumps 
and Control 
System

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           5,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

73



Projects by Year - Corporate Reconciliation Schedule A

2016 Projects
Capital Project 

and Department
Capital 
Cfwd-
2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Levy Gas Tax Aggreg
ate

Cash 
in 

Lieu

Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/
Other

Recreation and 
Parks Master Plan

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         60,000               -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - PCC    28,000      54,000              -       100,000        5,000    105,000              -                -                -         17,500       60,000       16,000            -           -       -      16,189           -     21,811 
Badenoch 
Window and Door 
Replacement 
Program

           -                 -         25,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Interior Wall or 
Drywall Plastering

           -                 -           7,500                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Localized Wall 
Repairs 

           -                 -         15,000                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Exterior Wall 
Rehab Program

           -         10,000               -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -         10,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Brock Elite Air Oil 
Fired Warm Air 
Furnace

           -                 -                 -            7,500               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of 
Power Distribution 
Equipment

           -                 -                 -                  -         10,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replacement of UV 
Pure Water 
Treatment System

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           7,500               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Accessible 
Washrooms

           -                 -                 -                  -         20,000     150,000     150,000               -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Replace Interior 
and Exterior Light 
Fixtures

           -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -           6,000               -                 -              -            -       -               -              -             -   

Sub-total - 
Badenoch 

           -         10,000       47,500          7,500       30,000     150,000     150,000               -                 -         13,500               -         10,000            -            -       -               -              -             -   

Total   294,122  1,721,412   2,547,224   2,407,972  2,047,395  2,088,842   1,624,191  1,472,960  1,418,280  1,515,185   1,705,390     815,970   315,000          -       -     391,189  127,064   72,189 

74



Schedule A 

Funding Sources
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd
2016 Levy Gas Tax Aggre- 

gate
Cash in 

Lieu
Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/ 
Other

Corporate
IT Software Upgrade         61,281                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Schematic Design of Municipal 
Office

        16,981                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Community Based Strategic 
Plan

          5,100                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Destination Marketing/Branding 
(Logo) 

                -              15,000            7,500                 -                 -                  -                    -                -            7,500 

Computer Equipment                 -              12,600          12,600                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Septic System Upgrade                 -              80,000          30,000                 -                 -                  -            50,000              -                  -   
Sub-total - Corporate         83,362          107,600         50,100                -                -                  -           50,000              -           7,500 
Finance
 Amendment to the 2014 DC 
Study

          7,140                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Updates to Asset Management 
Plan (AMP)

                -              25,000          25,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Sub-total - Finance           7,140            25,000         25,000                -                -                  -                   -                -                 -   
Planning and Development
Municipal Servicing Standards         25,000                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Comprehensive Zoning By-law 
Review (CIP OPA Amendment)

                -              80,000          72,800                 -                 -                  -                    -           7,200                -   

Sub-total - Planning and 
Development

        25,000            80,000         72,800                -                -                  -                   -          7,200               -   

Summary of 2016 Capital Projects

75



Schedule A 

Funding Sources
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd
2016 Levy Gas Tax Aggre- 

gate
Cash in 

Lieu
Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/ 
Other

Summary of 2016 Capital Projects

Public Works
Traffic Calming - Streetscaping 
Morriston

        59,041                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Nassagaweya-Puslinch 
Townline

                -                      -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Calfass Rd         11,880          350,000          21,000       315,000               -                  -                    -         14,000                -   
Victoria Rd         13,575          160,000        110,722                 -                 -                  -                    -           6,400        42,878 
Watson Rd-Maltby to #34         10,824          350,000        236,000                 -                 -                  -          100,000       14,000                -   
Leslie Rd- Victoria Rd. to Hwy 
6

                -            241,600        231,936                 -                 -                  -                    -           9,664                -   

Carroll Pond & Lesic-Jassal 
Municipal Drain

                -                5,000            5,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Bridge and Culvert Inspections                 -                7,500            7,500                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Ellis Culvert-2010                 -              20,000          19,200                 -                 -                  -                    -              800                -   
Sub-total - Public Works           95,320         1,134,100          631,358         315,000                -                    -            100,000        44,864          42,878 

Fire and Rescue 
Structural Firefighter Ensemble                 -              10,712          10,712                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

* Quint Truck (Aerial 33 Truck)                 -            300,000                  -                   -                 -                  -          225,000       75,000                -   
Sub-total - Fire and Rescue                 -            310,712          10,712                 -                 -                  -          225,000       75,000                -   
Parks
Parks Trail Development         37,800                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Parks Master Plan - Puslinch 
Community Centre Park

        17,500                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Sub-total - Parks         55,300                   -                   -                  -                -                  -                   -                -                 -   

76



Schedule A 

Funding Sources
Capital Project Capital 

Cfwd
2016 Levy Gas Tax Aggre- 

gate
Cash in 

Lieu
Working 
Reserve

DC Grants/ 
Other

Summary of 2016 Capital Projects

PCC
Localized Wall Repairs           5,000                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Commercial Hot Water Tank           5,000                    -                    -                   -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Furnace, Cooling Fan Coil, and 
Condenser Unit - Alf Hales and 
Main Hall

        18,000            18,000            6,000                 -                 -                  -              6,000              -            6,000 

Power Distribution Equipment 
(including feeders, main 
disconnect switch and panel)

                -              26,000                  -                   -                 -                  -            10,189              -          15,811 

Sound System 
Upgrades/Replacement

                -              10,000          10,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   

Sub-total - PCC         28,000            54,000         16,000                -                -                  -           16,189              -         21,811 
Badenoch 
Exterior Wall Rehab Program                 -              10,000          10,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Sub-total - Badenoch                 -              10,000          10,000                 -                 -                  -                    -                -                  -   
Total       294,122       1,721,412        815,970       315,000               -                  -          391,189     127,064        72,189 

77



2016 Corporate Operating Schedule B 

Account Description 2014 
Actuals 2015 Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

 Comments 

REVENUES
01-0017-7710 Sale of Flags 133              100              22                100             $44.25 (net of HST) per Township flag

$22.12 (net of HST) per Canadian flag
01-0017-7770 Other Revenues 722              700              718              700             Sale of snacks (pop, chips, chocolate bars, etc.)
01-0017-2310 Mun Tax Assistance 17,278         15,680         16,096         16,096        13 ministry properties

One property decreased in assessment due to a 357 and 
Post Roll Amendment Notice (PRAN) being issued in 
2014. This resulted in a change in tax class (from 
Residential Full to Residential General with no school 
support) plus an exempt portion added which has 
resulted in a 2015 decrease

01-0017-2320 Host Kilmer (Service Ontario) 19,089         22,270         22,333         25,524        2015 budget is higher than 2014 actual due to an 
increase in assessment for this property due to the 
supplemental billing.

01-0017-2330 Ontario Hydro 12,147         12,147         12,147         12,147        calculated by the acre
01-0017-2340 Greater Toronto Transit 6,773           6,956           6,975           7,159          
01-0017-2350 Public Works Canada 1,830           1,997           904              979             Previous year taxes outstanding due to ongoing legal 

matters. Decrease is related to the school board portion 
now being remitted to the school board.

01-0017-2360 Hydro One -                  -                  7,807           7,807          Municipality retains education portion of any properties 
with the IH classification.

01-0017-2400 Grant Guelph Junction Railway 15,990         5,330           5,330           5,330          Received in 2014 PILs related to 2012, 2013, and 2014.

01-0017-2500 Puslinch Landfill 3,411           3,411           3,351           3,351          
01-0017-2600 City of Guelph 22,845         24,859         24,417         26,394        
01-0017-2700 University of Guelph 1,183           1,289           1,292           1,396          
01-0017-2800 CN Railway 1,135           1,135           1,135           1,135          calculated by the acre
01-0017-2900 CP Railway 7,854           7,854           7,854           7,854          calculated by the acre
01-0017-5110 OMPF 402,700       404,600       404,600       405,400      2015 Allocation Notice

1



2016 Corporate Operating Schedule B 

Account Description 2014 
Actuals 2015 Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

 Comments 

01-0015-5310 Provincial Aggregate Levy 213,037       214,164       215,182       212,810      Average of previous years (2014 - $213,037; 2013 - 
$233,664; 2012 - $189, 358). This payment is received 
by the Ontario Aggregate Resources Corporation in 
September.

01-0017-7510 Penalties - Property Taxes 81,960         80,563         86,734         82,599        2014 - $81,960; 2013 ‐ $82,918; 2012 ‐ $78,784
01-0017-7520 Interest - Tax Arrears 112,700       107,793       90,173         99,000        Below are the amounts of interest charged on tax arrears 

over the past 3 years excluding one significant balance:
2014 - $112,700; 2013 ‐ $92,134; 2012 ‐ $100,785

01-0014-1220 Supplemental Billings 51,368         50,000         113,854       68,600        2014 - $51,368; 2013 ‐ $90,848; 2012 ‐ $63,511

01-0017-7672 Interest on General 69,343         54,550         64,285         62,900        2014 - $69,343; 2013 ‐ $71,844; 2012 ‐ $45,979

01-0017-7675 Interest on Grading 2,688           1,520           -                  -                  Merged account to General bank account
01-0017-7676 Int. Education/County DC's 167              169              -                  -                  Merged account to General bank account
01-0013-8110 Surplus 61,150         -                  -                  -                  In 2014 $61,150 of surplus was used to fund various one-

time items. However, in accordance with Council 
Resolution Number 2013-284 any budget surplus is to be 
allocated to the Township's working reserves for the 
purpose of meeting future liabilities. 

Totals 1,105,503    1,017,086    1,085,210    1,047,281   

2



2016 Corporate Operating Schedule B 

Account Description 2014 
Actuals 2015 Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

 Comments 

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
01-0013-3100 Operating Carryforward 23,488         139,662       -                  169,662      The Operating Carryforward working reserve balance 

includes $139,662 from 2014 and prior. An additional 
$30,000 was contributed in 2015 related to the known 
tax appeals. 
2016 Budget relates to known tax appeals anticipated to 
be settled in 2016.

Totals 23,488         139,662       -                  169,662      

EXPENDITURES
01-0010-4501 Taxes written off (Twp share only) 49,851         213,984       28,893         286,954      Known appeals - $170K (see operating carryforward 

working reserve) + $50K additional to budget for 2015 
tax loss estimate for known appeals 
Write-offs (not including known write-offs) - 
2014 - $49,851; 2013 - $25,939; 2012 - $36,087

01-0010-4700 Conservation Authorities Levy 
Payment

143,414       154,266       154,883       158,300      1.) Halton Conservation Authority - $21,875 (based on 
2016 approved budget). - 5.6% increase
2.) Grand River Conservation Authority - $124,033 
(based on 2016 preliminary budget). - 2.5% increase
3.) Hamilton Conservation Authority - $12,500 (based on 
2016 preliminary budget). - approx 3% increase

For 2016 Budget assuming an overall increase of 3%
Totals 193,265       368,250       183,776       445,254      

3



2016 Administration Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-1110 Signature of Commissioner and FOI 

Requests
170             160             570             500             Signature of Commissioner ‐ $10 (net of HST)/document

FOI Requests ‐ Charged at the rate permitted per the 
legislation ‐ $5/request

01-0015-1130 Engineering and Environmental Fees 
Recovered

2,038          2,000          17,188        7,000          2015 Actual includes recoveries obtained from GRCA not 
budgeted for related to Tier 3 peer review costs. 
2016 budget is related to gravel pit monitoring report 
recoveries and recoveries from GRCA for tier 3 peer 
review costs.

01-0015-1150 Recoveries from Staff Events 961             950             898             950             Appreciation night recoveries

01-0015-3738 Other recoveries 1,180          -                  -                  -                  2014 Actual relates to mileage for Business Retention 
and Expansion Project recovered from the County of 
Wellington. 

Totals 4,349          3,110          18,656        8,450          

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
01-0013-3100 Operating Carryforward -                  -                  -                  26,915        See Report ADM-2015-010 which indicates that the 

additional funds required for the Legislative Assistant 
Position - 1 Year Contract be funded from the 2015 
surplus funds from the insurance accounts.

01-0013-3185 Legal Contingency 44,033        14,000        204             10,000        2014 Actual relates to legal costs for Cooks Mill Road, 
tax collection matters, etc.
2015 budget relates to potential unrecoverable legal 
matters of the Township.

01-0013-3195 Insurance Contingency 16,674        10,000        -                  10,000        2014 Actual relates to deductibles paid.
Totals 60,707        24,000        204             46,915        

4



2016 Administration Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

EXPENDITURES
01-0010-4000 FT Wages 202,704      212,393      220,356      262,932      CAO/Clerk 5% Building & 95% Admin

Conversion of Legislative Assistant Position from PTE to 
FTE 1 Year Contract funded from the Operating 
Carryforward Working Reserve - Report ADM-2015-010

01-0010-4001 PT Wages 117,485      36,440        29,116        4,403          Legislative Assistant above
01-0010-4002 OT Wages -                  -                  -                  500             
01-0010-4100 FT Benefits 34,901        36,103        37,300        40,581        EHT, OMERs, EI, CPP
01-0010-4101 PT Benefits 5,528          3,199          2,527          387             EHT, EI, CPP
01-0010-4102 Manulife Benefits 32,569        21,181        21,729        28,891        Mosey and Mosey went to market with our benefit 

package and Manulife offered to keep the rates the same 
as 2014.
Increase due to change of PTE position to FTE 1 year 
contract funded from the Operating Carryforward Working 
Reserve - Report ADM-2015-010.

01-0010-4103 WSIB 4,587          5,777          5,613          6,299          
01-0010-4200 Office Supplies & Equipment 3,085          2,123          1,258          2,100          
01-0010-4204 Water Protection 112             120             131             120             
01-0010-4302 Communication (phone, fax, intern) 804             655             599             400             Rogers (cell phone) - reduced rate in 2016

Purolator 
01-0010-4303 Professional Fees - Legal 66,077        28,600        8,463          27,100        2014 Actual also includes items funded from the legal 

contingency working reserve ($44K) and the operating 
carry-forward working reserve ($9K).

5



2016 Administration Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0010-4305 Professional Fees - Engineering & 
Environmental

14,407        27,000        14,479        30,762        Monitoring review reports of various gravel pits, Guelph 
Water Supply Master Plan, Tier 3, Waterloo Water 
Supply Master Plan.
Additional amount budgeted for review of various 
development agreement files.

01-0010-4308 Mileage 3,244          500             539             500             Based on 2015 actuals. As of 2015 Council is allocated in 
a separate cost centre.

01-0010-4307 Events and Other 10,775        7,000          6,075          9,000          2014 one-time costs for: Bob Gordon and Donald Stewart 
retirement party; Council Inaugural, and Council photos
2016 Budget for: Appreciation Night, Volunteer of the 
Year, Senior of the Year, In Memory, Staff BBQ, 
International Plowing Match

01-0010-4309 Professional Development 12,519        18,850        15,356        18,240        Corporate Wide Training (70% Administration, 30% 
building)
Performance Appraisal Training and/or other HR Training 
(2 sessions)
CAO Training
Management Training
AMCTO Conference 
AMO Conference
ROMA/OGRA Conference
Water training
Microsoft Office Training for Microsoft upgrade (3 days)

6



2016 Administration Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0010-4311 Membership and Subscription Fees 5,338          8,510          8,490          8,685          Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Association of Municipal Clerks and Treasurers of 
Ontario (2) 
Ontario Good Roads Association
Federation of Canadian Municipalities
Municipal World
Wellington County Clerks and Treasurers
Ontario Municipal Administrators Association
Human Resources Downloads Program 

01-0010-4312 Employee Travel - Meals 838             400             135             400             Based on 2015 actuals. As of 2015 Council is allocated in 
a separate cost centre.

01-0010-4313 Employee Travel - Accom/Parking 4,471          1,000          831             1,000          AMCTO Conference, AMO, ROMA/OGRA, OMMA
01-0010-4314 Employee Travel - Air Fare 488             500             374             500             Based on 2015 actuals. As of 2015 Council is allocated in 

a separate cost centre.
01-0010-4315 Insurance 46,902        41,739        18,152        45,262        2014 Actual includes deductibles expended and funded 

from the insurance contingency working reserve of $17K. 
2016 budget also includes deductibles estimated that are 
funded from the Insurance Contingency Working 
Reserve.
See Report FIN-2015-017 regarding insurance change 
from September 1, 2015 to February 1, 2016.
Premium increase of 2.8% in 2016.

01-0010-4316 Advertising 2,650          2,850          2,469          2,350          Corporate RFPs, Committee Appointments, Tree Legacy, 
Streetscaping, Aberfoyle Fall Fair, Santa Clause Parade, 
job vacancies, 2016 Plowing Match

7



2016 Administration Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0010-4317 Water Monitoring 10,629        5,000          4,295          5,000          Puslinch Ground Water Monitoring includes sampling and 
quarterly monitoring.

No longer includes Carroll Pond water monitoring, see 
Capital Budget for Carroll Pond Sediment Survey and 
other expenditures related to Carroll Pond in future years.  

01-0010-4320 Contract Services 8,661          500             215             500             2015 Budget - ADM-2014-025 - Meeting investigator 
costs if retained 

01-0013-3185 Legal Contingency Working Reserve 5,000          5,000          5,000          5,000          

01-0013-3195 Insurance Contingency Working 
Reserve

5,000          5,000          5,000          5,000          

Totals 598,774      470,441      408,502      505,913      

8



2016 Council Operating Schedule B 

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

EXPENDITURES
01-0180-4001 PT Wages -                  84,476        81,675        85,490        
01-0180-4101 PT Benefits -                  5,829          2,274          5,899          EHT, CPP
01-0180-4102 Manulife Benefits -                  20,415        20,802        20,415        Mosey and Mosey went to market with our benefit 

package and Manulife offered to keep the rates the same 
as 2014.

01-0180-4200 Office Supplies & Equipment -                  75               149             150             based on 2015 actuals
01-0180-4308 Mileage -                  3,000          3,805          3,000          Estimate
01-0180-4309 Professional Development -                  4,610          4,117          4,600          ROMA/OGRA Conference

AMO Conference
Additional conferences

01-0180-4311 Membership Fees & Subscriptions -                  -                  91               200             Municipal World Subscription

01-0180-4312 Employee Travel - Meals -                  400             308             400             based on 2015 actuals
01-0180-4313 Employee Travel - Accom/Parking -                  5,000          4,570          6,000          ROMA/OGRA conference

AMO Conference 
Morriston By-pass Coalition

01-0180-4314 Employee Travel - Air Fare -                  500             -                  500             As required
Totals -                  124,305      117,791      126,654      

9



2016 Elections Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-3737 Election - Other Recoveries 521          -               -               -               
01-0120-4307 Nomination Fees -               -               -               -               

Totals 521          -               -               -               

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
01-0013-3120 Contibution from IT Hardware WR 12,000     -               -               -               
01-0013-3130 Contibution from IT Software WR 10,000     -               -               -               

Totals 22,000     -               -               -               

EXPENDITURES
01-0120-4001 PT Wages 4,175       -               -               -               
01-0120-4200 Office Supplies & Equipment 5,090       -               -               -               
01-0120-4208 Signage 46            -               -               -               
01-0120-4301 Postage 2,015       -               -               -               
01-0120-4302 Communication (Phone, Fax, 

Internet)         
99            -               -               -               

01-0120-4304  Professional Fees - Audit -               1,500       -               -               
01-0120-4309 Professional Development 833          -               -               -               
01-0120-4316 Advertising 7,097       -               -               -               
01-0120-4320 Contract Services 31,954     -               1,208       1,210       Data Fix - Voter List Management - Annual Fee

01-0013-3115 Contibution to Elections WR 9,000       14,000     14,000     12,787     Dominion - Contract Extension - extension of 2014 
pricing to the Township's 2018 election (for use of 
tabulator equipment). Payment of one-third of the 2014 
contract price in 2016, 2017, and 2018.
The Election Working Reserve has a balance of $23,000 
as of December 31, 2015. 

Totals 60,309     15,500     15,208     13,997     

10



2016 Finance Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-3120  Tax Certificates 5,400          5,400          7,080          6,000          $60 per certificate

2015 YTD - 76 issued; 2014 - 90 issued; 2013 - 98 
issued; 2012 - 119 issued 

01-0015-1170  NSF Fees 800             800             680             800             $40 per NSF cheque 
01-0015-1180  Invoice Administration Fee 3,325          3,000          1,275          -                  Invoice Fee no longer applicable as per 2016 proposed 

User Fee By-law
01-0015-1160  Advertising, Legal, and Realtax 

Fees Recovered 
6,082          2,000          6,502          5,000          Tax sale fees added to tax roll (5 tax sales budgeted for 

2016). Offsetting expense is 01-0100-4316.

01-0015-3739  Other Recoveries 7,080          2,000          2,124          1,000          2014 actual relates to WSIB audit refund and LAS 
refund for energy hedging program.
2016 Budget - LAS hedging program, WSIB rebate for 
low claim activity

01-0017-7780  Garbage bags 11,618        11,000        9,208          11,000        2014 - $11,618; 2013 ‐ $9,083; 2012 ‐ $9,007
Totals 34,305        24,200        26,869        23,800        

EXPENDITURES
01-0100-4000  FT Wages 217,221      221,214      233,492      240,071      Includes Director of Finance/Treasurer transition of 2.5 

months. See Report ADM-2015-005.
01-0100-4001  PT Wages  -                  -                  -                  
01-0100-4002  OT Wages  500             -                  500             
01-0100-4100  FT Benefits  37,744        38,333        42,410        41,095        EHT, OMERs, EI, CPP 
01-0100-4101  PT Benefits  -                  -                  -                  -                  

11



2016 Finance Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0100-4102  Manulife Benefits  21,751        24,244        27,480        33,634        Mosey and Mosey went to market with our benefit 
package and Manulife offered to keep the rates the 
same as 2014.
2016 budget increase is due to manulife premiums paid 
for maternity leave of Director of Finance/Treasurer in 
accordance with Remuneration By-law.

01-0100-4103  WSIB Benefits 4,737          6,019          6,705          6,656          
01-0100-4180  Structural Audit 2,586          -                  -                  -                  
01-0100-4199  Computer Software & Hardware 

Operational Upgrades/Support 
from IT Consultant 

4,169          3,000          6,068          3,000          2014 One-Time costs - ORC and PCC wireless internet 
installation, Adobe Acrobat Professional versions for 
staff for preparing accessible PDF documents, software 
installation on new laptop for new Council member.
2015 Actuals - Purchase of Keystone licenses for 
department heads and front desk for automation of 
receipts. Maintenance of wireless network hardware.

01-0100-4200  Office Supplies  7,880          8,000          9,441          8,000          Expense is based on actuals directly attributable to this 
department and to the office as a whole (such as paper 
purchases, etc.) which are allocated between Building 
(30%) and Finance (70%).

01-0100-4201  Hydro 5,052          5,230          6,157          6,000          4.6% rate increase based on change in rates as of May 
1, 2015
Allocated between Building (30%) and Finance (70%).

01-0100-4202  Heat 2,231          2,260          2,018          2,260          Natural gas hedge rate of 14.9 cents/m3 from 
November 2015 to October 31, 2016 based on 
discussions with Jason Hagan from AMO.

12



2016 Finance Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0100-4216  Kitchen Supplies and Equipment 2,629          3,070          1,715          1,800          2014 one-time cost for fridge. 2015 includes garbage 
receptacle and small fridge for tested water. Corporate 
expenses allocated between Building (30%) and 
Finance (70%)

01-0100-4222  Outdoor Maintenance of Building 235             1,500          741             1,000          Window and Eavestrough cleaning (two times per year)
2015 actual includes signage at front of building (office 
hours)

01-0100-4301  Postage 9,421          9,675          6,467          10,000        Assumed a 3% increase

01-0100-4304  Professional Fees - Audit 16,526        14,000        13,987        14,000        Allocated between Finance (70%) and Building (30%)

01-0100-4309  Professional Development 3,186          4,980          5,542          5,000          MFOA, Management Training, Deputy Treasurer 
Courses, Taxation Administrator Courses

01-0100-4215  Cleaning, Maintenance, Building 
Supplies 

6,484          4,480          6,463          4,000          2014 One-Time non-recurring costs - electrical panel 
installation, new blower motor (for the furnace), 
insulation in Finance area wall
Corporate expenses allocated between Building (30%) 
and Finance (70%)
2015 One-Time non-recurring costs - replace front 
entrance outdoor soffit lighting and add photocell 
control including sensor (Conservation and Energy 
Demand Management Plan Section 10). Replaced 
exterior HID lighting with LED technology.
2016 Budget - Carpet Steamcleaning of Municipal 
Office, purchase of supplies for building, drywall and 
painting of kitchen, septic costs

13



2016 Finance Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0100-4302  Communication (phone, fax, 
internet) 

6,392          4,600          4,720          4,600          2014 One-Time Costs with RKD web studios for 
website and new cell phones corporate wide
Rogers (cell phone)
Bell Canada (phone lines and fax) * 30% allocated to 
Building
Sentex (internet) * 30% allocated to Building
Purolator 

01-0100-4308  Mileage 472             680             281             500             MFOA Conference, Toronto course
01-0100-4311  Membership and Subscription 

Fees 
2,268          2,070          1,956          3,065          Municipal Employer Pension Center of Ontario

MFOA 2016 Membership
LAS annual subscription for EPT database 
CPA, CA membership dues (2)
Municipal Information Network - (30% Building)

01-0100-4312  Employee Travel - Meals 20               200             50               150             Based on 2015 actuals for finance staff.
01-0100-4313  Employee Travel - Accomodations 333             400             397             400             Based on 2015 actuals for finance staff.

01-0100-4320  Contract Services 59,457        51,620        48,939        52,000        30% Building and 70% Finance
2014 One-time costs - Hill and Knowlton fees for 
services, New Electric Panel due to results of BCA 
report (p. 3-13 of 3-19), RKD Web Hosting Fees no 
longer required.
2015 One-Time costs - Implementation of 
recommendations from Onserve for wireless 
connectivity issues (implementation of fibre ethernet 
over cable at Municipal office).
2016 One-Time costs - Data replacement and microsoft 
office licence purchases.

01-0100-4322  Emergency Management 1,914          1,920          2,284          2,200          Finance (70%), Building (30%) - Bell Canada monthly 
invoices

14



2016 Finance Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0100-4316  Advertising 7,925          8,000          8,555          8,000          Tax Sales - Notifications on Newspaper and Realtax 
Fees (added to tax roll) 
Tax Installment Due Dates - Interim 
Tax Installment Reminder - Final 
User Fees Public Meeting (70% finance, 30% building)
Budget Advertisement (70% finance, 30% building)
Grant Process 
2015 Yearend Financial Statements/MPMP Report 
(70% finance, 30% building)
RFP advertisements

01-0100-4323  Environmental Service - Garbage 
Bags 

15,175        11,000        10,203        11,000        See account number 01-0017-7780

01-0100-4500  Bank Service Charges 1,523          2,625          2,087          1,600          Additional 2015 Budget Amount is for the one-time 
costs for automating tax fees paid online or through 
telephone banking. Prior to 2015,  we received these 
payments by fax and manually enter the information 
into our tax system.

01-0100-4502  Other written off (non collectible 
inv's) 

9                 -                  -                  -                  Policy to be written for non-collectible invoices and then 
Township staff will determine what the amount should 
be for accounts receivable write-offs in the 2017 
operating budget process.

01-0100-4503  Debt Interest Repayment 24,219        19,405        19,405        14,274        Obtained this amount from the debt continuity 
schedule. Maturity date of July 2, 2018

15



2016 Finance Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0100-4600  Community Grants 32,925        32,575        32,625        32,475        Aberfoyle Agricultural Society - $3,000; Community 
Oriented Policing Centre - $500; Friends of Mill Creek - 
Grand River - $1,250; Puslinch Lake Conservation 
Association - $25,000; Sunrise Therapeutic Riding and 
Learning Centre - $2,500; Wellington Farm and Home 
Safety Association - $125; Wellington County 
Plowmen's Association - $100 ( 1/2 page 
advertisement).

01-0012-1200  Principle Repayment 101,000      106,000      106,000      110,000      Obtained this amount from the debt continuity 
schedule. Maturity date of July 2, 2018

Totals 595,484      587,601      606,189      617,281      

16



2016 Building Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-1192 Reproduction of Drawings Fees 250             250             100             250             $50 flat fee
01-0015-3742 Other Recoveries -                  -                  3,000          500             

Residential Building Permits 227,692      200,000      290,777      220,000      Minimum permit fee- $153
Single family dwelling up to 2,421 sq. ft - $1.43/sq. ft
Single family dwelling over 2,421 sq. ft - $1.89/sq. ft
Interior renovations and finished basements - $0.51/sq. ft
Residential deck - $153 flat fee
Residential accessory buildings/attached garage - 
$0.71/sq. ft
Occupancy permit - $153 flat fee

Institutional, Commercial & Industrial 
Building Permits

52,106        50,000        23,170        50,000        Construction value up to $3M - $11/$1,000 of 
construction value
Construction value over $3M - $7.14/$1,000 of 
construction value
Occupancy permit - $153 flat fee

Farm Building Permits -                  2,400          566             2,400          $0.27/sq. ft or $300 minimum permit fee.
Demolition Permit 750             600             1,710          612             $153 flat fee
Sign Permit -                  -                  -                  255             $255 flat fee
Sewage System Evaluation -                  -                  -                  153             $153 flat fee
Septic System Permit 21,300        20,000        27,750        24,480        Septic system - new - $612 flat fee

Septic system - alter, repair or extend existing system 
$459 flat fee

Designated Structures Permit 1,200          800             3,850          816             $408 flat fee
Tent or Marquee Application Fee 1,133          900             850             1,020          $255 flat fee - $153 (building) and $102 (fire)
Deferral of Revocation of Permit -                  300             300             306             $153 flat fee
Reactivate Abandoned Permit -                  150             -                  153             $153 flat fee
Transfer of Permit -                  -                  -                  -                  $153 flat fee

01-0017-7210

01-0017-7250

17



2016 Building Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

Revision to a Permit 4,500          3,000          6,124          3,060          Before permit is issued - $153
After permit is issued - $306

Alternative Solution Application 350             700             -                  1,003          Part 9 Residential Buildings - $357 flat fee
Part 3 and Part 9 Other than Residential Buildings - $650 
flat fee

Re-Inspection/Partial Inspection 
Fees

-                  -                  -                  153             Re-inspect works not ready - $153 flat fee
Re-inspect code violations/deficiencies - $76 flat fee
Partial Inspection - $76 flat fee

Conditional Permits -                  -                  -                  -                  20% of permit fee
01-0017-7290 Special Inspection Fee 500             300             900             510             $102 flat fee

Totals 309,781      279,400      359,097      305,671      

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
01-0013-3150 Contribution from Building Reserve 

Fund
18,897        84,248        -                  61,474        2016 budget is the difference between expenditures and 

revenues in the Building department.
Totals 18,897        84,248        -                  61,474        

EXPENDITURES
01-0020-4000 FT Wages 165,596      182,932      183,625      193,616      Chief Building Official

Development Coordinator - Building and Planning & 
Development
Building & By-law Services Coordinator - Building and By-
law
Building & Enforcement Inspector Officer - Building and 
By-law
CAO/Clerk - Building and Administration 

01-0020-4001 PT Wages 2,144          2,200          1,618          1,761          Cleaning Wages
01-0020-4002 OT Wages -                  1,200          240             500             
01-0020-4100 FT Benefits 29,975        32,018        32,584        33,228        EHT, OMERs, EI, CPP
01-0020-4101 PT Benefits 43               193             122             155             EHT, EI, CPP 

01-0017-7240

18



2016 Building Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0020-4102 Manulife Benefits 17,728        21,065        21,688        21,773        Mosey and Mosey went to market with our benefit 
package and Manulife offered to keep the rates the same 
as 2014.

01-0020-4103 WSIB 3,761          5,366          5,703          5,501          
01-0020-4180 Structural Audit 1,108          -                  -                  -                  
01-0020-4199 Computer Software & Hardware 875             1,000          1,505          1,000          Building (30%) and Finance (70%)
01-0020-4200 Office Supplies 6,780          6,781          6,597          4,480          Expense is based on actuals directly attributable to this 

department and to the office as a whole (such as paper 
purchases, etc.) 
Non-recurring 2015 item - laptop for CBO.

01-0020-4201 Hydro 2,137          2,215          2,681          2,571          4.6% rate increase based on change in rates as of May 
1, 2015.
Allocated between Building (30%) and Finance (70%).

01-0020-4202 Heat 1,394          1,410          1,565          1,410          Natural gas hedge rate of 14.9 cents/m3 from November 
2015 to October 31, 2016 based on discussions with 
Jason Hagan from AMO.

01-0020-4203 Fuel 7,995          8,155          5,521          8,155          2013 actual - $7,436
01-0020-4204 Water Protection 48               48               65               100             Building (30%) and Finance (70%)
01-0020-4208 Signage 73               100             -                  100             

19



2016 Building Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0020-4215 Cleaning, Maint & supplies for Bldg 2,337          1,860          3,730          1,500          2014 One-Time non-recurring costs - electrical panel 
installation, new blower motor (for the furnace), insulation 
in Finance area wall
Corporate expenses allocated between Building (30%) 
and Finance (70%)
2015 One-Time non-recurring costs - replace front 
entrance outdoor soffit lighting and add photocell control 
including sensor (Conservation and Energy Demand 
Management Plan Section 10). Replaced exterior HID 
lighting with LED technology.
2016 Budget - Carpet Steamcleaning of Municipal Office, 
purchase of supplies for building, drywall and painting of 
kitchen, septic costs

01-0020-4216 Kitchen Supplies and Equipment 1,128          1,890          796             1,000          2014 one-time cost for fridge. 2015 includes garbage 
receptacle and small fridge for water testing. Corporate 
expenses allocated between Building (30%) and Finance 
(70%)

01-0020-4220 Vehicle Maintenance 726             1,900          3,622          1,900          In 2014, the Ford Escape was utilized less due to the 
hiring of the Building Enforcement Inspector Officer later 
in 2014. In 2015, it is expected that both vehicles will be 
utilized for the full year. The increase in this line item also 
relates to the replacement of tires on the CBO's pick-up 
truck.

01-0020-4222 Outdoor Maintenance of Building 101             300             317             300             Window and Eavestrough cleaning (budgeted at 2 times 
per year)

01-0020-4301 Postage 4,037          4,150          2,773          4,275          Assumed a 3% increase

20



2016 Building Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0020-4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 4,486          4,100          2,694          4,100          2014 One-Time Costs with RKD web studios for website 
and new cell phones corporate wide
Rogers (cell phone)
Bell Canada (phone lines and fax) * 30% allocated to 
Building
Sentex (internet) * 30% allocated to Building
Purolator 

01-0020-4303 Professional Fees-Legal 13,066        20,900        2,856          5,900          
01-0020-4304 Professional Fees - Audit 7,083          6,000          5,983          6,000          Building (30%) and Finance (70%)
01-0020-4305 Professional Fees - Engineering 1,298          2,000          539             2,000          GM BluePlan, RSM Building Consultants (Alternative 

Solution Applications for Part 3 and Part 9 Other than 
Residential Buildings.

01-0020-4308 Mileage 63               100             585             250             407 ETR charges
01-0020-4309 Professional Development 6,396          7,935          8,134          12,190        Corporate Wide Training (70% Administration, 30% 

building)
Performance Appraisal Training and/or other HR Training 
(2 sessions)
Microsoft Office Training for Microsoft upgrade (3 days)
Directly attributable to Building:
OOWA Conference
Ontario Building Officials Association Conference
MLEOA
OAPSO
Technical (2)
Inspection/Update (2)
Exam (2)
Management Training (Schulich)

21



2016 Building Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0020-4311 Membership and Subscription Fees 1,022          3,060          2,683          2,810          Municipal Law Enforcement Officers' Association (1)
Ontario Building Officials Association (2)
Ontario Building Officials Association Wellington-
Waterloo and District Chapter (2)
Ontario Onsite Waste Water Association Membership
Ontario Building Code Binder and Amendment
The Ontario Association of Certified Engineering 
Technicians and Technologists (1)
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing - Annual 
Registration as an Inspector 
Municipal Information Network ; Human Resources 
Downloads Program - (Finance and Building allocation)

01-0020-4312 Employee Travel - Meals 239             500             929             1,000          
01-0020-4313 Employee Travel - Accomodations 1,318          2,900          2,355          2,900          Ontario Building Officials Association Conference - 

Ontario Building Officials Association Plumbing all 
Buildings - 2012 (Adam) 
HRA1 Courses (3) 

01-0020-4315 Insurance 15,278        16,045        9,616          18,376        See Report FIN-2015-017 regarding insurance change 
from September 1, 2015 to February 1, 2016.
Premium increase of 2.8% in 2016.

01-0020-4316 Advertising 1,363          750             130             750             Allocated between Finance (70%) and Building (30%)
User Fees Public Meeting, Budget Advertisement, 2014 
Yearend Financial Statements/MPMP Report, corporate 
RFP advertisements
Directly attributable to Building:
Building By-law Notices

01-0020-4318 Vehicle Plates 272             283             185             283             based on new rates effective December 1, 2014
01-0020-4320 Contract Services 26,298        22,120        25,107        25,000        Allocated between Finance (70%) and Building (30%)

22



2016 Building Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0020-4321 Clothing, Safety Allowance 1,044          700             550             700             Gloves, safety vests, workboots, hardhats, jackets
01-0020-4322 Emergency Management 813             815             979             960             Allocated between Finance (70%) and Building (30%)

01-0020-4500 Service Charges 652             655             586             600             Allocated between Finance (70%) and Building (30%)

01-0013-3150 Contribution to Building Surplus RF -                  -                  -                  -                  The Building Code Act requires that the total amount of 
Building Permit fees meets the total costs for the 
municipality to administer and enforce the Building Code 
Act and Regulations.

Totals 328,677      363,648      338,668      367,145      

23



2016 Source Water Operating Schedule B

Account Description
2014 

Actuals
2015 

Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget Comments

REVENUES

01-0015-5270
Source Protection Municipal 
Implementation Fund

27,740       15,000       15,000       17,260       Another $17,260 to be provided upon completion of the 
final report to the Ministry. All funds must be expended by 
December 5, 2016.

Totals 27,740       15,000       15,000       17,260       

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
01-0013-3100 Operating Carryforward -                 24,215       -                 30,282       2015 Budget - Source Protection funds received from 

MOE in 2014 to be spent in 2015 and 2016.
Totals -                 24,215       -                 30,282       

EXPENDITURES

01-0160-4000 FT Wages/Benefits 
2,798         12,202       -                 17,261       For staff time for meetings and work related to Source 

Protection
01-0160-4207 Public Education Costs 728            9,272         8,932         -                 Education and Outreach

01-0160-4305 Professional Fees

-                 17,740       -                 30,281       Updating of Zoning By-laws
Creation of Business Processes for application review 
and threat verification work
Septic Inspections
Collaboration Agreement - Wellington Source Water 
Protection

01-0013-3100
Contribution to Operating 
Carryforward

24,215       -                 -                 -                 Any unused funds should be contributed to an operating 
carryforward working reserve to be spent in 2016. As per 
the Agreement for the Source Protection Municipal 
Implementation Fund with the Ministry of Environment 
and Climate Change, all funds must be spent by 
December 5, 2016.

Totals 27,741       39,215       8,932         47,542       

24



2016 Planning Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-1190 Engineering, Environmental, and 

Legal Fees Recovered
44,726       37,000       53,275       25,000       County planner and engineering and environmental 

consultant fees specific to a development application 
Engineering Consultants attendance at Development 
Review meetings are not recoverable.
Legal - Recoveries for Site Plan and Subdivision 
Agreements.
Amount budgeted in 2016 is less than 2015 due to the 
revised flat fee structure for zoning by-law amendment 
applications.

01-0015-1191 Advertising Fees Recovered 853            3,000         701            1,000         Notices of Public Meetings and Notices of Complete 
Applications

01-0015-1200 Minor Variance Application 6,500         5,500         8,450         9,282         2016 - $663 administration fee; 2015 - 8 YTD  ; 2014 - 
11; 2013 - 12 ; 2012 - 8 

01-0015-1205 Agreements -                 -                 -                 -                 Other Planning and Development Agreements - $500 
administration fee ; Plan of Subdivision or Condominium 
Agreement - $750 administration fee

01-0015-1210 Part Lot Control Exemption By-law -                 -                 -                 -                 2016 - $550 administration fee
01-0015-1220 Site Plan Control 4,000         6,000         14,000       8,160         2016  - $2,040 administration fee ; 2015 - 2 YTD; 2014 - 

2; 2013 - 4 ; 2012 - 3
01-0015-1225 Consent Review and Clearance -                 -                 -                 7,500         5 per month at $125 flat fee
01-0015-1230 Zoning By-law Amendment 14,000       10,000       22,000       22,000       2015 - 6 YTD; 2014 - 7; 2013 - 7 ; 2012 - 6 

2016 Fee - Standard Zoning By-law Amendment Fee - 
$11,200 (1 budgeted)
2016 Fee - Minor Zoning By-law Amendment Fee - 
$3,600 (3 budgeted)

01-0015-1235 Telecommunication Tower Proposals -                 -                 -                 500            $500 flat fee

25



2016 Planning Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0015-1240 Zoning By-law Amendment - 
Aggregate 

-                 -                 7,500         -                 $15,000 administration fee 

01-0015-3240 Zoning Compliance Letter 1,935         2,000         1,950         2,000         2016 - $75/letter; 2015 - 17 YTD; 2014 - 26; 2013 - 31 
letters issued 

01-0017-7760 Zoning By-law #19/85 -                 -                 -                 -                 $40/copy
01-0015-4100 BR+E Municipal Implementation 

Fund
25,000       12,500       35,000       25,000       Township is eligible to obtain $25,000 per year for the 

BR+E Municipal Implementation Fund from the County of 
Wellington. 2014 actual relates to monies received for the 
CIP RFP, reports to Council on first steps, funding 
applications for the CIP, etc. 2015 actual relates to 
$12,500 to fund staff time on the CIP project and other 
Economic Development initiatives. The remaining 
$12,500 to fund the consulting costs associated with the 
CIP (see 2015 Capital Budget).  The 2016 budget 
amount of $10,000 is for the staff time associated with 
the implementation of the recommendations of the CIP 
as discussed in Report ADM-2015-009. The additional 
$15,000 is for the CIP grant program.

Totals 97,014       76,000       142,875     100,442     

EXPENDITURES
01-0130-4000 FT Wages 43,417       48,605       48,629       55,734       Development Coordinator - Building and Planning
01-0130-4002 OT Wages -                 600            721            800            
01-0130-4100 FT Benefits 6,010         8,498         8,553         9,585         EHT, OMERs, EI, CPP
01-0130-4102 Manulife Benefits 3,249         5,763         5,813         6,642         Mosey and Mosey went to market with our benefit 

package and Manulife offered to keep the rates the same 
as 2014.

01-0130-4103 WSIB 720            1,417         1,427         1,605         

26



2016 Planning Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0130-4200 Office Supplies 266            250            176            100            
01-0130-4208 Signage -                 250            21              100            Minor Variance Signage
01-0130-4215 Cleaning, Maintenance & Supplies 

for Building
4                -                 -                 -                 

01-0130-4302 Communication (phone, fax, Internet) 15              25              221            50              Purolator 

01-0130-4303 Professional Fees - Legal 2,991         5,000         8,404         15,000       
01-0130-4305 Professional Fees - Engineering & 

Environmental
43,886       45,000       76,845       45,000       

01-0130-4308 Mileage -                 250            302            250            For upcoming professional development courses
01-0130-4309 Professional Development -                 3,000         2,912         200            2015 actual includes Advanced Project Monitoring and 

Control and Project Management Applied Tools and 
Techniques funded from County of Wellington Grant for 
the project management components of the CIP project.

2016 Budget - Ontario Association of Committee of 
Adjustment Conference

01-0130-4311 Membership and Subscription Fees -                 450            120            120            Ontario Association of Committee of Adjustment (OACA)

01-0130-4312 Employee Travel - Meals -                 100            -                 100            For upcoming professional development courses
01-0130-4313 Employee Travel - Accomodations -                 350            -                 350            
01-0130-4316 Advertising 3,616         4,000         4,426         4,000         Notices of Public Meetings and Notices of Complete 

Applications, Zoning By-law Amendment (RFPs and 
notices of public meetings, etc.)

27



2016 Planning Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0130-4317 Professional Fees - Water Monitoring 2,766         2,205         336            2,205         Mini Lakes Sewage Treatment System Quarterly and 
Annual Reporting. A total of 5 reports are reviewed per 
year and the reviews fall within the range of $300 to $500 
per report.
2015 - $336 YTD; 2014 - $2,766; 2013 - 1,383; 2012 - 
2,467

01-0130-4320 Contract Services 3,051         3,500         570            3,500         County Planner Professional Services Fees
2015 YTD - $570; 2014 - $3,051; 2013 - $2,601

01-0130-4600 CIP Grants -                 -                 -                 15,000       CIP Grant Program
Totals 109,991     129,264     159,475     160,341     

28



2016 By-law Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-1000 Lottery Licences 451            200            521            450            Lottery Licences - 3% of the prize's value

2014 - 10 ; 2013 - 6 ; 2012 - 7
01-0015-1250 Mobile Food Service -                 -                 -                 -                 Operator - $100 per license

Owner - $200 per license
Fee is not applicable at this time.

01-0015-1255 Grading Fee - Pools -                 -                 -                 3,000         2016 - $600 flat fee (pool grading deposits received in 
previous years - 2015 - 5 YTD; 2014 - 7; 2013 -  9; 2012 - 
2)

01-0015-1215 Grading Fee - Dwellings -                 -                 -                 40,000       2016 - $2,000 flat fee * 20 (any new dwellings - Township 
wide)
grading deposits received in previous years (only applied 
to subdivisions) - 2015 - 9 YTD; 2014 - 10; 2013 -  9; 
2012 - 10)

01-0015-1260 Fence Viewer's Application -                 -                 -                 -                 $300 per application
01-0015-1270 Engineering, Environmental and 

Legal Fees Recovered
11,170       10,000       19,485       5,000         Site alteration application recoverables. The decrease in 

recoveries relates to the fact that the grading fee for 
pools and dwellings is a flat fee in 2016. There are 
deposits remaining from 2015 and prior which will be 
subject to the previous method of revenue recognition.

01-0015-1280 Site Alteration Agreement 2,324         2,000         3,090         500            Site Alteration Permit Application Administration Fee - 
$1,800 plus $75 per hectare
Site Alteration Permit Service Fee - $0.06 per tonne of fill

01-0015-3744 Other Recoveries -                 -                 763            -                 
01-0015-5240 Ontario Wildlife Damage 

Compensation
30              1,500         1,849         1,500         Based on number of livestock kills

01-0017-7220 Dog Tags and Kennel Licences 10,583       12,000       11,425       12,000       $25 dog tags and $179 kennel licences 
01-0017-7230 Municipal addressing signs 1,040         800            1,360         1,000         $40 flat fee

29



2016 By-law Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0017-7270 Septic Compliance Letter 825            1,000         750            750            2016 - $75 flat fee ; 2015 - 6 YTD; 2014 - 10 issued ; 
2013 - 19 issued

Special Occasion Permit Letters -                 150            100            150            $75 flat fee
Pool Enclosure Permit 6,335         2,800         4,550         2,856         $357 per permit
Inspection Permit - LCBO 400            200            -                 204            $102 flat fee

01-0017-7410 Guelph Humane Society Fees 1,756         1,800         1,454         1,836         Guelph Humane Society receipts (includes board fees 
and fines )

Totals 34,914       32,450       45,346       69,246       
EXPENDITURES

01-0140-4000 FT Wages 12,711       26,857       27,211       24,972       Building & By-law Services Coordinator 
Building & Enforcement Inspector Officer 

01-0140-4001 Per Diems 1,792         2,000         1,643         2,000         Dog Control Officer @ $96.33/call 
Poundkeeper @ $96.33/call 
Fenceviewer @ $96.33/call (for any given call, 3 
fenceviewers would be required)
Livestock Valuer @ 96.33/call

01-0140-4002 OT Wages -                 -                 -                 -                 
01-0140-4100 FT Benefits 2,391         4,789         4,810         4,331         EHT, OMERs, EI, CPP
01-0140-4101 PT Benefits 105            -                 -                 -                 EI, CPP
01-0140-4102 Manulife Benefits 1,598         3,595         3,676         3,299         Mosey and Mosey went to market with our benefit 

package and Manulife offered to keep the rates the same 
as 2014.

01-0140-4103 WSIB 300            773            782            719            
01-0140-4200 Office Supplies -                 250            1                250            
01-0140-4208 Signage 1,241         1,300         1,048         1,300         Per signage By-law - 911 Signs
01-0140-4303 Professional Fees - Legal 11,160       15,000       52,099       24,500       

01-0017-7280

30



2016 By-law Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0140-4305 Professional Fees - Engineering & 
Environmental

19,218       17,750       22,110       45,900       Site Alteration Applications, Site Alteration By-law 
Review, grading review on new dwellings (estimate of 20 
new dwellings), grading review on pool enclosure permits 
(estimate of 5) 

01-0140-4308 Mileage 405            450            434            500            Dog Control Officer and Livestock valuer mileage costs

01-0140-4309 Professional Development 15              1,200         -                 1,200         Ontario Association of Property Standards Officers 
Foundations Course

01-0140-4311 Membership and Subscription Fees 99              620            180            250            Municipal Law Enforcement Officers' Association (1)
Ontario Association of Property Standards Officers - 
Corporate Membership

01-0140-4312 Employee Travel - Meals -                 50              -                 50              
01-0140-4313 Employee Travel - Accomodations -                 250            -                 250            
01-0140-4316 Advertising 678            1,000         -                 1,000         Dog Tag Renewals 

Advertising for Public Meetings for Regulatory By-laws
01-0140-4319 Permits 180            200            207            200            costs of purchasing dog tags from supplier.
01-0140-4320 Contract Services 4,598         4,840         3,127         5,000         Guelph Humane Society Contract - 2% increase 

assumed
Base Contract - $2,300 bi-annually * 2 = $4,600
Additional Fee for Dogs Over Contract Limit of 4 per 
month - 120 bi-annually * 2 = $240

01-0140-4324 Livestock Loss 950            2,000         1,789         2,000         2014 actual - $950; 2013 actual - $0; 2012 actual - $473

Totals 57,441       82,925       119,119     117,721     

31



2016 Public Works Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-1290 Oversize-Overweight Load Permits -                 -                 -                 -                 $400/year

$100/trip
01-0015-3310 Entrance Permit 2,475         2,250         3,150         2,300         2016 - $230 flat fee; 2015 - 11 YTD ; 2014 - 11; 2013 - 

14; 2012 - 21
01-0015-3740 Roads Other Recoveries 1,420         780            1,799         1,000         Tender Fees: $40 per tender package obtained, 

cemetery recovery for work of Public Works staff.
01-0015-2000 Third Party Cost Recovery -                 -                 -                 -                 actual costs incurred
01-0015-2100 Third Party Cost Recovery 

Administration Fee
-                 -                 -                 -                 $100/invoice

Totals 3,895         3,030         4,949         3,300         

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
01-0013-3170 Public Works Replacement and 

Restoration of Aging Infrastructure 
Working Reserve

-                 85,000       -                 10,000       See account number 01-0030-4210 Railway 
Maintenance where staff budget for one potential 
maintenance activity ($5,000) and account number 01-
0030-4224 Sidewalk Repairs where staff budget for 
potential maintenance activities ($5,000). It is 
recommended that any potential maintenance activities 
be funded from the Public Works Replacement and 
Restoration of Aging Infrastructure Working Reserve.

Totals -                 85,000       -                 10,000       

EXPENDITURES
01-0030-4000 FT Wages 342,410     372,492     351,573     380,574     Director, Foreman, 2 Heavy Equipment Operators, 1 

Equipment Operator, One FT Contract Operator (50% 
Public Works and 50% Parks)
Clothing Allowance

01-0030-4001 Seasonal Wages 29,674       18,041       38,085       18,257       One FT Winter Seasonal

32



2016 Public Works Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0030-4002 OT Wages 24,252       32,700       27,122       32,700       
01-0030-4100 FT Benefits 60,438       63,312       61,798       65,789       EHT, OMERs, EI, CPP
01-0030-4101 PT/Seasonal Benefits 2,695         1,584         4,074         1,603         EHT, EI, CPP
01-0030-4102 Manulife Benefits 40,801       45,595       46,003       46,003       Mosey and Mosey went to market with our benefit 

package and Manulife offered to keep the rates the 
same as 2014.

01-0030-4103 WSIB 8,640         10,903       11,830       11,886       
01-0030-4200 Office Supplies 369            500            191            500            
01-0030-4201 Hydro 5,162         5,600         6,780         5,900         4.6% rate increase based on change in rates as of May 

1, 2015.

01-0030-4202 Heat 5,584         5,640         4,264         5,640         Natural gas hedge rate of 14.9 cents/m3 from November 
2015 to October 31, 2016 based on discussions with 
Jason Hagan from AMO.

01-0030-4203 Fuel 82,642       84,295       69,312       84,295       2013 Actual - $93,224 ; 2012 Actual - 74,112
01-0030-4205 Equipment Maintenance & Supplies 51,557       2,050         1,175         2,050         2013 Actual - 52,011 ; 2012 Actual - 46,661

now allocated with 4220 (vehicle maintenance account)
01-0030-4208 Signage 13,340       10,000       8,331         10,000       2013 Actual - 11,733 ; 2012 Actual - 7,833

$4,000 reduction in 2015 due to 60 km signage 
completed. Annual sign reflectivity program and 
replacements.

01-0030-4209 Pavement Markings 18,622       29,600       25,328       29,600       2013 actual - 12,643 ; 2012 actual - 14,369
Increase from 2014 actual relates to organic solvent 
based paint no longer an option for use, water based 
paint is now being applied and requires a double 
application to be effective. OPSS 1716, 1712 and the 
Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices govern this 
activity.

33



2016 Public Works Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0030-4210 Railway Maintenance -                 80,000       138,143     5,000         11 Railway Crossings - budgeted for 1 potential 
maintenance activity. One-time increase in 2015 actual 
related to installing signals at a railway crossing (see 
Report PW-2015-002). 2013 actual - 0 ; 2012 actual - 75

01-0030-4212 Maintenance Gravel 76,772       80,000       69,920       80,000       half of Township roads are gravelled each year. The side 
of the Township completed in 2015 is smaller in size 
then the side that is to be completed in 2016. 
2013 actual - 73,051 ; 2012 actual - 86,787

01-0030-4213 Calcium 40,276       44,100       51,612       44,100       Dust control on gravel roads
2013 actual - 33,246 ; 2012 actual - 42,785

01-0030-4214 Winter Maintenance 156,081     183,000     157,824     183,000     Any surplus from this account goes to the Winter 
Maintenance Reserve Fund (01-0013-3205).
2013 actual - 220,345 ; 2012 actual - 125,591

01-0030-4217 Waste Removal 1,295         1,500         922            1,500         Debris clean up and oil clean up - Vendors - A1 
Sanitation and County of Wellington
2013 actual - 910 ; 2012 actual - 1,394

01-0030-4218 Shop Overhead 10,595       13,000       7,941         13,000       Supplies and maintenance for Shop
2013 actual - 12,525 ; 2012 actual - 12, 056

01-0030-4219 Road Maintenance supplies 34,541       37,400       34,923       37,400       2013 actual - 34,704 ; 2012 actual - 38, 341
01-0030-4220 Vehicle Maintenance -                 46,000       44,898       46,000       Previously budgeted in 01-0030-4205

01-0030-4221 Speed Monitor 61              500            -                 500            Agreement with Guelph Eramosa on shared costs of 
speed monitor

01-0030-4224 Sidewalk Repairs -                 5,000         1,949         5,000         Budgeted for potential maintenance activity
01-0030-4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 2,620         2,557         1,897         1,800         2014 One-Time Costs for new cell phones purchased 

corporately. 
Bell Canada (roads line); Purolator; Rogers (cell phone). 
Obtained reduced rates for cell phones effective 2016.

34



2016 Public Works Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0030-4305 Professional Fees - Engineering 1,203         2,000         1,901         2,000         Individual projects outside of Capital Budget. 2013 actual 
- 4,341 ; 2012 actual - 6,638

01-0030-4308 Mileage 50              100            81              100            
01-0030-4309 Professional Development 1,670         1,420         1,131         1,420         Safety Training on Equipment

Operating of Small Drinking Water Systems
01-0030-4311 Membership and Subscription Fees 787            800            787            800            Includes memberships to Ontario Road Supervisors 

Association and County of Wellington Road Supervisor 
Association.

01-0030-4312 Employee Travel - Meals 101            100            85              100            
01-0030-4315 Insurance 84,768       89,006       9,422         71,512       See Report FIN-2015-017 regarding insurance change 

from September 1, 2015 to February 1, 2016.
Premium increase of 2.8% in 2016.

01-0030-4316 Advertising 238            750            436            750            2015 - Advertising for Calfass Road Openhouse
01-0030-4318 Vehicle Plates 6,373         6,772         6,895         6,957         based on new rates effective January 1, 2015
01-0030-4319 Permits 50              1,000         50              100            Commercial Vehicle Operator's Registration (CVOR) 

Permit - $50
01-0030-4320 Contract Services 37,920       39,200       23,508       44,000       MRC Wireless - System Access Usage Fee 

Township of North Dumfries
Canadian Pacific Railway Company
Guelph Junction Railway (increase in 2016 budget due 
to 2 signalized railways vs. 1 in previous years).
Town of Milton
Air Liquide Canada - Cylinder Gas Lease 
Wilson Fire Security Annual Inspection

01-0030-4321 Clothing, Safety Allowance 411            750            763            750            $150 per remuneration by-law * 5 full-time staff
01-0030-4326 Bridge Inspections -                 10,000       8,758         -                 Moved to Capital Budget
01-0030-4400 Street Lights: Repairs and Hydro 

Bills
49,961       46,350       48,102       46,350       2013 actual - 43,053 ; 2012 actual - 46,033

Reyner Electric 
Hydro One 

35



2016 Public Works Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0030-4450
Ice Storm Assistance - Goods and 
Services

26,463       -                 -                 -                 Separately recorded in accordance with Ice Storm 
Assistance grant funding requirements.

01-0030-4500
Ice Storm Assistance - Employee 
Costs

318            -                 -                 -                 Separately recorded in accordance with Ice Storm 
Assistance grant funding requirements.

Totals 1,218,740  1,373,617  1,267,813  1,286,935  

36



2016 Parks Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-2200 Horse Paddock Rental -                -                -                -                $200/day
01-0015-2300 Picnic Shelter 145           100           525           300           $20/hour to a maximum of $80/reservation
01-0015-2400 Aberfoyle/Morriston Ball Park/ 

Morriston Meadows
967           1,000        1,182        100           $20/hour before 8:30 pm and Morriston Meadows Ball 

Park
$30/ hour after 8:30 pm
$150/day
$40 for extra dragging and lining

01-0015-2500 Sports Facility User Fees 11,765      11,765      13,195      13,000      $10/ resident
$25/non-resident
Includes funds received from minor soccer, old timers 
baseball, senior ladies baseball, junior/intermediate mens 
baseball, minor ball, Morriston Men's Leage, tennis.  

Totals 12,877      12,865      14,902      13,400      

CONTRIBUTION FROM RESERVE FUNDS

03-0043-2473 DC Reserve Fund - Parks
4,261        -                -                -                2014 actual relates to vehicle lease in 2014 in Parks 

department (DC eligible).
Totals 4,261        -                -                -                

EXPENDITURES
01-0110-4000 FT Wages - Parks -                24,992      6,077        25,291      One FT Contract Operator (50% Public Works and 50% 

Parks)
01-0110-4001 PT Wages - Parks 10,981      6,120        6,406        6,438        2 PT senior grounds maintenance staff
01-0110-4002 OT Wages - Parks -                -                -                -                
01-0110-4100 FT Benefits - Parks -                2,379        997           2,221        
01-0110-4101 PT Benefits - Parks 807           537           345           565           EHT, EI, CPP
01-0110-4103 WSIB 270           896           333           914           

37



2016 Parks Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0110-4201 Hydro -                -                -                2,600        Hydro costs for ball parks and tennis courts
01-0110-4203 Fuel 2,153        2,200        1,988        2,200        Fuel for Parks pickup and mower
01-0110-4204 Water Protection 2,228        2,000        448           1,000        Water systems at PCC, Morriston Meadows, Old 

Morriston
01-0110-4205 Equipment Maintenance and 

Supplies
5,439        4,500        3,269        4,500        Includes equipment rental (tractor and lawn mower) plus 

other maintenance performed on Township equipment.

01-0110-4220 Vehicle Maintenance -                500           -                500           Parks pickup
01-0110-4222 Outdoor Maintenance 13,062      10,000      8,960        10,000      General Maintenance for all Township Property. 
01-0110-4223 Equipment Lease 4,735        -                -                -                2014 actual relates to lease of pick-up truck.
01-0110-4308 Mileage 374           500           324           500           Personal vehicle for park maintenance
01-0110-4315 Insurance -                -                -                6,313        Previously budgeted in Puslinch Community Centre - 

Account number 01-0070-4315 and ORC account 
number 01-0080-4315.

01-0110-4316 Advertising 64             150           238           150           Request for Proposal Notices
01-0110-4320 Contract Services 16,643      20,700      17,730      20,700      Rolling, Aerating, Fertilizing - Hayden

Gardener for Township flower beds
Campbell's Portable Toilets - Badenoch & Arkell Park - 
$1,000

Totals 56,756      75,474      47,113      83,892      

38



2016 ORC Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-2600 Ice Rental - Prime 37,848        38,000        34,972        40,000        $155/hour 
01-0015-2700 Ice Rental - Non-Prime 2,002          2,000          2,505          2,000          $78/hour
01-0015-2800 Arena Summer Rentals 21,855        22,000        19,126        22,000        $65/hour
01-0015-2900 Gymnasium Rental 12,020        12,000        14,616        12,000        $26/hour 
01-0015-3000 Rink Board and Ball Diamond 

Advertising
350             350             1,050          700             Rink Board Advertising - $350/year

Ball Diamond Advertising - $175/season
01-0015-3100 ORC Drink Machine 1,299          1,300          1,077          1,300          2013 - 1,547 ; 2012 - 1,040
01-0015-3735 Other Recoveries                            595             500             -                  500             Recoveries for wages for staff time for free community 

events
Totals 75,969        76,150        73,346        78,500        

EXPENDITURES
01-0080-4000 FT Wages - ORC 54,161        56,244        56,472        56,931        
01-0080-4001 PT Wages - ORC 23,800        25,507        24,844        25,832        
01-0080-4002 OT Wages - ORC 1,617          1,200          831             1,200          For ice making process or when ice is lost due to warm 

weather.
01-0080-4100 FT Benefits - ORC 9,450          9,956          10,116        9,847          EHT, OMERs, EI, CPP
01-0080-4101 PT Benefits - ORC 1,304          2,239          1,615          2,268          EHT, EI, CPP
01-0080-4102 Manulife Benefits 6,606          7,346          7,396          6,905          Mosey and Mosey went to market with our benefit 

package and Manulife offered to keep the rates the same 
as 2014.

01-0080-4103 WSIB 1,749          2,389          2,372          2,384          
01-0080-4200 Office Supplies 232             300             424             300             
01-0080-4201 Hydro 21,185        21,930        23,918        23,000        4.6% rate increase based on change in rates as of May 

1, 2015.
01-0080-4202 Heat 5,644          5,705          5,211          5,705          Natural gas hedge rate of 14.9 cents/m3 from November 

2015 to October 31, 2016 based on discussions with 
Jason Hagan from AMO.

39



2016 ORC Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0080-4203 Fuel 2,410          3,060          1,955          3,060          Propane for Olympia -Air Liquide Canada
01-0080-4204 Water Protection 666             800             658             400             Includes invoices from SGS, Wyckomar, Campus 

Hardware - for any items that are water related.
01-0080-4205 Equipment Maintenance & Supplies 15,588        13,000        10,169        13,000        Maintenance of refrigeration unit and Olympia. Determine 

what upgrades are required based on the results of the 
sound level assessment in 2015.

01-0080-4208 Signage -                  200             -                  100             
01-0080-4215 Bldg-Cleaning, Maint,Supplies 

Interior
7,597          10,000        8,034          8,000          Reduction of $2,000 in 2016 budget.

01-0080-4216 Drink Machine Supplies 516             500             780             500             Drink Machine purchases
01-0080-4217 Waste Removal 607             600             577             600             Total Budget - 3,000 (invoices range from 200 to 300 

dollars per month depending on the number of garbage 
pick-ups in a given month).
Amount allocated to ORC - 20% - $600 
Amount allocated to Rec -80% - $2,400

01-0080-4222 Bldg-Cleaning, Maint,Supplies 
Exterior

8,848          10,000        4,554          10,000        cleaning of windows, concrete repairs, eavedrough 
cleaning

01-0080-4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 2,455          2,340          1,872          4,440          Sentex (internet) - increased cost due to fibre ethernet 
cable
Bell Canada (phone line)
Rogers (cell phone) - reduced rate in 2016.

01-0080-4305 Professional fees - Engineering -                  7,000          4,119          -                  2015 includes non-recurring cost related to the sound 
level assessment of the refrigeration unit. 

01-0080-4308 Mileage -                  500             -                  100             
01-0080-4309 Professional Development 1,496          1,500          145             1,500          Certified Ice Technician Course

Propane Training 
01-0080-4311 Membership and Subscription Fees 132             150             280             150             Ontario Recreation Facilities Association

01-0080-4312 Employee Travel - Meals -                  150             -                  100             

40



2016 ORC Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0080-4315 Insurance 14,706        15,445        7,358          8,695          See Report FIN-2015-017 regarding insurance change 
from September 1, 2015 to February 1, 2016.
Parks portion now allocated to 01-0110-4315.

01-0080-4316 Advertising 296             500             -                  300             
01-0080-4320 Contract Services 303             350             163             350             Wilson Fire Security Annual Inspection
01-0080-4321 Clothing Safety Allowance 208             150             102             150             Safety footwear for FT staff

Totals 181,576      199,060      173,963      185,816      

41



2016 PCC Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-3110 Archie MacRobbie Hall - Prime 16,107       16,100       18,436       17,000       $479/day
01-0015-3115 Archie MacRobbie Hall - Non-Prime 7,634         7,700         12,841       10,000       Sunday-$357/day 

Sunday to Thursday-$215/4 hours 
Mon to Thurs- $365/day 
Monday to Thursday, Sunday per hour after 4 hours rate - 
$45.63

01-0015-3130 Alf Hales Room 4,227         4,300         4,299         4,300         $25/hr 
01-0015-3160 Licensed Events Using Patio 614            600            110            400            $55 flat fee
01-0015-3170 Commercial Rentals -                 750            750            750            $750/day 
01-0015-3180 Bartenders 8,791         8,800         6,172         8,800         $115/7 hours

$20/per hour over 7 hours
01-0015-3190 Pop, Glasses, & Ice 2,829         2,800         1,509         2,000         ice, cups and fountain pop package - $1.30/pound

9 oz glasses - $6/package of 100
14 oz glasses - $6/package of 50
Ice - $2/bag

01-0015-3200 Kitchen Facilities 3,307         3,400         1,910         2,500         $105/ 4 hours
$25/hour after 4 hours

01-0015-3220 Advertising Sign 222            200            315            250            $32 (net of HST) for two lines/week 
$63 (net of HST) for four lines/week 

01-0015-3736 Other Recoveries                            1,440         1,200         4,978         800            Groupex Rebate for pop purchases
Recoveries for wages for staff time for free community 
events

01-0015-5250 Recreation Conditional Grants 5,167         5,167         4,729         5,167         Small Water Works grant
Totals 50,338       51,017       56,050       51,967       

EXPENDITURES
01-0070-4000 FT Wages - Recreation 53,621       49,213       43,967       45,587       

42



2016 PCC Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0070-4001 PT Wages - Recreation 40,634       35,000       36,386       36,400       Bartenders and Facility Maintenance Staff
Chair Maintenance Costs (cleaning of chairs) of $500 
included here.

01-0070-4002 OT Wages - Recreation 409            410            421            500            $17.10/hour of overtime
01-0070-4100 FT Benefits - Recreation 6,646         4,742         4,641         8,105         EHT, EI, OMERs, CPP

Increase from 2015 budget relates to OMERs payments 
for full-time permanent staff.

01-0070-4101 PT Benefits - Recreation 1,731         3,073         1,691         3,240         EHT - 1.95%; EI - 1.88%; CPP - 4.95% 
01-0070-4102 Manulife Benefits - Recreation 5,967         10,761       9,679         6,905         Mosey and Mosey went to market with our benefit 

package and Manulife offered to keep the rates the same 
as 2014.
Decrease from 2015 relates to manulife premiums no 
longer being required to be paid for maternity leave.

01-0070-4103 WSIB 1,741         2,437         2,354         2,376         
01-0070-4180 Structural Audit 3,694         -                 -                 -                 
01-0070-4200 Office Supplies 178            300            137            300            
01-0070-4201 Hydro 21,372       22,120       20,075       18,000       4.6% rate increase based on change in rates as of May 

1, 2015.
Hydro incurred for ball parks and tennis court now 
budgeted in Parks (01-0110-4201).

01-0070-4202 Heat 3,238         3,270         3,836         3,800         Natural gas hedge rate of 14.9 cents/m3 from November 
2015 to October 31, 2016 based on discussions with 
Jason Hagan from AMO.

01-0070-4203 Fuel -                 500            -                 500            Fuel for generator
01-0070-4204 Water Protection 5,146         5,100         3,998         5,100         Additional testing needs to be done in 2017 - 5 year 

rotation cycle.

43



2016 PCC Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0070-4215 Bldg-Cleaning, Maint,Supplies 
Interior

17,960       20,000       14,240       17,000       2015 includes replacement tables in large hall, painting of 
large hall, organization of equipment for supply storage 
room, cleaning/refinishing hardwood flooring.
Electrical Repairs - Shooter Electric
Cleaning - Swan Dust Control -  mats
Supplies for Building - G.T. French Paper Limited 
Supplies for Building - Campus Hardware Limited 
Supplies for Building - Guelph Building Supplies
Cleaning Materials for Building - Cushings Vaccuum
Building Security Costs - G&A Lock  
Plumbing /Septic system costs 
Furnace Maintenance - Airwave Climate Care 

01-0070-4216 Kitchen Supplies and Equipment 4,416         5,000         3,756         3,700         Pepsi Bottling Group
Northern Ice Company Inc.

01-0070-4217 Waste Removal 2,428         2,400         2,472         2,500         Total Budget - 3,000 (invoices range from 200 to 300 
dollars per month depending on the number of garbage 
pick-ups in a given month).
Amount allocated to ORC - 20% - $600 
Amount allocated to Rec -80% - $2,400

01-0070-4222 Outdoor Maintenance of Building 607            3,200         3,101         1,200         2015 actual includes - BCA report (page 1-3 of 1-17) - 
Repair loose boards in the decorative architectural 
element at the front
Window and Eavestrough cleaning

01-0070-4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 2,843         3,000         2,630         4,920         Sentex (internet) - increased cost due to fibre ethernet 
cable
Rogers (Cell Phone) - decreased rate in 2016
Bell Canada (Phone Line)

01-0070-4308 Mileage 63              250            296            300            IPMP and Festival and Events Meetings
01-0070-4309 Professional Development 204            750            751            -                 ProRecreation Conference (for 2016 the costs were 

moved to a membership basis - see account 4311)

44



2016 PCC Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0070-4311 Membership and Subscription Fees 219            225            224            2,750         Restaurant Canada membership - required for discounts 
on pepsi products.
Corporate Membership to ProRecreation including 
conference costs previously budgeted 01-0070-4309.

01-0070-4312 Employee Travel - Meals -                 150            38              150            Relating to Pro Recreation Conference
01-0070-4313 Employee Travel - Accomodations -                 450            299            450            Relating to Pro Recreation Conference
01-0070-4315 Insurance 16,445       17,267       10,112       7,156         See Report FIN-2015-017 regarding insurance change 

from September 1, 2015 to February 1, 2016.
Parks portion now allocated to 01-0110-4315.

01-0070-4316 Advertising 2,322         3,500         376            3,500         Promotion of Recreation Centre, PCC RFPs, 
International Plowing Match

01-0070-4320 Contract Services 4,748         5,050         2,180         5,050         Abell Pest Control - Semi-Annual
County of Wellington - Taste Real
Wilson Fire Security - Annual Inspection and Semi 
Annual fee
County of Wellington - Events Guide 
Fire Alarm Monitoring Service - H&L Security Systems - 
Annual
GR Garrity for Annual Maintenance Inspection on Gas 
Stove 

Totals 196,632     198,169     167,658     179,488     

45



2016 Fire and Rescue Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-3241 Tent or Marquee Application Fee 755            700            -                 102            $255 flat fee - $153 (building) and $102 (fire)
01-0015-3230 Open Burning Permit and Inspection 6,680         7,500         10,900       11,340       Permit - $20/permit per year; Inspection - $40/inspection

Increase from 2014 and 2015 actual relates to timing of 
by-law passage in 2014.

01-0015-3235 Burning Permit Violations 7,995         2,050         3,280         3,280         $450/hr/truck - increase from $410 as per MTO - October 
26, 2015

01-0015-3245 Fire Extinguisher Training -                 90              -                 90              $15/person
01-0015-3250 Water Tank Locks -                 -                 -                 160            $17.80 (net of HST) per lock
01-0015-3260 Fireworks Permits 200            400            300            300            $100/permit 
01-0015-3210 Information/Fire Reports 595            450            75              150            $75/report 
01-0015-3215 Other Recoveries 3,943         2,500         29,914       1,630         2015 - Recovery of damaged bunker gear

2016 - Absorbant and Oxygen Recoveries
01-0015-3270 Occupancy Load 200            200            -                 100            $100 flat fee 
01-0015-3280 Fire Safety Plan Review -                 360            720            240            $120/plan
01-0015-3290 Post Fire Watch -                 410            -                 -                 $450/hr/truck - increase from $410 as per MTO - October 

26, 2015
01-0015-3300 Boarding up or Barricading -                 -                 -                 -                 $450/hr/truck - increase from $410 as per MTO - October 

26, 2015
01-0015-3320 Key Boxes 126            100            100            100            $100/box 
01-0015-3330 Inspections 200            200            100            200            Daycare & Homeday Care Inspections- $100/inspection

Industrial/Commercial/Institutional/Assembly/Apartment - 
$100 base inspection and $25 plus each 
tenant/occupant/apartment unit

46



2016 Fire and Rescue Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0015-3340 Motor Vehicle Emergency Responses 125,300     57,400       92,399       85,000       $450/hr/truck - increase from $410 as per MTO - October 
26, 2015
2014 actual relates to invoices issued in 2013 and 2012 
that were collected in 2014. 42 more calls in 2014 
compared to 2013.

01-0015-3350 Fire Alarm False Alarm Calls 2,460         410            410            410            $450/hr/truck - increase from $410 as per MTO - October 
26, 2015

01-0015-3743 Fire Donations -                 -                 8,221         -                 
Totals 148,454     72,770       146,419     103,102     

CONTRIBUTION FROM RESERVE FUNDS

03-0043-2473 DC Reserve Fund - Fire Services

4,117         -                 -                 -                 The 2014 DC Study includes Equipment for new Auxiliary 
Firefighters (4) in 2014 with a gross capital cost estimate 
of $13,100 and 100% recoverable with DC's (p. 5-8).

Totals 4,117         -                 -                 -                 

EXPENDITURES
01-0040-4001 PT Wages - Fire Dept 351,898     348,840     343,370     386,822     2013 - $316K, 2012 - $333K
01-0040-4101 PT Benefits - Fire Dept 24,793       30,628       24,136       27,190       EHT,  EI, CPP
01-0040-4102 Group Benefits 15,003       14,700       15,862       15,721       GWL, Jardine Lloyd Thompson (3% premium increase)

01-0040-4103 WSIB 7,347         10,306       10,060       11,140       
01-0040-4200 Office Supplies 9,669         4,700         5,824         2,250         2013 - 3,833

Non-recurring 2014 items - Office Furniture for One 
Office , Non-recurring 2015 item: Captain computer

01-0040-4201 Hydro 4,677         4,845         6,845         5,100         4.6% rate increase based on change in rates as of May 
1, 2015.

47



2016 Fire and Rescue Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0040-4202 Heat 945            955            1,601         1,900         2016 budget is based on 2015 actuals.
Natural gas hedge rate of 14.9 cents/m3 from November 
2015 to October 31, 2016 based on discussions with 
Jason Hagan from AMO.

01-0040-4203 Fuel 10,846       11,065       9,973         11,065       2013 actual - $10,144; 2012 actual - $9,222
01-0040-4204 Water Protection 160            160            179            200            
01-0040-4205 Equipment Maintenance & Supplies 24,421       18,100       28,374       13,600       Non-recurring 2015 expense - hose replacement, positive 

pressure fan, water appliances.
01-0040-4206 Oxygen & Medical Supplies 4,136         3,100         3,866         3,475         Allied Medical Instruments 

Motion Specialties 
2014 actual is higher due to the increase in firecalls in 
2014 compared to previous years. Also, 2014 actual 
relates to replacement of expired defibrillator pads.
2016 budget includes replacement of all expired Zoll 
defrillator pads.

01-0040-4207 Public Education 5,182         3,800         12,559       3,800         One-Time Non-Recurring Cost - Tent ($1.6K)

01-0040-4208 Signage -                 -                 20              -                 

48



2016 Fire and Rescue Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0040-4215 Cleaning, Maint & supplies for Bldg 10,574       10,100       16,907       6,200         G.T French Paper Limited ; Campus Hardware Limited - 
Building Supplies; Swan Dust Control - Cleaning 
Non recurring 2014 - replacement of heater unit and 
furnace repair costs 
Non recurring 2015 - replacement of electrical panel 
(page 3-12 of BCA report) (4.4K), electrical switch and 
light (800), upgrading of lighting in the exterior sign to T8 
or LED technology, replace A/C unit (2.8K)
Non recurring 2016 - window seal and repair interior 
damage ($1K)

01-0040-4216 Kitchen Supplies and Equipment 1,216         1,200         708            1,200         Topeco Coffee and Tea Company
01-0040-4217 Waste Removal -                 400            366            410            R&R Disposal and Services (invoice is 2 times per year)

01-0040-4220 Vehicle Maintenance 34,123       25,000       31,628       35,000       non recurring 2014 item is the pump 32 top cabinet 
replacement ($4.4K), repairs to aerial truck due to fire 
($2K), pump 31 crack in the pump piping ($2.6K), tanker 
truck side dump ($3.3K).
Non-recurring 2015 item is the pump 32 cooling repairs 
($3.6K), repairs to Rescue 35 and Pump 32 ($4.6K)
Aerial chassis visual inspection annually as per OHSA 
($1K).

01-0040-4308 Mileage 6,532         7,500         6,061         6,000         Training, seminars, conferences, meetings, etc. Less 
courses at the Fire College in 2016.

49



2016 Fire and Rescue Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0040-4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 12,483       12,700       9,308         11,000       Sentex (Internet)
Rogers (Cell Phone)
Bell Canada (Phone Line and Computer Truck Tablet 
Service)
Average annual replacement of pagers (4) MRC 
2014 Non-recurring costs - Portable with Blue Tooth 
Head Set - MRC Wireless

01-0040-4309 Professional Development 18,439       19,000       19,254       19,500       Ontario Association of Fire Chiefs Conference (2)               
Fire Department International Conference (2)                     
Training Books                                                                     
Heart and Stroke CPR/AED Facilitator course                     
Cambridge Fire Tower rental                                               
10 Fire College courses @ $65 per course                          
Incident Command course - 8 officers                                 
Blue Card Train the Trainer - 2

50



2016 Fire and Rescue Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0040-4311 Membership and Subscription Fees 2,754         2,756         3,145         3,234         Ontario Fire Chiefs' Administrative Assistant Association
Ontario Association of Fire Training Officers
Ontario Association of Fire Chiefs 
Wellington County Fire Chiefs Association
Wellington County Training Officer's Association 
National Association of Fire Investigators - Fire 
Prevention Officer and Fire Chief
National Fire Protection Association - Fire Prevention 
Officer
Fire Marshall's Public Safety Membership
Wellington Dufferin Fire Prevention Membership
Wellington Dufferin Mutual Aid Membership 
National Fire Codes Subscription Service 
Ontario Municipal Management Institute Membership - 
Fire Chief 
Increase due to Deputy Chief Membership with OAFC 
and Wellington County Chiefs.

01-0040-4312 Employee Travel - Meals 635            700            505            700            
01-0040-4313 Employee Travel - Accomodations 2,346         2,400         2,529         2,400         
01-0040-4315 Insurance 12,387       13,010       18,366       19,815       See Report FIN-2015-017 regarding insurance change 

from September 1, 2015 to February 1, 2016.
Premium increase of 2.8% in 2016.

01-0040-4316 Advertising 747            1,250         1,000         1,000         Request for Proposal Notice 
Deputy Chief and Firefighter Recruitment notices

01-0040-4319 Permits 521            525            471            471            Receiver General for Canada - Radio License - Annual

51



2016 Fire and Rescue Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0040-4321 Clothing, Safety Allowance 34,623       25,600       44,749       15,800       Cleaning of Firesafety Clothing 
Twin RX Vaccines
8 Helmets ($1.8K); Duty Station Wear ($7.6K); 5 Dress 
Uniforms ($2K); Firefighting Footwear ($2.8K)

2014 actual - some product ordered in late 2013 but 
invoices recorded and paid in 2014 due to when items 
were received, resulting in budget overages in 2014.
2015 actual - firefighter equipment damaged due to fire 
emergency - see FIR-2015-003.
2016 budget - firefighting ensemble (bunker gear) now 
budgeted in capital and not operating, resulting in the 
decrease in this line item.

01-0040-4320 Contract Services 22,441       30,740       21,383       29,000       Rochester Midland Limited - Handsfree Restroom 
Quarterly Billing
Firehouse Support Contract Renewal
M&L Supply - Compressed Breathing Air Analysis  $350 
air analysis * 2 times per year & Maintenance Program 
$450 * 3 times per year = $2,050
MRC Wireless System Access Usage Fees 
City of Guelph Dispatch Agreement - 12,652/year 
(increase of $4.4K from 2014)
Bell Fleetnet Access Fee
Onserve Contract - Annual Contract Fee 
Iam Responding - Annual Contract Fee 

Totals 618,898     604,081     639,050     633,993     

52



2016 Library Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0010-4224 Library Costs Recovered from County 3,357         2,060         2,687         2,060         Township recoups 17% of snow removal costs from the 

County of Wellington. Township also recoups 100% of 
SGS costs for water testing. There will be no Forestell 
invoices for winter maintenance in 2015 and 2016 as 
Township staff maintain the parking area of the Library, 
therefore, the amount of revenues budgeted to be 
recovered in 2015 and 2016 is less than the 2014 actual. 

Totals 3,357         2,060         2,687         2,060         

EXPENDITURES
01-0010-4221 Library Rent for Historical society 3,449         4,510         4,674         4,510         
01-0010-4223 Library Water Monitoring 1,741         1,750         1,672         1,750         

Totals 5,190         6,260         6,346         6,260         

53



2016 Badenoch Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

REVENUES
01-0015-3741 Badenoch Rental Revenue -                  10               10               10               

Totals -                  10               10               10               

EXPENDITURES
01-0150-4180 Structural Audit 3,694          -                  -                  -                  
01-0150-4200 Interior Maintenance Costs 3,736          5,250          1,068          -                  BCA report (p. 2-9 of 2-16) - supply and install exhaust 

fan in men's washroom.
BCA report (p. 2-13 of 2-16) - supply and install smoke 
alarms, exit and emergency lighting, and fire extinguisher 
in basement level.

01-0150-4201 Exterior Maintenance Costs 314             -                  -                  -                  
01-0150-4204 Water Protection 61               65               46               65               
01-0150-4315 Insurance -                  -                  -                  12,823        Previously budgeted in Puslinch Community Centre - 

Account number 01-0070-4315
01-0150-4320 Contract Services 109             150             -                  150             Wilson Fire Security - Annual inspection of portable 

extinguishers, emergency light, exit light
01-0150-4325 Badenoch Comm Ctr Grant 1,000          1,000          1,000          2,000          

Totals 8,914          6,465          2,114          15,038        

54



2016 Committees Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

EXPENDITURES

Recreation Committee
01-0075-4001 Per Diems 5,871          4,180          3,047          4,180          4 citizen members - monthly meetings at 87.06 per 

meeting
01-0050-4101 PT Benefits 263             -                  -                  -                  
01-0075-4309 Training -                  1,000          -                  -                  

Heritage Committee
01-0050-4001 Per Diems 1,585          1,790          1,082          1,790          4 citizen members and 1 citizen chair - quarterly meetings 

at 87.06 per meeting for members and 99.42 per meeting 
for the chair.

01-0050-4101 PT Benefits 79               -                  -                  -                  
01-0050-4200 Office Supplies & Equipment 251             250             33               250             Heritage plaques
01-0050-4308 Mileage -                  50               -                  500             
01-0050-4309 Training -                  1,000          -                  1,500          
01-0100-4312 Employee Travel - Meals -                  -                  -                  600             
01-0100-4313 Employee Travel - Accomodations -                  -                  -                  1,200          

Committee of Adjustment
01-0060-4001 Per Diems 1,280          -                  3,258          -                  As per meeting held on January 21, 2015 - to be a 

combined Planning & Development Advisory Committee.

01-0050-4101 PT Benefits 173             -                  -                  -                  
01-0060-4308 Mileage 93               -                  225             -                  for site visits

Planning & Development Advisory Committee
01-0060-4001 Per Diems 2,304          4,180          3,258          4,180          4 citizen members - monthly meetings at 87.06 per 

meeting
01-0050-4101 PT Benefits 293             -                  -                  -                  

55



2016 Committees Operating Schedule B

Account Description 2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

Comments

01-0060-4200 Office Supplies & Equipment -                  -                  74               -                  
01-0060-4308 Mileage 50               150             225             150             for site visits
01-0060-4309 Training -                  2,500          -                  1,500          Planning Training

Audit Committee
01-0060-4001 Per Diems 169             -                  3,258          -                  As per meeting held on January 21, 2015 - no longer a 

separate advisory committee.
01-0050-4101 PT Benefits 8                 -                  -                  -                  

Totals 12,419        15,099        14,458        15,849        

56



2016 Tax Levy Reconciliation Schedule B

Department
2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget 

TOTAL REVENUES
Corporate 1,105,503  1,017,086  1,085,210  1,047,281  
Administration 4,349         3,110         18,656       8,450         
Elections 521            -             -             -             
Finance 34,305       24,200       26,869       23,800       
Building 309,781     279,400     359,097     305,671     
Source Water Protection 27,740       15,000       15,000       17,260       
Planning & Development 97,014       76,000       142,875     100,442     

By-law 34,914       32,450       45,346       69,246       

Public Works 3,895         3,030         4,949         3,300         
Parks 12,877       12,865       14,902       13,400       
Optimist Recreation Centre 75,969       76,150       73,346       78,500       
Puslinch Community Centre 50,338       51,017       56,050       51,967       
Fire and Rescue 148,454     72,770       146,419     103,102     
Library 3,357         2,060         2,687         2,060         
Badenoch Community Centre -             10              10              10              
Committees -             -             -             -             
Totals 1,909,017  1,665,149  1,991,417  1,824,490  

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM WORKING RESERVES AND RESERVE FUNDS
Corporate 23,488       139,662     -             169,662     

Administration 60,707       24,000       204            46,915       
Elections 22,000       -             -             -             
Building 18,897       84,248       -             61,474       
Source Water Protection -             24,215       -             30,282       

Building Surplus

Legal Contingency (10K), Insurance Contingency (10K), Operating Carryforward 
(26,915)

Increase relates to motor vehicle collision revenues and burn permit revenues

Operating Carryforward (30K additional contributed for known taxation appeals)

Comments

Increase relates to recovery of Tier 3 Peer Review costs.

Surplus of funds not spent to be allocated to the building surplus reserve fund
Funds received are required to be spent by December 2016.
Increase relates to BR+E Municipal Implementation Fund Grant Funding and 
Consent Review and Clearance fees
Increase relates to Grading Review fee structure (no longer a deposit structure) 
and grading reviews conducted on all new dwellings.

Funds received are required to be spent by December 2016.

57



2016 Tax Levy Reconciliation Schedule B

Department
2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget Comments

Public Works -             85,000       -             10,000       
Parks 4,261         -             -             -             
Fire and Rescue 4,117         -             -             -             
Totals 133,470     357,125     204            318,333     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
Corporate 193,265     368,250     183,776     445,254     

Administration 598,774     470,441     408,502     505,913     
Council -             124,305     117,791     126,654     
Elections 60,309       15,500       15,208       13,997       

Finance 595,484     587,601     606,189     617,281     
Building 328,677     363,648     338,668     367,145     
Source Water Protection 27,741       39,215       8,932         47,542       
Planning & Development 109,991     129,264     159,475     160,341     

By-law 57,441       82,925       119,119     117,721     

Public Works 1,218,740  1,373,617  1,267,813  1,286,935  
Parks 56,756       75,474       47,113       83,892       
Optimist Recreation Centre 181,576     199,060     173,963     185,816     

Puslinch Community Centre 196,632     198,169     167,658     179,488     
Fire and Rescue 618,898     604,081     639,050     633,993     

DC Reserve Fund - Parks (vehicle lease)
DC Reserve Fund - Fire Services (gear and equipment for 4 auxiliary firefighters)

Increase relates to allocation of insurance premium costs to Parks.

Surplus of funds not spent to be allocated to the building surplus reserve fund
Funds received are required to be spent by December 2016.
Increase relates to CIP grant program (funded from BR+E Municipal 
Implementation Fund and increase in legal fees.

Increase relates to an increase in engineering and environmental fees associated 
with  Site Alteration By-law Review, grading review on new dwellings (estimate of 
20 new dwellings), grading review on pool enclosure permits (estimate of 5) 

Decrease relates to one-time railway signalization project in 2015.

Decrease relates to allocation of insurance premium costs to Parks and Badenoch.
Decrease relates to firefighter ensemble (bunker gear) now budgeted in Capital.

Public Works Replacement and Restoration of Aging Infrastructure (sidewalk 
repairs and railway maintenance)

Decrease relates to one-time sound level assessment fee budgeted in engineering 
and environmental in 2015 and allocation of insurance premium costs to Parks.

Additional funds budgeted for known taxation appeals.
Conversion of Legislative Assistant Position from PTE to FTE for a 1 year contract 
period (funded from Operating Carryforward Working Reserve)

Includes Director of Finance/Treasurer transition of 2.5 months. See Report ADM-
2015-005 and budget for Manulife premiums paid for maternity leave of Director of 
Finance/Treasurer in accordance with Remuneration By-law.

58



2016 Tax Levy Reconciliation Schedule B

Department
2014 
Actuals

2015 
Budget

 2015 
Actuals 
(Draft) 

 2016 
Budget Comments

Library 5,190         6,260         6,346         6,260         
Badenoch Community Centre 8,914         6,465         2,114         15,038       
Committees 12,419       15,099       14,458       15,849       
Totals 4,270,807  4,659,373  4,276,174  4,809,119  

TOTAL TAX LEVY
Total Operating Revenues 1,909,017  1,665,149  1,991,417  1,824,490  
Total Operating Contributions 
from Working Reserves

133,470     357,125     204            318,333     

Total Operating Expenditures 4,270,807  4,659,373  4,276,174  4,809,119  
Total Capital Taxation Levy 667,990     729,270     729,270     815,970     
Total Municipal Taxation 2,896,310  3,366,369  3,013,823  3,482,267  

Increase relates to allocation of insurance premium costs for Badenoch.

59



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

BY-LAW NUMBER _____ 

A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NUMBER 19/85, AS AMENDED  
BEING THE ZONING BY-LAW OF THE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

 
(To remove the Holding Symbol for part of the Mini Lakes property in Aberfoyle pursuant to 
Section 34 and Section 36 of The Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended). 

WHEREAS the County of Wellington Official Plan contains policies relating to the use of Holding 
Zone provisions pursuant to Section 36 of The Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990 as amended; 

AND WHEREAS the lands affected by this By-law are presently subject to Holding Zone 
provisions, namely (‘h-1’) pursuant to the Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law Number 19/85 as 
amended; 

AND WHEREAS the subject holding provisions preclude the use of the affected land for year-
round residential occupancy until such a time as the Holding Zone symbol has been removed; 

AND WHEREAS the requirements for the removal of the Holding Zone from the subject 
properties have been addressed to Council’s satisfaction. 

NOW THERFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1) THAT By-law 19/85 is amended by removing the Holding Zone symbol (‘h-1’) from Lot 5 
(12 Jasper Heights PVT) and Lot 45 (20 Hemlock Crescent PVT) on the lands described 
as Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, known as the Mini Lakes property, shown on Schedule 
“A” which forms part of this By-law. 
 

2) That all other applicable provisions of Zoning By-law 19/85, as amended, shall continue 
to apply to the lands affected by this By-law. 
 

3) That this By-law shall come into effect on the date of final enactment by Council 
pursuant to the requirements of The Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990 as amended. 
 

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 17th  DAY of February, 
2016  

 

 

___________________________________ 
Dennis Lever, Mayor 

 
  

___________________________________ 
Karen Landry, C.A.O/CLERK 

 

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 

By-Law NO. __________ 
 

SCHEDULE “A” 
 

The Holding Zone symbol (h-1) shall be removed from Lot 5 – 12 Jasper Heights PVT and Lot 
45 – 20 Hemlock Crescent PVT. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
This is schedule “A” to By-law No. ___________          

Passed this 17th day of February, 2016. 

 

 

___________________________________ 
Dennis Lever, Mayor 

 
 

___________________________________ 
Karen Landry, C.A.O/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

BY-LAW NUMBER ____ 

The purpose of this By-law is to remove the current holding Symbol (‘h-1’) from Lot 5 and Lot 45 
of the Mini Lakes lands, described as Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, owned by the Mini Lakes 
Residents Association. 
 
The current zoning of the subject lands is Mini Lakes (ML ‘h-1’) Holding Zone. The holding 
zone was established by the Ontario Municipal Board on March 28, 2000 to ensure the orderly 
conversion of the Mini lakes property from a seasonal recreational/residential trailer park to a 
permanent residential adult lifestyle community. 
 
Pursuant to Zoning By-law No. 19/85 as amended, the holding provisions may be removed from 
the subject land, or part of the subject land, when Council is satisfied that a development 
agreement between the land owner and the Township has been established and the new 
sewage and treatment and water supply services have been completed. These matters have 
now been addressed, and the owners are seeking to remove the Holding symbol from 1 
dwelling site within the park. 
 
Once the ‘h-1’ symbol has been removed from a dwelling site, it may be used for year round 
residential occupancy subject to the Townships building standards and applicable regulations of 
the Mini Lakes (ML) Zone. 
 

 


	C03- February 17, 2016 -  Council Agenda
	2016 02 03- Minutes Regular Meeting
	2016 02 03 - Budget Meeting Minutes
	Notice of Public Meeting - February 18, 2016 - D14TSO - Tsounis Capital Investments Inc.
	Report PD-2016-005 - Tsounis - Public Meeting Info Report
	REPORT PD-2016-005 - Public Meeting - Rezoning Application, File D14/TSO
Tsounis Capital Investments Ltd., Part Lot 16, Plan 199, municipally
known as 40 Brock Road South
	Attachment "A" - County of Wellington Planning Report
	Attachment "B" - Staff/Agency Review Comments
	Attachment "C" - Planning Justification Report


	Notice of Complete Application & Public Meeting - March 3, 2016 - D14NOO - Todd Noonan and Debbie McINtosh
	Notice of Public Meeting - March 3, 2016 - D14COL Brad Coles
	Communications
	Communications 
	Item 6.1(a)
	Item 6.1(b)
	Item 6.2(a)
	Item 6.2(b)
	Item 6.3(a)
	Item 6.3(b)
	Item 6.4(a)
	Item 6.5(a)
	Item 6.6(a)
	Item 6.7(a)
	Item 6.8(a)
	Item 6.9(a)
	Item 6.10(a)


	Intergovernmental Items
	Intergovernmental Items 
	IG#1
	IG#2
	IG#3
	IG#4
	IG#5
	IG#6
	IG#7
	IG#8


	Report FIN-2016-02 - 2016 Budget - Final
	REPORT FIN-2016-002 - 2016 Budget - Final  

	Report ADM-2016-002 - 2016 - Revised Council and Budget Meeting Schedule
	REPORT ADM-2016-002 - Revised 2016 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule 
	Schedule "A" 


	Report ADM-2016-003 - 2015 Annual Water Report
	REPORT ADM-2016-003
	Schedule "A" 


	Chief Building Official Report - January 2016
	Report PD-2016-006
	Schedule "A" 

	Report REC-2016-002 - Sound Study Results
	Report REC-2016-002
	Gamsby and Mannerow - Sound Level Assessment - January 17, 2014
	Gamsby and Mannerow - Sound Levels Assessment - March 13, 2014 
	Gamsby and Mannerow - Comparison of Sound Level Assessments - March 13, 2014
	GMBlue Plan - February 1, 2016
	dBA Environmental Services Inc. - Noise Monitoring Results - January 25, 2016


	Committee Minutes
	2015-11-16 -Minutes -Heritage Committee
	2016 01 12 - Planning and Development Advisory Committee Minutes
	2016 01 12 - Committee of Adjustment Minutes

	By-Laws 
	BL2016-XXX - A by-law to adopt the Budget for The Corporation of the Township of Puslinch for the Year 2016.
	2016 Budget By-law
	Budget By-law - Schedule A
	Schedule "A" 

	Budget By-law - Schedule A2
	Budget By-law - Schedule A3
	Budget By-law - Schedule B

	BL2016-XXX - A by-law to amend By-law 19/85, as amended, to remove the Holding Symbol from Lot 5 and Lot 45 on the lands described as Part of Lot 21, Concession 8, known as the Mini Lakes Property 




